
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

7. GOODWILL A N D  INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

The changes in the canying amount of goodwill by business segment (see Note 14) for the periods presented are as follows (dollars in 
millions): 

Corporate 
CsMe Content and 0th- lot81 

Balance, December 31,2002 $1 5,644 $722 $196 $16,562 
Purchase price allocation adjustments (1,773) - - (1,773) 
Acquisitions - 52 - 52 
lnteneament transfers 20 - (20) - 
Balance, December 31,2003 
Purchase price allocation adjustments 
Acouisitions 

Balance, ~ecember 31,2004 $1 2,998 $824 $198 $14,020 

During 2004, the decrease to goodwill relates to the settlement or adjustment of various liabilities associated with the Broadband 
acquisition. 

The gross carrying amount and accumulated amortization of our intangible assets subject to amortization are as follows (dollars in 
millions): 

AE of December 31,2004, the weighted average amortization period for our intangible assets subject to amortization is 4.6 yeas and 
estimated related amortization expense for each of the next five years ended December 31 is as follows (dollan in millions): 

Franchise related customer relationships 
Cable and satellite television distribution rights 
Cable franchise renewal costs and contractual operating rights 
Computer software 
Patents and other technology rights 
Programming costs and rights 
Other agreements and rights 
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$3.408 H2.030) 
1,388 (530) 
882 (188) 
540 (1 10) 
105 (11) 
560 (371) 
420 (212) 

$7,303 S(3.452) 

$3.386 S(1.090) 
1.303 (430) 
394 (1 26) 
259 (76) 
- - 
338 (274) 
361 (1 861 

56,041 S(2.182) 
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Weighted Average 
Interest i ate ai 

Exchangeable notes, due 2004-2007 4.18% 
Commercial paper 2.68 
Senior notes, due 2004-2097 7.54 
Senior subordinated notes, due 2006-201 2 10.58 

ZONES due 2029 2.00 
Debt supporting Trust Preferred Securities, due 2027 9.65 

Other, including capital lease obligations - 

Maturities of long-term debt outstanding as of December 31, 2004 for the four years after 2005 are as follows (dollars in millions): 

2006 $1.697 
2007 786 
2008 1,496 
2009 1,358 

Less: current portion 

Long-term debt 

The Cross-Guarantee Structure 
We and a number of our wholly-owned subsidiaries that hold substantially all of our cable assets have unconditionally guaranteed each 
othefs debt securities and indebtedness for borrowed money, including amounts outstanding under the new credit facilities. As of 
December 31, 2004, $20.223 billion of our debt was included in the cross-guarantee structure. 

Comcast Holdings is not a guarantor, and none of its debt is guaranteed under the cmss-guarantee structure. As of December 31,2004, 
$950 million of our debt was outstanding at Comcast Holdings. 

3,494 

$20,093 

Lines and Letters of Credit 
As of December 31,2004, we and certain of our subsidiaries had unused lines of credit of $4.062 billion under their respective credit 
facilities. 

3,161 

$23,835 

As of December 31, 2004, we and certain of our subsidiaries had unused irrevocable standby letters of credit totaling N 2  million to 
cover potential hndings under various agreements. 

Commercial Paper 
In June 2004, we entered into a commercial paper program to provide a lower cost borrowing source of liquidity to fund our short-term 
working capital requirements. The program a l b m  for a maximum of $2.25 billion of commercial paper to be issued at any one time. Our 
revolving bank credit facility supports this program. Amounts outstanding under the program are classified as long-term in our 
consolidated balance sheet because we have both the ability and the intent to refinance these obligations, if necessary, on a long-term 
basis with amounts available under our revolving bank credit facility. 

Revolving Bank Credit Facility 
In January 2004, we entered into a $4.5 billion, five-year revolving bank credit facility. Interest rates on this facility vary based on an 
underlying base rate ("Base Rate"), chosen at our option, plus a borrowing margin. The Base Rate is either UBOR or the greater of the 
pime rate or the Federal Funds rate plus 0.5%. The borrowing margin is based on our senior unsecured debt ratings. The interest rate 
for borrowings under this revolver is LIBOR plus 0.625% based on our current credit ratings. 
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Notes Exchangeable into Common Stock 
We hold exchangeable notes (the "Exchangeable Notes") that are mandatorily redeemable at our option into shares of Cablevision 
Class A common stock or its cash equivalent, Microsoft common stock or its cash equivalent, (i) Vodafone AD&, (ii) the cash equivalent, 
or (iii) a combination of  cash and Vodafone AD&, and Comcast Class A Special common stock or its cash equivalent The maturity value 
of the Exchangeable Notes varies based upon the fair market value of the security to which it is indexed. Our Exchangeable Notes are 
collateralized by our investments in Cablevision, Microsoft and Vodafone, respectively, and the Comcast Class A Special common stock 
held in treasury (see Note 6). 

During 2004, we redeemed an aggregate of $847 million face amount of notes exchangeable into Comcast common stock (covering 
approximately 22.5 million shares of our Class A Special common stock) prior to their scheduled maturi i  dates by paying $609 million 
in cash and by exercising our options to put the underlying equity collar agreements to the counterparties. Interest expense for 2004 
includes $31 million related to the early redemption of these obligations. As of December 31, 2004, $272 million of Comcest 
exchangeable notes. which are due in November 2005, remain outstanding. The remaining outstanding notes exchangeable into 
Comcast common stock are collateralized by approximately 8.4 million shares of our Class A Special common stock held in treasury. 

During 2004 and 2003, we settled an aggregate of $2.359 billion face amount and $1.213 billion face amount, respectively, of our 
obligations relating to our Exchangeable Notes by delivering the underlying Cablevision and Microsoft shares and Vodafone ADRs to 
the counterparties upon maturity of the instruments, and the equity collar agreements related to the underlying securities were 
exercised. These tramadions represented non-cash investing and financing activities and had no effect on our statement of cash flows 
due to their non-cash nature. 

As of December 31,2004, the securities we hold collateralizing the Exchangeable Notes were sufficient to substantially satisfy the debt 
obligations associated with the outstanding Exchangeable Notes (see Notes b and 12). 

Repayments of Senior Notes 
On March 31,2004, we repaid all $250 million principal amount of our 8.875% senior notes due 2007. On May 1,2004, we repaid all 
$300 million principal amount of our 8.125% senior notes due 2004. These repayments were both financed with available cash. On 
September 15,2004, we repaid all $300 million principal amount of our 8.65% senior notes due 2004. The repayment was financed with 
borrowings under our commercial paper program and available cash. 

ZONES 
At maturity, holders of our 2.0% Exchangeable Subordinated Debentures due 2029 (the "ZONES") are entitled to receive in cash an 
amount equal to the higher of the principal amount of the ZONES of $1.807 billion or the market value of Sprint common stock. Prior to 
maturity, each ZONES is exchangeable at the hokiefs option for an amount of cash equal to 95% of the market value of Sprint common 
stock. 

We separated the accounting for the Exchangeable Notes and the ZONES into derivative and debt components. We record the 
change in the fair value of the derivative component of the Exchangeable Notes and the ZONES (see Note 6) and the change in the 
carrying value of the debt component of the Exchangeable Notes and the ZONES as follows (in millions): 

Exchangeabls 
Yaw andd Duernbu 31.2004 No* ZONES 

Balance at Beginning of Year: 
Debt component S 5,030 S 515 
Derivative component (712) 2k.a 

Total 4.318 783 
Decrease in debt component due to maturities and redemptions 
Change in debt component to interest expense 
Change in derivative component due to settlements 653 - 
Change in derivative component to investment income (loss), net (3) (100) 
Balance at End of Year: 

Debt component 1,761 540 
Derivative component (62) 168 

Tots 1 S 1,699 S 708 
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Intorort Ratos 
Excluding the derivative component of the Exchangeable Notes and the ZONES whose changes in fair value are recorded to 
investment income (loss), net, our effective weighted average interest rate on our total debt outstanding was 7.38% and 7.08% as of 
December 31,2004 and 2003, respectively. As of December 31,2004 and 2003, accrued interest was $444 million and $481 million, 
respectively. 

Intorost Rato Risk Management 
We are exposed to the market risk of adverse changes in interest rates. To manage the volatility relating to these exposures, our policy is 
to maintain a mix of fixed and variable rate debt and to enter into various interest rate derivative transactions as described below. 

Using swaps, we agree to exchange, at specified intervals, the difference between fixed and variable interest amounts calculated by 
reference to an agreed-upon notional principal amount. Rate locks are used to hedge the risk that the cash flows related to the interest 
payments on an anticipated issuance or assumption of fixed rate debt may be adversely affected by interest rate fluctuations. 

The following table summarizes the terms of our existing swaps (dollars in millions): 

Awrags 
Notions1 Avarsga Receive Estimated 
Amount Matutitiam Pay Rata Rate Fair Valw 

As of Docombor 31, 2004 
Variable to Fixed Swaps 
Fixed to Variable Swaps 

As of Docombor 31,2003 
Variable to Fixed Swaps 1,203 2004-2005 7.6 1.7 25 
Fixed to Variable Swaps 2,450 2006-2027 3.7 6.6 15 

The notional amounts of interest rate instruments, as presented in the above table, are used to measure interest to be paid or received 
and do not represent the amount of exposure to credit loss. The estimated fair value approximates the proceeds to settle the 
outstanding contncts. Swaps and rate locks represent an integral part of our interest rate risk management program. During 2004, we 
decreased our interest expense by approximately $66 million through our interest rate risk management program. Our interest rate 
derivative financial instruments did not have a significant effect on interest expense for the years ended December 31,2003 and 2002. 

In 2002, we entered into rate locks to hedge the risk that the cash flows related to the interest payments on an anticipated issuance or 
assumption of fixed rate debt in connection with the Broadband acquisition may be adversely affected by interest rate fluctuations. 
Upon the assumption of fixed rate debt in mnnection with the Broadband acquisition, the value of the rate locks is being recognized as 
an adjustment to interest expense, similar to a deferred financing cost, over 15 years, which is the same period in which the related 
interest costs on the debt are recognized in earnings. The unrealized pre-tax losses on cash flow hedges as of December 31,2004 and 
2003, of $196 million and $213 million, respectively, have been reported in our balance sheet as a component of accumulated other 
comprehensive income (loss), net of related deferred income taxes of $69 million and $75 million, respectively. 

Estimated Fair Valuo 
Our debt had estimated fair values of $26.459 billion and $30.427 billion as of December 31, Ma4 and 2003, respectively. The estimated 
fair value of our publicly .traded debt is based on quoted market prices for that debt. Interest rates that are cunendy available to us for 
issuance of debt with similar terms and remaining maturities are used to estimate fair value for debt issues for which quoted market 
prices are not available. 

Debt Covmantr 
Some of our and our subsidiaries' loan agreements require that we maintain financial ratios based on debt, interest and operating 
income before depreciation and amortization, as defined in the agreements. In addition, some of our subsidiaries' loan agreements 
contain restrictions on dividend payments and advances of funds to us. We were in compliance with all financial covenants for all 
periods presented. 
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9. PENSION,  POSTRETIREMENT A N D  OTHER E M P L O Y E E  BENEFIT  P L A N S  

We sponsor two former Broadband pension plans that together provide benefits to substantially all former Broadband employees. 
Future benefits for both plans have been frozen, except for some union groups and some change-incontrol payments. 

The following table provides condensed information relating to our pension benefits and postretirement benefits for the periods 
presented (dollars in millions): 

r 

Fair value of plan assets 
Plan funded status and recorded benefit obligation 
Discount rate 

Yew E n M  December 31, - 
Net periodic benefit cost 
Benefit obligation 

w e d  return on plan assets I 7.00 N/A 1 7.00 N/A 

We sponsor various retirement-investment plans that allow eligible employees to contribute a portion of their compensation through 
payroll deductions in accordance with specified guidelines. We match a percentage of the employees' contributions up to certain limits. 
Expenses related to these plans amounted to $100 million, $85 million and $28 million for the yean ended December 31,2004,2003 and 
2002, respectively. 

2001 

Pmdon Postr.tlnnmt 
Bm& B a ~ f l t l  

S 9 $ '23 
189 207 

We also maintain unfunded, non-qualified deferred compensation plans, which were created for key executives, other members of 
management and non-employee directors (each a "Participant"). The amount of compensation defemd by each Participant is based on 
Participant elections. Account balances of Participants are credited with income based generally on a fixed annual rate of interest. 
Participants will be eligible to receive distributions of the amounts credited to their account balance based on elected deferral periods 
that are consistent with the plans and applicable tax law. Interest expense recognized under the plans totaled $33 million, $22 million 
and $15 million for the years ended December 31,2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. The unfunded obligation of the plans total 
$396 million and $294 million as of December 31,2004 and 2003, respectively. 

2003 

Pan~ion PorVstimmmt 
Ebnef~~ Benefits 

S 15 S 19 
234 200 

10. STOCKHOLDERS'  EQUITY 

Prafarrad Stock 
We am authorized to issue, in one or more series, up to a maximum of 20 million shares of prefemd stock. We can issue the shares with 
such designations, preferences, qualifications, privileges, limitations, restrictions, options, conversion rights and other special or related 
rights as our board of directon shall from time to time fix by resolution. 

Common Stock 
Our Class A Special common stock is generally nonvoting. Holders of our Class A common stock in the aggregate hold 66%% of the 
aggregate voting power of our common stock. The number of votes that each share of our Class A common stock will have at any given 
time will depend on the number of shares of Class A common stock and Class B common stock then outstanding. Each sham of our 
Class B common stock is entitled to 15 votes, and all shares of our Class B common stock in the aggregate have 33%% of the voting 
power of all of our common stock. The 33%% aggregate voting power of our Class B common stock will not be diluted by additional 
issuances of any other class of our common stock. Our Class B common stock is convertible, share for share, into Class A or Class A 
Special common stock, subject to certain restrictions. 

Troasury Stock 
Various Broadband subsidiaries held AT&T preferred stock convertible into AT&T common stock. Prior to the closing of the Broadband 
acquisition, these subsidiaries converted the AT&T preferred stock into AT&T common stock. Upon closing of the Broadband 
acquisition, the shares of Broadband common stock were exchanged for approximately 243.6 million shares of our Class A common 
stock. We classified these shares, which are held by some of our subsidiaries, as treasury stock within stockholders' equity. The shares 
were valued at $6.391 billion based on the closing share price of our Class A common stock as of the closing date of the Broadband 
acquisition and will continue to be camed at this amount. The shares are deemed issued but not outstanding and are not included in 
the computation of Diluted EPS. 
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Prior to the Broadband acquisition, Broadband held approximately 47.3 million shares of our Class A Special common stock that 
collateralized the related Comcast exchangeable notes (see Note 8). Upon closing of the Broadband acquisition, we classified these 
shares, which are held by our subsidiary, as treasury stock within stockholders' equity. The shares were valued based on the closing share 
price of our Class A Special common stock as of the closing date of the Broadband acquisition. The shares am deemed ' w e d  but not 
outstanding and are not included in the computation of Diluted EPS because it is our intent to settle the related Comcast exchangeable 
notes using cash. 

Board-Authorized Repurchase Program 
During 2004, we repurchased approximately 46.9 million shares of our Class A Special common stock for aggregate consideration 
of $1.328 billion pursuant to our Board-authorized, $2 billion sham repurchase program. We expect such repurchases to continue from 
time to time in the open marGet or in private transactions, subject to market conditions. 

The following table summarizes our share activrty for the three years ended December 31,2004: 
common stock 

Cbss A 
Class A Spacial C I m  B 

Balance, January 1,2002 21,829,422 913,931,554 9,444,375 
Acquisitions 1,577.1 17,883 14.376.283 - 
shares classified as treasury stock 
Stock compensation plans 
Emolovee Stock Purchase Plan 

Balance, December 31,2002 
Stock compensation plans 
Employee Stock Purchase Plan 
Repurchases of common stock 

Balance, December 31,2003 
Stock compensation plans 
Employee Stock Purchase Plan 
~epurchases of common stock - (46,934,235) - 
Balance, December 31,2004 1,359,680,364 842,944,570 9,444,375 

Stock-Bard Compensation Plans 
As of December 31,2004, we and our subsidiaries have several stock-based compensation plans for certain employees, officen and 
directors. These plans are described below. 

Comcast Option Plans. We maintain stock option plans for certain employees, directors and other persons under which fixed stock 
options are granted and the option price is generally not less than the fair value of a share of the underlying stock at the date of grant 
(collectively, the "Corncast Option Plans"). Under the Corncast Option Plans, approximately 182 million shares of our Clas A and Cbss A 
Special common stock were reserved for issuance upon the exercise of options, including those outstanding as of December 31,2004. 
Option terms are generally 10 years, with options generally becoming exercisable between two and nine-andone-half years from the 
date of grant. 
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I 

The following table summarizes the activity of the Comcast Option Plans (options in thousands): 

The following table summarizes information about the options outstanding under the Comcast Option Plans as of December 31,2004 
(options in thousands): 

Rang. d Lardso Pr lus  

Class A Common Stock 
$ 5.43 -515.21 
516.11 -527.74 
$27.76 - $33.73 
$33.89 - $45.07 
545.08 - 560.89 
5U.90 - $89.85 

2003 tOOZ 
Weighted- Weighted 

Average Avsrage 
Exerciw Exerciw 

Option, Prico ww Prim 

63,575 $43.31 - - 

- - 6 1,094 $44.17 
25,206 28.84 2,762 24.85 
(1,244) 20.44 (43) 17.79 
(2.366) 47.14 (238) - - 55.19 

85,151 39.28 63,575 - - 43.31 

56,110 44.90 58,135 - - 44.91 

64,890 128.57 55,521 126.89 
- - 13,857 32.29 

(3,176) 8.92 (2.347) 8.83 
(1.250) 36.19 (2,141) - - 30.38 

60,464 29.43 64,890 - - 28.57 

29.21 2 25.26 22,798 21.08 

Class A Common Stock 
Outstanding at beginning of year 
Options exchanged for outstanding Broadband 

options in connection with acquisition 
Granted 
Exercised 
Forfeited, expired, cancelled or repurchased 

Outstanding at end of year 

Exercisable at end of year 

Class A Special Common Stock 
Outstanding at beginning of year 
Granted 
Exercised 
Forfeited, expired, cancelled or repurchased 

Outstanding at end of year 

Exercisable at end of year 

Option!, Ouatandina 

f 
2004 

W0ight.a 
Average 
Exarcin 

Options Rke 

85,151 $39.28 

- - 
16,190 29.86 

(986) 19.51 
(18.011) 42.37 - 
82.344 36.99 - 
43,284 44.36 - 
60.464 $29.43 - - 
(4.207) 11.53 
(1,019) 35.53 

55,238 30.67 - 
48,394 31 -20 

Weighted- Weighted- 
Average Avenge 

Number Remaining b ~ i w  
Outstandii Contrsctuallifs Price 

1,305 1.8 years $10.01 
22.086 7.4 years 26.27 
32.272 6.8 yean 31.01 
9,927 2.7 yean 38.42 

10,052 4.0 years 55.31 
6.702 4.1 yean 77.79 

82.344 

Options Exe~isrbb 

Weighted 
Average 

Number Exwcm 
b r c i ~ b l e  Rice 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- -- - - 

Class A Special Common Stock 
$ 7.31 -$14.94 4,875 2.1 years $1 1.29 4,873 111.29 
$1 6.94 -925.58 12.118 4.5 years 18.50 8,248 17.69 
$27.04 - $35.49 15,849 6.0 years 34.10 14,248 34.14 
$35.53-945.17 20,947 5.8 years 38.25 19,603 38.28 
$45.94-$53.13 1.449 5.0 years 50.43 1,422 50.40 

55,238 48.394 
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Stock Option Liquidity Program. During 2004, we repurchased 11.1 million options from various non-employee holders of stock 
options under a stock option liquidity program, targeted primarily to former Broadband employees. The former option holders 
received $37 million for their options under the program. Our financial counterparty in connection with the stock option liquidity 
program funded the cost of the program through the simultaneous purchase by the counterparty of new stock options from us that 
had similar economic terms as the options being purchased by us from the option holders. As a result, 11.1 million options remain 
outstanding, with a weighted-average exercise price of $45.64 per share and expire over the course of the next 8 years. These options 
are excluded from options outstanding in the preceding tables at dates subsequent to this transaction. We will benefit from the 
elimination of ongoing administrative expenses, such as the indirect employee time associated with servicing this option holder 
group. 

Subsidiary Option Plans. Some of our subsidiaries maintain combination stock option/stock appreciation rights ("SAR") plans 
(collectively, the "Tandem Plans") for employees, officers, directors and other designated persons. Under the Tandem Plans, the 
option price is generally not less than the fair value, as determined by an independent appraisal, of a share of the underlying common 
stock at the date of grant. If the eligible participant elects the SAR feature of the Tandem Plans, the participant receives 75% of the 
excess of the fair value of a share of the underlying common stock over the exercise price of the option to which it is attached at the 
exercise date. The holders of a majority of the outstanding options have stated an intention not to exercise the SAR feature of the 
Tandem Plans. Because the exercise of the option component is more likely than the exercise of the SAR feature, compensation 
expense is measured based on the stock option component. Under the Tandem Plans, option/SAR terms are 10 yean from the date 
of grant, with optionsISARs generally becoming exercisable over 4 to 5 years from the date of grant. 

Other Stock-Based Compensation Plans 
We maintain a restricted stock plan under which certain employees may be granted restricted share awards in our Class A or Class A 
Special common stock (the "Restricted Stock Plan"). The share awards vest annually, generally over a period not to exceed five years 
from the date of the award, and do not have voting rights. At December 31,204, there were 2,536,000 sham of our Class A common 
stock and 392,000 shares of our Class A Special common stock issuable in connection with restricted share awards under the 
Restricted Stock Plan. 

The following table summarizes information related to our Restricted Stock Plan: 

We also maintain a deferred stock option plan for certain employees, officers and directors that provides the optionees with the 
opportunity to defer the receipt of shares of our Class A or Class A Special common stock which would otherwise be deliverable upon 
exercise by the optionees of their stock options. As of December 31,2004,1.7 million shares of Class A Special common stock were 
issuable under options exercised but the receipt of which was irrevocably deferred by the optionees pursuant to our deferred stock 
option plan. 
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197 61 
$30.85 528.47 

8 8 

Y e r  Ended 0uamb.r 31, 

Share awards granted (in thousands) 
Weighted-average fair value per share at date of grant 
Compensation expense (dollars in millions) 

2004 

2,490 
$31.09 

33 
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11. INCOME TAXES 

We join with our 80% or more owned subsidiaries in filing consolidated federal income tax returns. E! Entertainment files separate 
consolidated federal income tax returns. Income tax (expense) benefit consists of the following components (dollars in millions): 

Federal tax at statutory rate 1 S(634) 1 1 48 $193 

2003 2002 

5 846 $ 73 

(10) (40) 
836 33 

(886) 88 
66 7 

(820) 95 

S 16 $128 

Ymar Endod Dumrnbr 31, 

Current (expense) benefit 
Federal 
State 

Deferred (expense) benefit 
Federal 
State 

Income tax (expense) benefit 

Our effective income tax (expense) benefit differs from the statutory amount because of the effect of the following items (dollars 
in millions): 

State income taxes, net of federal benefit 
Foreign income and equity in net losses of affiliates 
Adjustments to prior year accrual 

20(14 

S (90) 
(205) 

(295) 

(589) 
58 

(530 

1(826) 

Year bdod D.c.mb.r 31. 1004 MO3 Z W 2  

Our net deferred tax liability consists of the following components (dollars in millions): 

Other 

Income tax (expense) benefit 

We increased net deferred income tax liabilities by an additional $77 million in 2004, principally in connection with adjustments made 
to the Broadband purchase price allocation, the Liberty exchange and the TechW acquisition. We recorded an increase (decrease) of 
$(12) million, $3 million and $(152) million to net deferred income tax liabilities in 2004,2003 and 2002, respectively, in connection with 
unrealized gains (losses) on marketable securities and cash flow hedges that are included in accumulated other comprehensive 
income (loss). 

(5) 

5(826) 

We have recorded net deferred tax liabilities of $360 million and $679 million, as of December 31,2004 and 2003, respectively, which 
have been included in current liabilities, related primarily to our current investments. We have federal net operating loss carryforwards 
of $565 million and various state carryforwards that expire in periods through 2024. The determination of the state net operating loss 
carryforwards are dependent upon the subsidiaries' taxable income or loss, apportionment percentages and other respective state 
laws, which can change from year to year and impact the amount of such carryforward. 

(2) (1) 

S 16 $128 

2003 

$ 224 
23 1 

1,339 

1,794 

$21,991 
5,926 

456 

28,373 

$26,579 

D.Mnkr H, 

Deferred tax assets: 
Net operating loss carryforwards 
Differences between book and tax basis of long-term debt 
Non-deductible accruals and other 

Deferred tax liabilities: 
Differences between book and tax basis of property and equipment and intangible assets 
Differences between book and tax basis of investments 
Differences between book and tax basis of indexed debt securities 

Net deferred tax liability 
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S 483 
22 1 

956 

1,660 

$23.414 
4,855 

566 

28.835 

527,175 
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In 2004, 2003 and 2002, income tax benefits attributable to employee stock option transactions of approximately $80 million, 
$19 million and $27 million, respectively, were allocated to stockholden' equity. 

In the normal course of business, our tax returns are subject to examination by various taxing authorities. Such examinations may 
result in future tax and interest assessments by these taxing authorities, and we have accrued a liability when we believe that it is 
probable that we will be assessed. Differences between the estimated and actual amounts determined upon ultimate resolution, 
individually or in the aggregate, are not expected to have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial position but could 
possibly be materiil to our consolidated results of operations or cash flow of any one period. 

12. STATEMENT O F  CASH FLOWS - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

The following table summarizes the fair values of the assets and liabilities associated with the Broadband acquisition, which is 
considered a non-cash financing and investing activity (see Note 5) (dollars in millions): 

Y.N Ended Dwambr 31. 2002 

Cumnt assets $ 1,533 
Investments 17,325 
Property and equipment 11,757 
Intangible assets 46,510 
Other noncurrent assets 300 
Current liabilities (4,694) 
Short-term debt and current portion of long-term debt (8,049) 
Long-term debt (16,811) 
Deferred income taxes (17,541) 
Other noncurrent liabilities and minority interest (5,831) 
Comcast shares held by Broadband 1.126 

Net assets acquired $ 25,625 

The following table summarizes our cash payments for interest and income taxes (dollan in millions): 

During 2004, we: 

received federal income tax refunds of approximately $591 million, 

settled through non-cash financing and investing activities approximately $1.944 billion related to our Exchangeable Notes (see 
Note 81, 
acquired cable systems through the assumption of $68 million of debt, which is considered a non-cash investing and financing 
activity, 

issued shares of G4 with a value of approximately $70 million in connection with the acquisition of TechN (see Note 5), which is 
considered a non-cash financing and investing activity; and 

2003 ZOO2 

$2,053 $788 
945 33 

Yaw Ended Dmcmnbor 31. 

Interest 
Income taxes 

received non-cash consideration of approximately $475 million in connection with the Liberty Exchange Agreement (see Note 5), 
which is considered a non-cash investing activity. 

Xw)l 

$1,898 
205 

During 2003, we: 

settled through non-cash financing and investing activities approximately $1 353 billion related to our Exchangeable Notes (see 
Note 8) and 

received 218 million Liberty shares and $4 billion of Liberty Notes in connection with the sale of QVC, which are non-cash investing 
activities (see Note 5). 
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Commitments 

Our programming networlcs have entered into license agreements for programs and sporting events that are available for telecast. In 
addition, we, through Corncast-Spectator, have employment agreements with both players and coaches of our professional sports 
teams. Certain of these employment agreements, which provide for payments that are guaranteed regardless of employee injury or 
termination, are covered by disability insurance if certain conditions are met. 

Certain of our subsidiaries support debt compliance with respect to obligations of certain cable television partnerships and 
investments in which we hold an ownership interest (see Note 6). The obligations expire between March 2007 and September 2010. 
Although there can be no assurance, we believe that we will not be required to meet our obligations under such commitments. The 
total notional amount of our commitments was $1.021 billion as of December 31,2004, at which time there were no quoted market 
prices for similar agreements. 

The following table summarizes our minimum annual commitments under program license agreements and our minimum annual 
rental commitments for office space, equipment and transponder service agreements under noncancelable operating leases as of 
December 31, 2004 (dollars in millions): 

p r o g m  
Licenn Operating 

A!wwmatr  Lea- Total 

2005 S 168 $100 S 358 
2006 165 163 328 
2007 142 132 274 
2008 147 111 258 
2009 131 92 223 
Thereafter 1.474 299 1,773 

The following table summarizes our rental expense charged to operations (dollars in millions): 

Yew Ended Dummber 31. 1 2 0 0 1 1  M03 XKIZ 

Contingencies 
We and the minority owner group in Comcast-Spectator each have the right to initiate an "exit" process under which the fair market 
value of Corncast-Spectator would be determined by appraisal. Following such determination, we would have the option to acquire 
the interest in Corncast-Spectator owned by the minority owner group based on the appraised fair market value. In the event we do 
not exercise this option, we and the minority owner group would then be required to use our best efforts to sell Comcast-Spectacor. 
This exit process includes the minority owner group's interest in CSN. 

Rental expense 

We hold 39.7% of our 60.5% interest in E! Entertainment through Comcast Entertainment Holdings, LLC ("Entertainment Holdings"), 
which is owned 50.1% by us and 49.9% by The Walt Disney Company ("Disney"). We own an additional 20.8% direct interest in E! 
Entertainment. Under a limited liability company agreement between us and Disney, we control E! Entertainment's operations. Under 
the agreement, Disney is entitled to trigger a potential exit process in which Entertainment Holdings would have the right to 
purchase Disney's entire interest in Entertainment Holdings at its then fair market value (as determined by an appraisal process). If 
Disney exercises this right within a specified time period and Entertainment Holdings elects not to purchase Disney's interest, Disney 
then has the right to purchase, at appraised fair market value, either our entire interest in Entertainment Holdings or all of the shares 
of stock of E! Entertainment held by Entertainment Holdings. In the event that Disney exercises its right and neither Disney's nor our 
interest is purchased, Entertainment Holdings will continue to be owned as it is today, as if the exit process had not been triggered. 

The minority owner of G4 is entitled to trigger an exit process whereby upon the fifth anniversary of the closing date and each 
successive anniversary of the closing date or the occurrence of certain other defined events, G4 would be required to purchase the 
minority ownefs 15% interest at fair market value (as determined by an appraisal process). 

$194 

A t  Home 
Litigation has been filed against us as a result of our alleged conduct with respect to our investment in and distribution relationship 
with At Home Corporation. At Home was a provider of high-speed Internet services that filed for bankruptcy protection in 
September 2001. Filed actions are: (3 class action lawsuits against us, Brian L Roberts (our Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and a 
director), AT&T (the former controlling shareholder of At Home and also a former distributor of the At Home service) and others in the 

$157 5140 
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Superior Court of San Mateo County, California, alleging breaches of fiduciary duty in connection with transactions agreed to in 
March 2000 among At Home, AT&T, Cox Communications, Inc. (Cox is also an investor in At Home and a former distributor of the At 
Home service) and us; (iQ class action lawsuits against us, AT&T and others in the United States District Court for the Southern District 
of New York, alleging securities law violations and common law fraud in connection with disclosures made by At Home in 2001; (iii) a 
lawsuit brought in the United States District Court for the District of Delaware in the name of At Home by certain At Home 
bondholders against us, Brian L. Roberts, Cox and othen, alleging breaches of fiduciary duty relating to the March 2000 transactions 
and seeking recovery of alleged short-swing profits of at least $600 million, pursuant to Section 16(b) of the Securities Exchange k t  of 
1934, as amended ("the 1934 Act"), purported to have arisen in connection with certain transactions relating to At Home stock, 
effected pursuant to the March 2000 agreements; and (iv) a lawsuit brought in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Northern 
District of California by certain At Home bondholders against us, AT&T, AT&T Credit Holdings, Inc. and AT&T Wireless Services, Inc., 
seeking to avoid and recover certain alleged "preference" payments in excess of $89 million, allegedly made to the defendants prior 
to the At Home bankruptcy filing. 

The actions in San Mateo County, California (item (i) above), have been stayed by the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Northem 
District of California, the court in which At Home filed for bankruptcy, as violating the automatic bankruptcy stay. The decision to stay 
the actions was affirmed by the District Court, and an appeal to the Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit is pending. In the Southern 
District of New York actions (item (ii) above), the court has dismissed the common law fraud claims against all defendants, leaving only 
the securities law claims. In a subsequent decision, the court limited the remaining claims against us and Mr. Roberts to disclosures 
that are alleged to have been made by At Home prior to August 28,2000. Plaintiffs' motion for class certification is pending. The 
Delaware case (item (iii) above) was transferred to the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York. The court 
dismissed the Section 16(b) claims against us for failure to state a claim and the breach of fiduciary duty claim for lack of federal 
jurisdiction. The plaintiffs have appealed the decision dismissing the Section 1 6(b) claims. They may a b  recommence the breach of 
fiduciary duty claim depending on the outcome of the Santa Clara, California, state court action against AT&T (described in item (i) 
below). In the meantime, we have entered into an agreement with plaintiffs tolling the statute of limitations for the breach of fiduciary 
duty claim. In the action in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Northern District of California (item (iv) above), the parties filed 
a stipulation in January 2004, staying the case (on account of other pending litigation relating to the At Home bankruptcy) until such 
time as either party elects to resume the case. 

Under the terms of the Broadband acquisition, we are contractually liable for 50% of any liabilities of AT&T relating to certain At Home 
litigation. For litigation in which we are contractually liable for 50% of any liabilities, AT&T will be liable for the other 50%. In addition to 
the actions against AT&T described in items (i), (ii) and (iv) above, (in which we are also a defendant), such litigation matters may also 
include two additional actions brought by At Home's bondholders' liquidating trust against AT&T (and not naming us): (i) a lawsuit 
filed against AT&T and certain of its senior officers in Santa Clara, California, state court alleging various breaches of fiduciary duties, 
misappropriation of trade secrets and other causes of action in connection with the transactions and prior and subsequent alleged 
conduct on the part of the defendants. and (ii) an action filed against AT&T in the District Court for the Northern District of California, 
alleging that AT&T infringes an At Home patent by using its broadband distribution and high-speed Internet backbone networks and 
equipment. Discovery in the Santa Clara action is nearly complete and trial is scheduled for May 2005. The action in the District Court 
for the Northern District of California is in the dixovely stage. 

We deny any wrongdoing in connection with the claims that have been made directly against us, our subsidiaries and Brian L. 
Roberts, and are defending all of these claims vigorously. The final disposition of these claims and the final resolution of our share (if 
any) of the AT&T At Home potential liabilities are not expected to have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial 
position but could possibly be material to our consolidated results of operations of any one period. Further, no assurance can be 
given that any adverse outcome would not be material to our consolidated financial position. 

AT&T- Wjreleu and Common Stock Cases 
Under the terms of the Broadband acquisition, we are potentially responsible for a portion of the liabilities arising from two purported 
securities class action lawsuits brought against AT&T and others and consolidated for pre-trial purposes in the United States District 
Court for the District of New Jersey. These lawsuits assert claims under Section 11 and Section lZ(aX2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as 
amended, and Section lab )  of the 1934 Act. 

The first lawsuit, for which our portion of any loss is up to IS%, alleges, among other things, that AT&T made material misstatements 
and omissions in the Registration Statement and Prospectus for the AT&T Wireless initial public offering ("Wireless Case"). In 
March 2004, the plaintiffs, and AT&T and the other defendants, moved for summary judgment in the Wireless Case. The New Jersey 
District Court denied the motions and the Judicial Panel on Multidistrict Litigation remanded the cases for trial to the United States 
District Court for the Southern District of New York, where they had originally been brought. No trial date has been set. We and AT&T 
believe that AT&T has meritorious defenses in the Wireless Case, and it is being vigorously defended. 
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The second lawsuit, for which our portion of any loss is 5096, alleges, among other things, that AT&T knowingly provided false 
projections relating to AT&T common stock ("Common Stock Case"). In October 2004, the plaintiffs, and AT&T and the other 
defendants, agreed to settle the Common Stock Case for $100 million, which was preliminarily approved by the court. We expect final 
approval of the settlement by the court in the second quarter of 2005. We have agreed to pay $50 million of the settlement amount. 

In November 2004, AT&T brought suit against the D&O insurers in Delaware Superior Court, seeking a declaration of coverage and 
damages in the At Home cases, the Wireless Case and the Common Stock Case. This litigation is in its very early stages. 

In connection with the Broadband acquisition, we recorded an estimate of the fair value of the potential liability associated with both 
the Wireless and Common Stock cases. As a result of the settlement reached during the fourth quarter of 2004, we reduced the fair 
value liability in the Common Stock Case by $250 million, which has been recognized in other income in our statement of operations. 

AT&T- TCI 
In June 1998, the first of a number of purported class action lawsuits was filed by then-shareholders of Tele-Communications, Inc. 
("TCI") Series A TCI Group Common Stock ("Common A") against AT&T and the directors of TCI relating to the acquisition of TCI by 
AT&T. A consolidated amended complaint combining the various different actions was filed in February 1999 in the Delaware Court 
of Chancery. The consolidated amended complaint alleges that former members of the TCI board of directors breached their 
fiduciary duties to Common A shareholders by agreeing to transaction terms whereby holders of the Series B TCI Group Common 
Stock received a 10% premium over what Common A shareholders received in connection with the transaction. The complaint further 
alleges that AT&T aided and abetted the TCI directors' breach of their fiduciary duties. 

In connection with the TCI acquisition, which was completed in early 1999, AT&T agreed under certain circumstances to indemnify 
TCl's former directors for certain losses, expenses, claims or liabilities, potentially including those incurred in connection with this 
action. In connection with the Broadband acquisition, we agreed to indemnify AT&T for certain losses, expenses, claims or liabilities. 
Those losses and expenses potentially include those incurred by AT&T in connection with this action, both as a defendant and in 
connection with any obligation that AT&T may have to indemnify the former TCI directors for liabilities incurred as a result of the 
claims against them. 

In July 2003, the Delaware Court of Chancery granted AT&T's motion to dismiss on the ground that the complaint failed to 
adequately plead AT&T's "knowing participation," as required to state a claim for aiding and abetting a breach of fiduciary duty. 
The other claims made in the complaint remain outstanding. Fact discovery in this matter is now closed. The former TCI director 
defendants anticipate filing a motion for summary judgment in February 2 0 5 .  No trial date has been set. 

The final disposition of these claims is not expected to have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial position but could 
possibly be material to our consolidated msulis of operations of any one period. F u h r ,  no assurance can be given that any adverse 
outcome would not be material to our consolidated financial position. 

Acacia 
In June 2004, Acacia Media Technologies Corporation ("Acacia") filed a lawsuit against us and others in the United States District 
Court for the Northern District of California. The complaint alleges infringement of certain United States patents that allegedly relate 
to systems and methods for transmitting and/or receiving digital audio and video content. The complaint seeks injunctive relief and 
damages in an unspecified amount. In the went that a Court ultimately determines that we infringe on any of the patents, we may be 
subject to substantial damages, which may include treble damages and/or an injunction that could require us to materially modify 
certain products and services that we currently offer to subscribers. We believe that the claims are without merit and intend to defend 
the action vigorously. 

The final disposition of this claim is not expected to have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial position but could 
possibly be  material to our consolidated results of operations of any one period. Further, no assurance can be given that any adverse 
outcome would not be material to our consolidated financial position. 

Libarty Digital 
In January 2003, Liberty Digital, Inc. filed a complaint in Colorado state court against us. The complaint alleged that we breached a 
1997 Contribution Agreement with Liberty Digital and that we tortiously interfered with that agreement. The complaint alleged that 
this agreement obligated us to pay fees to Libetty Digital totaling $18 million (increasing at CPI) per year through 2017. Liberty Digital 
sought, among other things, compensatory damages, specific performance of the agreement, a declaration that the agreement is 
valid and enforceable going forward, and an unspecified amount of exemplary damages from us based on the alleged intentional 
interference claim. 

In July 2004, we entered into an exchange agreement with Liberty (the parent company of Liberty Digital). The transactions dosed in 
July 2004 and resolved all claims in the litigation. 
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Other 
We are subject to other legal proceedings and claims that arise in the ordinary course of our business. The amount of ultimate liability 
with respect to such actions is not expected to materially affect our financial position, results of operations or liquidity. 

14. FINANCIAL DATA BY BUSINESS SEGMENT 

Our reportable segments consist of our Cable and Content businesses. Beginning in the first quarter of 2004, we elected to disclose 
our content businesses separately as a reportable segment even though our content segment does not meet the quantitative 
disclosure requirements of SFAS No. 131, "Disclosures About Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information." These consoli- 
dated financial statements present all periods on a comparable basis. Our content segment consists of our national networks El, Style 
Netwok, TGC, OW, G4 and International Channel Networks. In evaluating the profitability of our segments, the components of net 
income (loss) below operating income (loss) before depreciation and amortization are not separately evaluated by our management 
(dollars in millions). 

Corponm 
~ a b k " ]  Content and Odw@ ~liminetionr(~ Total 

2004 
Revenues* 
Operating income (loss) before depreciation and amortizationm 
Depreciation and amortization 
operating income (loss) 
Assets 
Capital expenditures 

2003 
Revenuescq 
Operating income (loss) before depreciation and amortization(% 
Depreciation and amortization 
Operating income (loss) 
Assets 
Capital expenditures 

2002 
Revenues@ 
Operating income (loss) before depreciation and amortizationl5~ 
Depreciation and amortization 
Operating income (loss) 
Assets 
Capital expenditures 

(''Our regional rportr and news netwollu CSN, CSN Mid-Atlantic, CSN Chicago, CSN West, CSS and CNB am included in our cable segment. 

mCorpciate and other includes tomcast-Spectator, corporate activities and all other businesses not presented in o w  cable or content segments. ASWU included in 
this caption consist primarily d w r  investments (see Note 6). 

mlncluded in the Eliminations column in the table above are intersegment transact&$ that our segments enter into with one another. The most common types of 
transactions are the fdlowing: 

.Our Content segment generates affiliate revenue by setling cable networl; programming to our Cable segment, hi& represents a substantia) majority of the 
revenue elimination amwnt. 

*Ow Cable segment receives i n c e h  offered by our Content segment when negotiating programming contracts that are d e d  as a redubion d pogramming costs. 

*Our Cable segment generate. revenue by selling the use of satellite feeds to our Content segment. 

*Our Cable segment generates revenue by selling the use of its fiber-optic lines and site conditioning to our Corporate and Other segment. Ow Caporate and 
Other segment pays w r  Cable segment a lump sum and holds the property and the related depreciation expense and accumulated depreciation. Our Cable 
segment's revenue is generated through the amortiuation of the deferred revenue recorded for the lump sum payment. 

.Ow Corporate and Other segment generates revenue by selling longdistance services to our Cable segment. 

(QNon-U.S. revenues were not significant in any period. No single customer accounted for a significant amount of our revenue in any period. 

(5)Operating i n m e  (loss) before depreciation and amortization is defined as operating income (loss) before depreciation and amortization, impairmemt charges, if 
any, related to fixed and intangible assets and gains or losses from the sale of assets, if any. As such, it eliminates the significant level of noncaah depmciation and 
anortization expense that msults *om the capital intensive nature of our businesses and intangible assets recognized in business combinations, and is unaffected 
by our capital strucnre or investment activities. Our management and Board of Directors use this measure in evaluating our consolidated operating performance 
and dm operating parformance of all of our operating segments. This m e t r ~  is used to allocate resources and capital to our operating segments and is a significant 
component of our annual incentive compensation pmgrams. We believe that this measurs is also useful to investon as it is one of the bases for comparing our 
operating performance with other companies in our industries, although our measure may not be directly comparable to similar measures used by other companies. 
This meaaure should not be considered as a substitute for operating income (loss), net income (loas), net cash provided by operating aaivitiw or other measums of 
perfmance or liquidity reported in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 
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First Second Third Fourth Total 
(Dollan in millions, except por sham data) Ouaner Oua~tw Ouansr Qwnw Year 

2004 
Revenues $4,908 $5,066 $5,098 $5,235 $20,307 
Operating income 659 852 686 711 2,908 
Net income 65 262 220 423 970 
Basic earnings for common stockholders per common share 0.03 0.12 0.10 0.19 0.43 
Diluted earnings for common stockholders per common share 0.03 0.12 0.10 0.19 0.43 

2003 
Revenues 
Operating income('] 
lncome (loss) from continuing operations 
lncome from discontinued operationso 
Gain on discontinued operations@ - - 3,290 - 3,2W 
Net income (loss) (297) (22) 3,176 383 3.240 
Basic eamings (loss) for common stockholders per common share 

Income (loss) from continuing operations (0.16) (0.04) (0.07) 0.17 (0.10) 
Income fmm discontinued operationsa 0.03 0.03 0.02 - 0.08 
Gain on discontinued operations@ - - 1.46 - 1.46 
Net income (loss) (0.13) (0.01) 1.41 0.17 1.44 

Diluted earnings (loss) for common stockholders per common share 
Income (loss) from continuing operations (0.16) (0.04) (0.07) 0.17 (0.10) 
Income fmm discontinued operationsa 0.03 0.03 0.02 - 0.08 
Gain on discontinued operationsa - - 1.46 - 1.46 
Net income (loss) (0.13) (0.01) 1.41 0.17 1.44 

(''In the fourth quarter of 2003. we reduced our intangible ass& as a result of obtaining updated valuation r e w  related to the Broadband acquisition. Accordingly, 
fourth quarter operating income includes a reduction in amortization expense of approximately 51 15 million related to prior quanen. 

o ln  September 2003, we sold our interest in QVC to liberty. QVC is presented as a discontinued operation for all periods presented. 
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16. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

In November 2002, in order to simplify our capital structure, we and four of our cable holding company subsidiaries, Comcast Cable 
Communications, LLC ("CCCL"), Comcast Cable Communications Holdings, Inc. ("CCCH"), Comcast MO Group, Inc. ("Comcast MO 
Group"), and Comcast Cable Holdings, U C  ("CCH"), fully and unconditionally guaranteed each othefs debt securities. On March 12, 
2003, Comcast MO of Delaware, LLC ("Comcast MO of Delaware") was added to the cross-guarantee structure. Comcast MO Group 
and CCH (for the year ended December 31,2002) and Comcast MO Group, CCH and Comcast MO of Delaware (as of December 31, 
2004 and 2003, and forthe yean ended December 31,2004 and 2003) are collectively referred to as the "Combined CCHMO Parents." 
Our condensed consolidating financial information is as follows (dollars in millions): 

Comcart Corporation Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet 

Combined Non- Elimination end Conrolid&d 
Comurt CCCL CCCH CCHMO Guarantor Condiiation Cancsrt 

Parent Parem P m m t  Parents Subidluie~ Adiuatmenta Cowration 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents S - S - S - S - S 452 S - S 452 
Investments 
Accounts receivable, net 
Other current assets 

Total current assets 15 - - - 3,520 - 3,535 

INVESTMENTS - - - - 12.812 - 12,812 
INVESTMENTS IN  AND AMOUNTS DUE 

FROM SUBSIDIARIES ELIMINATED 
UPON CONSOLIDATION 48,317 28,687 35,642 41,898 22,135 (176,679) - 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 8 - 3 - 18,700 - 18,711 
FRANCHISE RIGHTS - - - - 51,071 - 51,071 
GOODWILL - - - - 14,020 - 14,020 
OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS, net - - - - ' 3,851 - 3,851 
OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS, net 107 30 27 - 530 - 694 

Total Assets 148,447 528,717 $35,672 $41,898 $126.639 $(I 76,679) $104,694 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Accounts payable and accrued 
expenses related to  trade creditors S - S - S - S - S 2,041 $ - S 2,041 

Accrued expenses and other 
current liabilities 

Deferred income taxes - - - - 360 - 360 
Cunent portion of long-term debt - 700 - 1.080 1,719 - 3.499 

Total current liabilities 67 1 916 126 1.277 5,645 - 8,635 

LONG-TERM DEBT, less current portion 4,323 5,643 3,498 4,979 1,650 - 20,093 
DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - - - - 26,815 - 26,815 
OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 2.031 23 - - 5,207 7,261 
MINORIPI INTEREST - - - - 448 - 468 

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Common stock 25 - - - - - 25 
Other stockholders' equity 41,397 22,135 32,048 35,642 86,854 (176,679) 41,397 

Total Stockholders' Eauitv 41.422 22.135 32.048 35.642 86.854 1176.679) 4 1.422 

Total Liabilities and 
Stockholden' Equity 018,447 $28,717 05,672 541,898 $126.639 S(176.679) $104,694 
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Comeart Corporation Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet 

C o m b i d  Non- Elimination and Conwlid.t.d 
Conxest CCCL CCCH CCHMO Guarantor bnroliition bmcut 

&of Doambu 31,2003 Parmt Parent P a m  Parents Subsidiarir Adjumnentr b r p o d o n  

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents S - S - S - S - S 1,550 S - S 1,550 
Investments K)  - - - 2,443 - 2,493 

Accounts receivable. net - - - - 907 - 907 

Other cwrent assets 15 - - - 438 - 453 

Total current assets 65 - - - 5,338 - 5.403 

INVESTMENTS - - - - 14,818 - 14,818 

INVESTMENTS IN AND AMOUNTS DUE 
FROM SUBSIDIARIES ELIMINATED 
UPON CONSOLIDATION 46.268 26,643 33.138 39,919 19.678 (165,646) - 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 7 - 4 - 18.462 - 18,473 
FRANCHISE RIGHTS - - - - 5 1,050 - 51,050 
GOODWILL - - - - 14,84 1 - 14,841 
OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS, net - - - - 3,859 - 3,859 
OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS, net 87 43 30 - 555 - 715 

Total Assets $46,427 526,686 $33,172 $39,919 5128.601 $(165,646) $109.1 59 

L I A ~ I L I T I E S  AND STOCKHOLU~HS'  E(~UIIY 

Accounts payable and accrued 
expenses related to trade creditors S - S - S - S - S 2.355 S - S 2,355 

Accrued expenses and other 
current liabilities 391 99 76 316 2,577 - 3,459 

Defemd income taxes - - - - 679 - 679 
Current portion of long-term debt - 303 - 314 2.544 - 3,161 

Total current liabilities 39 1 402 76 630 8.155 - 9.654 

LONG-TERM DEBT, less current portion 3,994 6.606 3,498 
DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - - - 
OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 380 - - 
MINORITY INTEREST - - - 

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Common stock 25 - - 
Other stockholders' equity 41,637 19,678 29.598 

Total Stockholders1 Equity 4 1,662 19,678 29.598 

Total Liabilities and 
Stockholders' Eauitv $46,427 $26.686 $33,172 
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Comcast Corporation Condensed Consolidating Statement of Operations 

Combined Noh Elimination and Condidatad 
C o ~ s a  CCCL CCCH CCHMO Gwrsntor Consolidation Comast 

For the Year Endd December 31.2001 Parent Parent Parent Pannb Subsidiaricm Adjwtmmb Corporation 

REVENUES 
Service revenues S - S - S - S - $20,307 S - $20.307 
Management fee revenue 416 161 253 253 - (1.083) - 

416 161 253 253 20,307 (1.0831 20.307 

COSTS AND EXPENSES 
Operating (excluding depreciation) - - - - 7,462 - 7,462 

Selling, general and administrative 168 161 253 253 5,562 (1,083) 5,314 
Depreciation 2 - - - 3,418 - 3,420 

Amortization - - - - 1.203 - 1.203 

OPERATING INCOME 
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE) 

Interest expense (289) (474) (348) (399) (366) - (1,876) 
Investment loss, net - - - - 472 - 472 
Equity in net (losses) income of affiliates 998 1,170 310 569 7 74 (3,909) (88) 
Other income - - - - 394 - 394 

709 696 (38) 170 1,274 (3,909) (1,098) 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAXES 
AND MINORITY INTEREST 955 696 (38) 170 3,936 (3,909) 1,810 

INCOME TAX BENEFIT (EXPENSE) 15 166 1 22 140 (1.269) - (826) 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE MINORITY INTEREST 970 862 84 310 2,667 (3,P09) 984 
MINORIN INTEREST - - - - (141 - (14) 

NET INCOME (LOSS) $970 S 862 5 84 $310 $2.653 S(3.9091 S 970 
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Comcast Corporation Condensed Consolidating Statement of Operations 

Combined Non- Elimination and Consolidated 
C m &  CCCL CCCH CCHMO Gwmtor Consolidation CMact 

For tha Y a r  Ended Decnnbu 31,2003 P a r a  Parent Pamnt Pamnts Sutnidiaries  ad^^ Co~pomtion 

REVENUES 
Service revenues S - S - S - S - 518.348 $ - $18,348 
Management fee revenue 376 147 231 231 - (985) - 

376 147 23 1 23 1 18,348 (985) 18,348 

COSTS AND EXPENSES 
Operating (excluding depreciation) - - - - 7,041 - 7,041 
Selling, general and administrative 156 147 23 1 23 1 5,135 (985) 4,9 1 5 
Depreciation - - - - 3,166 - 3.166 

Amortization - - - - 1.272 - 1.272 

1 56 147 23 1 231 16,614 (985) 16,394 

OPERATING INCOME 220 - - - 1,734 - 1,954 
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE) 

Interest expense (292) (527) (373) (398) (428) - (2,018) 
Investment loss, net - - - - (84) - (84) 
Equity in net (losses) income of affiliates 3,287 996 (356) (97) 593 (4,483) (60) 
Other income - - - - 71 - 7 1 

- -  - - - - - -  

2,995 469 (729) (495) 1 52 (4,483) (2091) 

INCOME (LOSS) FROM CONTINUING 
OPERATIONS BEFORE INCOME TAXES 
AND MINORITY INTEREST 3,215 469 (729) (495) 1,886 (4.483) (137) 

INCOME TAX BENEFIT (EXPENSE) 25 184 131 139 (463) - 16 

INCOME (LOSS) FROM CONTINUING 
OPERATIONS BEFORE MINORIN INTEREST 3,240 653 (5981 (356) 1,423 (4.483) (121) 

MINORIN INTEREST - - - - (97) - (97) 

INCOME (LOSS) FROM CONTINUING 
OPERATIONS 3.240 653 (598) (356) 1.326 (4.483) (2 18) 

INCOME FROM DISCONTINUED 
OPERATIONS, net of tax - - - - 1 68 - 168 

GAIN ON DISCONTINUED 
OPERATIONS, net of tax - - - - 3.290 - 3,290 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 53,240 S 653 9(598) f(356) S 4,784 S(4.483) S 3,240 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Comcast Corporation Condensed Consolidating Statement of Operations 

For tho Yoar Endd  Docornb.r 31.2002 

Combined Non- Elimination and Conrolidatd 
tomcast CCCL CCCH CCHMO Guarantor Consolidation Comcrrt 

PamM PsmM Pamm Pamnh Subsiiiariw Adiustments Corporation 

REVENUES s - S - $ - $ - $8,102 s - $ 8,102 
- - - - 

COSTS AND EXPENSES 
Operating (excluding depreciation) - - - - 3,012 - 3,012 
Selling, general and administrative 24 - - 37 2.193 - 2,254 
Depreciation 
Amortization 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE) 

Interest expense (2) (566) (59) (46) (1 97) - (870) 
Investment loss, net - - - (543) - (543) 
Equity in net (losses) income of affiliates (124) 847 (176) (125) 439 (924) (63) 
Other income - - - - I - 1 

(126) 281 (235) (171) (300) [924) (1,475) 

INCOME (LOSS) FROM CONTINUING 
OPERATIONS BEFORE INCOME TAXES 
AND MINORITY INTEREST (150) 281 (235) (208) 682 (924) (554) 

INCOME TAX BENEFIT (EXPENSE) 10 221 23 32 1158) - 128 

INCOME (LOSS) FROM CONTINUING 
OPERATIONS BEFORE MlNORlW INTEREST (140) 502 (2 12) (176) 524 (924) (426) 

MINORIN INTEREST - - - - (43) - (43) 

INCOME (LOSS) FROM CONTINUING 
OPERATIONS (140) 502 (2 12) ( 176) 481 (924) (469) 

INCOME FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS - - - - 195 - 195 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 9(140) S 502 S(2 12) a1761 S 676 S(924) S (274) 
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Notes to  Consolidated Financial Statements 

Comcast Corporation Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flow 

Combined Non- Elimination and Cmwlidaad 
Comcan CCCL CCCH CCHMO Gwnntor Consoliddon Comurt 

For the Y.n E n d d  0.cemb.r 31,2004 Parent Pamt Pannt Parat, Subsidialim Adjustmenb torporntion 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net cash provided by (used in) 
operating activities 5  1,809 St1 43) S(155) S(478) S 4,897 S- S 5,930 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from bornwings 620 - 400 - 10 - 1,030 
Retirements and repayments of debt (300) (56 1) (400) (306) (756) - (2,323) 
Issuances of common stock and sales 

of put options on common stock 113 - - - - - 113 
Repu~hases of common stock and stock 

options held by non-employees (1.361) - - - - - (1,361) 
Other financing activities 8 - - - 17 - 25 

Net cash (used in) provided by 
financing activities (920) (561) - (3'35) (729) - (2,516) 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Net transactions with affiliates (889) 704 155 784 (754) - - 
Capital expenditures - - - - (3.640) - (3,660) 
Proceeds from sales, settlements and 

restructuring of investments - - - - 228 - 228 
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired - - - - (296) - (296) 
Additions to intangible and 

other noncurrent assets - - - - (628) - (628) 
Proceeds from sales of (purchases of) 

short-term investments, net - - - - (13) - (13) 
Capital contributions to and purchases 

of investments - - - - (1 56) - (1 56) 
Proceeds from settlement of contract 

of acquired company - - - - 26 - 26 
Other investing activities - - - - (13) - (13) 

Net cash provided by (used in) 
investing activities (889) 704 155 784 (5.266) - (4,5 1 2) 

DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - - - - (1.098) - (1,098) 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS. 

beginning of year - - - - 1,550 - 1.550 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year S - S -  f -  S -  1 452 5- S  452 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Comcast Corporation Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows 

Combined Non- Elimination and Conwlidated 
Corncan CCCL CCCH CCHMO Guarantor Con~liation Comca~ 

For tho Yorr Ended Docombar 31,2003 Parant Pamnt Parent Pamb Subsidiwiea Adjdjumnenb torporation 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net cash provided by (used in) 
operating activities from 
continuing operations S 165 S (297) S (121) S (553) S 3,660 S- S 2,854 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from borrowings 8,138 1,150 - - 110 - 9.398 
Retirements and repayments of debt (4.830) (2.104) (6.250) (2.407) (874) - (16,465) 
Issuances of common stock and sales 

of put options on common stock - - - - 67 - 67 
Repurchases of common stock - - - - (14) - (14) 
Defemd financing costs - - - - (34) - (3) 

Net cash (used in) provided by 
financing activities from 
continuing operations 3,308 (954) (6.250) (2,4071 (745) - (7.048) 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Net transactions with affiliates (3,473) 1,251 6.371 2,960 (7.109) - - 
Capital expenditures - - - - (4.161) - (4,161) 
~raceeds from sales, settlements and 

restructuring of investments - - - - 7,971 - 7,971 
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired - - - - (152) - (152) 
Additions to intangible and other 

noncurrent assets - - - - (1 55) - (155) 
Purchases of short-term investments, net - - - - (32) - (32) 
Proceeds from sale of discontinued 

operations and assets held for sale - - - - 1.875 - 1,875 
capital contributions to and purchases 

of investments - - - - (7.02) - (M2) 
Proceeds from setdement of contract 

of acauired com~anv - - - - 95 - 95 

~etcash  provided by (used in) 
investing activities from 
continuina o~erations 13.473) 1.251 6.37 1 2.960 ( 1.870) - 5,239 

INCREASE I N  CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - - - - 1,045 - 1,045 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, 

beginning of year - - - - 505 - 505 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year S - 0 - 0 - 0 - S 1.550 I- S 1,550 
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Notes t o  Consolidated Financial Statements 

Comcast Corporation Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows 

Combined Non- Elimimtion and Consolidated 
Comcsrt CCCL CCCH CCHMO Guarator Consolidation C4mcas 

For the Yew Ended h e m &  31.2C02 Parant Parent Parent Parems Subdiaries AdjurtmMI Co~pomtion 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net cash provided by (used in) 
operating activities from 
continuing operations 1 -  S(358) S (51) HI741 $3,004 S- S 2,421 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from bornwings 680 1.568 6,501 - 10 - 8,759 
Retirements and repayments of debt - (2,216) (6,100) (10) (1,182) - (9.508) 
Proceeds from settlement of interest 

rate exchange agreements - 57 - - - - 57 
Issuances of common stock 
Deferred financina costs 

Net cash (used in) provided by 
financing activities from 
continuing operations 680 (816) 40 1 (10) (1.260) - (1,005) 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Net transactions with affiliates (680) 1,174 (3%) 184 (328) - - 
Capital expenditures - - - - (1.852) - (1,852) 
Proceeds from sales and settlements 

of investments - - - - 1.263 - 1,263 
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired 
Additions to intangible and other 

noncurrent assets - - - - (197) - (1 97) 
Purchases of short-term investments, net - - - - (21) - (21) 
Capital contributions to and purchases 

of investments - - - - (67) - (67) 

Net cash (used in) provided by investing 
activities from continuing operations (680) 1,174 (350) 184 (1,453) - (1,125) 

INCREASE IN CASH A N D  CASH EQUIVALENTS - - - - 29 1 - 29 1 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, 

beginning of year - - - - 214 - 214 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year S - S - s - S - S 505 S- $ 505 
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RECONCILIATION OF N O N - G A A P  MEASURES 
(Dallm in billion J 

Reconciliation of 2005 Estimated Free Cash Flow 

l h h m  Months h d d  Dumrnbmr 31, 

2004 Operating Income 
Add: 2004 Depreciation and Amortization 

2004 Operating Cash Flow 7.5 

Less: 2004 Capital Expenditures 3.7 
2004 Consolidated Interest, net 1.7 
2004 Consolidated Cash Paid for Income Taxes 0.2 

2004 Free Cash Flow S 1.9 

2005 Free Cash Flow Growth 35% to 45% 
Estimated 2005 Free Cash Flow $2.6 to $2.8 

MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S C O M M O N  EQUITY 

Our Class A common stock is included on Nasdaq under the symbol CMCSA and our Class A Special common stock is included on 
Nasdaq under the symbol CMCSK. There is no established public trading market for our class 6 common stock. Our Class 6 
common stock can be converted, on a share for share basis, into Class A or Class A Special common stock. The following table 
sets forth, for the indicated periods, the closing price range of our Class A and Class A Special common stock, as furnished by 
Nasdaq. 

Cbvr A Clau  A S p c i a l  

Hish Low Hi* Low 

2004 
First Quarter $36.1 3 $28.00 $35.10 527.05 
Second Quarter 30.66 27.63 29.70 26.67 
Third Quarter 28.75 26.48 28.13 26.18 
Fourth Quarter 33.28 27.84 32.84 27.50 

2003 
First Quarter 
Second Quarter 
Third Quarter 
Fourth Quarter 

We do not intend to pay dividends on our Class A, Class A Special or Class B common stock for the foreseeable future. 

As of December 31. 2004, there were 1,095,080 record holders of our Class A common stock, 2,530 record holders of our Class A 
Special common stock and three record holders of our Class B common stock. 
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SELECTED F I N A N C I A L  D A T A  

lncome (loss) from continuing operations before 
cumulative effect of accounting change 

Discontinued operations@ 
Cumulative effect of accounting change@ 
Net income (loss) 

IDolhn in million% axce* per sham data) I 

BASIC EARNINGS (LOSS) FOR COMMON STOCKHOLDERS 
PER COMMON SHARE 

2003(') 200so 2001 ZDOO 

S 18.348 S 8,102 S 5,937 S 4,836 

1,954 92 1 (1.325) (654) 

Year Endd  Duemb.r 31, 

STATEMENT O F  OPERATIONS DATA: 

Revenues 
Operating income (loss) 

DILUTED EARNINGS (LOSS) FOR COMMON STOCKHOLDERS 
PER COMMON SHARE 

lncome (loss) from continuing operations before 
cumulative effect of accounting change 

Discontinued operations@ 

260111) 

S 20,307 

2,908 

lncome (loss) from continuing operations before 
cumulative effect of accounting change 

Discontinued operationsm 
Cumulative effect of accounting changef" 

Net income (loss) 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS DATA 

Net cash provided by (used in): 
Operating activities from continuing operations 
Financing activities from continuing operations 

s 0.43 - 
- 

S 0.43 

Cumulative eff& of accounting change13 

Net income (loss) 

BALANCE SHEET DATA (AT YEAR END): 

Total assets 
Long-term debt 
Stockholden' equity 

Investing activities from continuing operations 1 (4,512) 1 5,239 (1,125) (3.1 50) (1,044) 

$ (0.10) S (0.42) S 0.00 S 2-00 

1.54 0.17 0.24 0.16 
- - 0.40 - 

S 1.44 S (0.25) $ 0.64 $ 2.24 

('I Refer to Ma~g0fnent f  Discussion and Ana/ysis of Financial Condition and Results d Operations in this Annual Re@ for a discussion of events that affect the 
comparability of the information reflected in this financial dam. 

@In September 2003. we mld our interest in QVC to Liberty Media Corporation. OVC is presented as a discontinued operation for the yean ended on and befom 
December 31.2003 (see Note 5 to our consolidated financial statements in this Annual Report). 

- 
S 0.43 

S 104,694 
20,093 
41,422 

a l n  2001, we recognized as income a cumulative effect of accounting change upon adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standarb No. 133, 'Accounting 
for Derivath lnstrumenn and Hedging Activities." 

- - 0.40 - 
S 1.44 S (0.25) S 0.63 S 2.13 

$109.159 $1 13.128 $38,261 $35.874 
23,835 27,956 1 1,679 10,215 
41,662 38,329 1 4,47 3 14,006 
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Board of Directors and Corporate Executives 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

S. Decker Anstrom 
President and 
Chief Executive Officer 
Landmark Communications, inc. 

Julian A. Brodsky 
Non-Executive Vice Chairman 

Brian L. Roberta 
Chairman and CEO 

Joseph L. Castle II 
Chairman and 
Chief Executive Officer 
Castle Energy Corporation 

Ralph J. Roberts 
Chairman 
Executive and Finance Committee C. Michael Armstrong 

Retired Chairman and CEO, 
ATIT Corp. 
Retired Chairman, 
Comcast Corporation 

Dr. Judith Rodin 
President 
The Rockefeller Foundation 

Joseph J. Colllns 
Retired Chairman and 
Chief Executive Officer 
Time Warner Cable Michael I. Sovem 

Chairman 
Sotheby's Holdings, Inc. 

Kenneth J. Bacon 
Interim Executive Vice President 
Housing and Community Development 
Fannie Mae 

J. Michael Cook 
Retired Chairman and 
Chief Executive Officer 
Deloitte & Touche LLP Sheldon M. Bonovitz 

Chairman and 
Chief Executive Officer 
Duane Monis LLP 

CORPORATE EXECUTIVES 

Brian L. Roberts 
Chairman and CEO 

Robert S. Pick 
Senior Vice President 
Corporate Development 

Leonard J. Gatti 
Vice President 
Financial Reporting 

Ralph J. Roberts 
Chairman 
Executive and Finance Committee 

bwrence J. Salva 
Senior Vice President, 
Chief Accounting Officer and 
Controller 

K e r y  Knott 
Vice President 
Government Affain 

John R. Alchin 
Executive Vice President, 
Co-Chief Financial Officer and 
Treasurer 

Charisse R. Lillie 
Vice President 
Human Resources 

C. Stephen Backstrom 
Vice President 
Taxation 

Kenneth Mikalauskor 
Vice President 
Finance 

Stephen B. Burke 
Executive Vice President and 
Chief Operating Officer, 
Comcast Corporation 
President, 
Comcast Cable Communications 

Payne Brown 
Vice President 
Strategic Initiatives 

Willlam J. Montemarano 
Vice President 
Internal Audit 

Uaren Dougherty Buchholz 
Vice President 
Administration David L. Cohon 

Executive Vice President D'Arcy F. Rudnay 
Vice President 
Corporate Communications 

Joseph F. DiTrolio 
Vice President 
Financial Operations 

hwmnce S. Smith 
Executive Vice President 
Co-Chief Financial Officer Joseph W. Wss, Jr. 

Vice President 
External Affain 

Marlene S. Dooner 
Vice President 
Investor Relations 

Amy L. Bame 
Senior Vice President 
Content Development 

William E. Dordelman 
Vice President 
Finance 

Arthur R. Block 
Senior Vice President 
General Counsel and Secretary 

Kamal Dua 
Vice President 
Internal Audit and 
General Auditor 

Mark A. Coblitz 
Senior Vice President 
Strategic Planning 
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Division Executives 

COMCAST CABLE 

Stephen B. Burke 
President 

Mike Tallent 
Executive Vice President 
Administration and Finance 

Dave Watson 
Executive Vice President 
Operations 

Amy Banu 
Executive Vice President 
Content Development 

Madison Bond 
Executive Vice President 
Cable Programming 

Davld M. Fellows 
Executive Vice President and 
Chief Technology Officer 

Stephen E. Silva 
Executive Vice President 
Business Development 

Stephen A. Burch 
President 
Atlantic Division 

Michael A. Doyle 
President 
Eastern Division 

Bradley P. Dusto 
President 
Western Division 

David A. Jullano 
President 
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John H. Ridall 
President 
Southern Division 

David A. Scott 
President 
Midwestern Division 

Charles W. Thurston 
President 
Corncast Spotlight 

Jack L. Willlams 
President 
Comcast Regional Sports Networks 

~ o u g h s  Garton 
Senior Vice President 
General Counsel 

Charisse R. Lillie 
Senior Vice President 
Human Resources 

COMCAST-SPECTACOR 

Edward M. Snider 
Chairman 

Fred A. Shabel 
Vice Chairman 

Sanford Lipstein 
Executive Vice President Finance and 
Chief Financial Officer 

Philip I. Weinberg 
Executive Vice President and 
General Counsel 

Peter A. LuuUo 
President 
Comcast-Spectator Ventures 

E! NETWORKS 

Ted Norbert 
President and 
Chief Executive Officer 

Kenneth Betuteller 
Chief Operating Officer 

THE GOLF CHANNEL 

David Manougian 
President 

OUTDOOR LIFE NETWORK 

Gavin Harvey 
President 

Charles Hinchhorn 
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INTERNATIONAL 
CHANNEL NETWORKS 

Steve Smith 
Managing Director 

COMCAST NETWORK SALES 

David T. Carsaro 
President 
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Shareholder Information 

Nasdaq Trading Symbols 
Class A Common Stock-CMCSA 
Class A Special Common Stock-CMCSK 

SHAREHOLDER SERVICES 

Registorod Shareholders (shares held by you in your name) 
should address questions concerning change of address, 
lost stock certificates, consolidation of accounts, transfer 
of ownership or other stock account matters to our transfer 
agent, Equiserve Trust Company, N.A. 

Transfer Agent 
Equiserve Trust Company, N.A. 
Shareholder Services 
P.O. Box 43091 
Providence, RI 0294B3091 
toll-free: (888) 883-8903 
www.equiserve.com 

Beneficial Shareholders (shares held for you by your 
broker in the name of the brokerage house) should 
direct communications on all administrative matters 
to your stockbroker. 

I N T E R N E T  A C C O U N T  ACCESS 

Roglstorod Shareholders may also access their accounts via 
the Internet to obtain share balance, request printable forms 
and view the current market value of their investment as 
well as historical stock prices. 

To log on to this secure site, go to www.equiserve.com and 
click on "Account Access." If you have any questions about 
this service, please call Equiserve toll-free at (888) 883-8903. 

Beneficial Shareholders should direct communications on 
all administrative matters to your stockbroker. 

C O M C A S T  INVESTOR RELATIONS 
O N  T H E  INTERNET 

We invite you to take advantage of our lnvestor Relations 
Web site at www.cmcsa.com and www.cmcsk.com. Key 
features include access to financial information, financial 
news, company presentations, corporate governance 
information and answers to frequently asked questions, 
as well as the availability of e-mail alerts. 

AVAILABIL ITY O F  F O R M  10-K 

Sharoholdor requests of our Annual Report on Form 1 M  
for the year ended December 31,2004 can be fulfilled 
as follows: 

Through our lnvestor Relations Web site at www.cmcsa.com 
and www.cmcsk.com (Click on "SEC Filings.") 

By contacting our toll-free lnvestor Relations Hotline: 
(866) 28 1-2 100 

Other printed financial information is also available through 
our Web site and this hotline. 

I N V E S T O R  RELATIONS C O N T A C T  

We invite you to contact our toll-free lnvestor Relations 
Hotline to order financial documents and recent financial 
news releases and for additional investor information. 

Investor Relations 
Comcast Corporation 
1500 Market Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19102-2148 
toll-free: (866) 281-2100 
e-mail: www.cmcsa.com (Click on "Contact IR.") 
www.cmcsa.com 
www.cmcsk.com 

CORPORATE I N F O R M A T I O N  

Comcast Corporation 
1500 Market Street 
Philadelphia, PA 191 02-2148 
Telephone: (21 5) 665-1 700 

Comcast on tho Internot 
Comcast's Web site provides access to a wide range of 
information about the company, its products and its services 
at www.corncast.com. 

Logal Counsol 
Davis Polk & Wardwell 
New York. NY 

Auditors 
Deloitte & Touche LLP 
Philadelphia, PA 
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2005 ANNUAL REPORT 

STATEMENT OF CAPITAL 
EXPENDITURES AND MAJOR 
EQUIPEMNT EXPENDITURES 

AUGUST 30,2005 



Statement of Major Capital Equipment and 
Expenditures 

Actual 2005 

Comcast designated approximately $655,754 for network extensions within 
the City of Alexandria. Trending indicates that this will be spent by year-end. 
Funds were designated for the purchase of Digital converters in the amount of 
$580,012 and High Definition converter boxes in the amount of $85,619. An 
addition $947,804 was designated for Digital Video Recorders @VR) and 
$423,578 for HD DVR's. Total projected converters expenditures are 
2,037,013. A year-end estimate of expenditures is $350,000. 

Projected 2006 

Comcast plans to designate approximately $150,216 for network extensions in 
the City of Alexandria. In addition, f h d s  will be designated for the purchase 
of Digital converters in the amount of $716,924 and High Definition converter 
boxes in the amount of $109,823. Funds in the amount of $1,006,914 will be 
designated for Digital Video Recorders (DVR) and $900,437 for HD DVR's. 
Total projected converter expenditures are $2,734,099. 
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2005 ANNUAL REPORT 

CONSTRUCTION PLAN 

AUGUST 30,2005 



CONSTRUCTION UPDATE 

Through July 3 1,2005 the construction department has designed, 
constructed and activated 357 new passings, which in turn were released to 
our Marketing Department. These various projects encompassed 1.09 miles 
of underground cable plant that included both coaxial and fiber cables. Costs 
of these projects were approximately $1 55,780.00. 

Our Construction Department continues to work with VDOT in the 
preparation of the Wilson Bridge re-location project. While the majority of 
new fiber has been completely installed and spliced over to the new routing, 
other smaller yet important areas are yet to be completed. 

Throughout the year, the Construction Department continually works with 
the City of Alexandria IT Department, fielding various new location 
surveys, prior to an actual I-Net site being chosen by the City. Once 
approved, the new site is constructed. Additional services relating to 
relocation of existing fiber cable facilities had also provided for any internal 
site improvements conducted by the City. 

Comcast constructed 2.28 miles of fiber plant to interconnect the 
Institutional Network between the City of Alexandria and Arlington County. 

The Construction Department continues to work with City Staff on the 
renovation of the Police Department on Mill Street. 
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Board of Directors and Corporate Executives 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Julian A. Brodsky 
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Division Executives 
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Stephen B. Burke 
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Mike Tallent 
Executive Vice President 
Administration and Finance 

Dave Watson 
Executive Vice President 
Operations 

Amy Banse 
Executive Vice President 
Content Development 

Madison Bond 
Executive Vice President 
Cable Programming 

David M. Fellows 
Executive Vice President and 
Chief Technology Officer 

Stephen E. Silva 
Executive Vice President 
Business Development 

Stephen A Burch 
President 
Atlantic Division 

Michael A. Doyle 
President 
Eastern Division 

Bradley P. Dusto 
President 
Western Division 

David A. Juliano 
President 
Online and Voice Services 

John H. Ridall 
President 
Southern Division 

David A. Scott 
President 
Midwestern Division 

Charles W. Thurston 
President 
Comcast Spotlight 

Jack L. Williams 
President 
Comcast Regional Sports Networks 

Douglas Gaston 
Senior Vice President 
General Counsel 

Charirre R. Lillie 
Senior Vice President 
Human Resources 

COMCAST-SPECTACOR 

Edward M. Snider 
Chairman 

Fred A. Shabel 
Vice Chairman 

Sanford Lipstein 
Executive Vice President Finance and 
Chief Financial Officer 

Philip I. Weinberg 
Executive Vice President and 
General Counsel 

Peter A. Luukko 
President 
Corncast-Spectator Ventures 

El NETWORKS 

Ted Harbert 
President and 
Chief Executive Officer 

Kenneth Bettsteller 
Chief Operating Officer 

THE GOLF CHANNEL 

David Manougian 
President 

OUTDOOR LIFE NETWORK 

Gavin Harvey 
President 

Charles Hinchhorn 
Chief Executive Officer 

INTERNATIONAL 
CHANNEL NETWORKS 

Steve Smith 
Managing Director 

COMCAST NETWORK SALES 

David T. Cassaro 
President 
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Shareholder Information 

Nasdaq Trading Symbols 
Class A Common Stock-CMCSA 
Class A Special Common Stock-CMCSK 

SHAREHOLDER SERVICES 

Registered Shareholders (shares held by you in your name) 
should address questions concerning change of address, 
lost stock certificates, consolidation of accounts, transfer 
of ownership or other stock account matters to our transfer 
agent, EquiServe Trust Company, N.A. 

Transfer Agent 
EquiServe Trust Company, N.A. 
Shareholder Services 
P.O. Box 43091 
Providence, RI 02940-3091 
toll-free: (888) 883-8903 
www.equiserve.com 

Beneficial Shareholders (shares held for you by your 
broker in the name of the brokerage house) should 
direct communications on all administrative matters 
to your stockbroker. 

INTERNET ACCOUNT ACCESS 

Registered Shareholders may also access their accounts via 
the Internet to obtain share balance, request printable forms 
and view the current market value of their investment as 
well as historical stock prices. 

To log on to this secure site, go to www.equisewe.com and 
click on "Account Access." If you have any questions about 
this service, please call EquiServe toll-free at (888) 883-8903. 

Beneficial Shareholders should direct communications on 
all administrative matters to your stockbroker. 

COMCAST INVESTOR RELATIONS 
ON THE INTERNET 

We invite you to take advantage of our lnvestor Relations 
Web site at www.cmcsa.com and www.cmcsk.com. Key 
features include access to financial information, financial 
news, company presentations, corporate governance 
information and answers to frequently asked questions, 
as well as the availability of e-mail alerts. 

AVAILABILITY OF FORM 10-K 

Shareholder requests of our Annual Report on Form 10-K 
for the year ended December 31, 2004 can be fulfilled 
as follows: 

Through our lnvestor Relations Web site at www.cmcsa.com 
and www.cmcsk.com (Click on "SEC Filings.") 

By contacting our toll-free lnvestor Relations Hotline: 
(666) 281-2100 

Other printed financial information is also available through 
our Web site and this hotline. 

INVESTOR RELATIONS CONTACT 

We invite you to contact our toll-free lnvestor Relations 
Hotline to order financial documents and recent financial 
news releases and for additional investor information. 

Investor Relations 
Comcast Corporation 
1500 Market Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19102-2148 
toll-free: (866) 281 -2100 
e-mail: www.cmua.com (Click on "Contact IR.") 
www.cmcsa.com 
www.cmcsk.com 

CORPORATE INFORMATION 

Comcast Corporation 
1 500 Market Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19102-2148 
Telephone: (21 5) 665-1 700 

Comcast on the Internet 
Comcast's Web site provides access to a wide range of 
information about the company, its products and its services 
at www.comcast.com. 

Legal Counsel 
Davis Polk & Wardwell 
New York, NY 

Auditors 
Deloitte & Touche LLP 
Philadelphia, PA 
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Governance 

- =!Cantact the Baard 

Director & Executive Oftlcer Ownership 

Contents 

Seaion 16 Fillngs (Fame 3.4.and 5) 

Shams Benstlcialty Owned - 
Shares Beneflclally Owned 

The table below indicates the number of shares beneficially awned by dlrecton and offlcen as detailed In the ( 
Corporation's 2004 Proxy Statement. Please see the Pmxy Statement for a more detalled explanatlon of these h~ 

Total Shares Beneflclally Owned 

John R. Alchln 

S. Decker Anstrom 

C. Mlchael Armstrong 

Kenneth I. Bacon 

Sheldon M. Bonovitz 

lulian A. Brodsky 

Stephen B. Burke 

Davld L. Cohen 

I. Michael Cook 

Brian L. Roberts 

Ralph J. Roberts 

Dr. Judith Rodin 

Lawrence S. Smith 

Michael I. Sovern 

All dlrecton and executive offlcers as a group (17 
persons) 

Class A 

1,036 

8,584 

2,633,050 

15,300 

20,925 

Class A Special 

1,523,889 

16,000 

(1) Represents share equivalents which will be paid at a future date partially in cash and/or in st 
individual's election pursuant to an election made under our 2002 Deferred Stock Option Plan. 

Stock Ownserhip Policies 

P Q k Y  

Executive Stock Ownership Pollcy 



Non-Employee Dlrector Stock Ownership Pollcy 

Purpose: 

To provlde a guldeline for the ownershlp of  Comcast Corporatlon Common Stock by non-employee 
directors of the Company. 

Pollcy Statement: 

It is the Company's pollcy to require that all non-employee dlrectors of Comcast Corporatlon maintalr 
significant ownership positlon In Comcast Corporatlon publicly traded Common Stock, as deflned In th 
appilcable guidellne set forth herein. 

I. Ownership Guldeilno 

Non-employee dlrectors will be required to own Comcast Corporatlon publicly traded Common Stock equal in \ 
least four (4) tlmes a director's annual retainer. 

XI. Ownershlp Dofined 

Ownershlp (for purposes of meeting the applicable guidellne) will be determined by summlng the following am 

i. 100% of the market value of Comcast Corporation Common Stock owned (1) dlrectiy by the non- 
employee director or h k  or her spouse, (2) jointly by the non-employee dlrector and hls or her spous 
and/or hls or her chlldren, and (3) indirectly by a trust for the benefit of the non-employee director, t 
her spouse and/or hls or her minor chlldren. 

11. 100% o f  the market value of the non-employee director's Deferred Stock Units under the Compan) 
Deferred Stock Option Plan. 

iii. 60% of the market value of the non-employee director's Stock Fund under the Company's Deferre 
Compensatlon Plan. 

lv. 60% of the difference between the market price and the exercise prlce of the non-employee dlred 
vested stock optlons under the Company's Stock Option Plans. 

111. Valuatlon Data 

Ownershlp will be calculated as of  each December 3 1  for purposes of determlning compliance with the guidelin 
the closing prlce of the applicable class of Comcast Corporatlon Common Stock. 

IV. Grace Palod 

Non-employee directors will be allowed a grace period to meet the guldellne In full, from the date of initlal elec 
appolntment to the Board of Directors through the fifth December 31st thereafter, as set forth below (the 'Grz 
For non-employee directors serving as of the effective date of thls Pollcy, November 1, 2003 should be deeme 
date of lnitlal election or appolntment. The Grace Period may be extended at the discretion of the Governance 
Nominating Committee of the Board of Directors. 

Non-employee directors may satisfy the guidellne In part over the course of the Grace Period, as follows: 

11 Decem4ec 3 ~ f o l l ~ w I ~ h I ~  11 W V X ~ M I D V ~ U ~  HQUIDQXE a 
Electlon ar Appointment Percent of Guideline 

I 5th and Thereafter 11 100% 

Non-employee directors will dlsclose their holdlngs to the Corporate Secretary each year at the time the Comc 
Corporation annual proxy is prepared. 



Non-employee dlrectors wlll not be permitted to sell stock untll thelr holdlngs meet the appllcable mlnimum re 
then only to the extent that the director's remalnlng holdlngs do not fall below the mlnlmum requirement. 

VI. Hardship Provislon 

Hardship exceptlons may be made at the dlscretlon of the Chairman of the Governance and Dlrectors Nomlnat 
Committee. 

VII. Admlnlstratlon and Interpretat ion 

The Governance and Dlrectors Nominating Committee reserve the right to Interpret, change, amend, modify o 
this Pollcy at any tlme. 

Executlva Stock Ownarshlp Pollcy 

Purpose: 

To provide a guideline for the ownership of Comcast Corporatlon Common Stock by deslgnated memt 
of senlor management. 

Pollcy Statement: 

I t  is the Company's pollcy to require that deslgnated members of senior management of Comcast 
Corporation and Its Cable Dlvislon maintain a slgnlflcant ownership positlon In Comcast Corporation 
publicly traded Common Stock, as deflned In the appllcable guidellne set forth herein. 

I. Ownership Guideline 

The following deslgnated members of senlor management wlll be expected to own Comcast Corporatlon Comn 
based on the following appllcable guldeline: 

Pasltlna 

CEO, President, and Chalrman of the Board of 
nirortnrc 

I l~orporate Executive Vlce Presldent l l ~ t  least 3 tlmes base salary 

G U k  

At least times base salary 

Chairman of the Executive Finance Commlttee of 
the Board of Dlrectors 

Non-Executlve Vlce Chalrman of salary the Board 
of Dlrectors; Corporate Senlor Vlce Presldents; 
Cable Divlslon Executlve Vlce Presldent; and Cable 
Division Divlslonal Presldents 

At least times base 

11. Ownership Deflncd 

Ownershlp (for purposes of meetlng the appllcable guideline) wlll be determlned by summing the followlng am 

i. 100% of the market value of Comcast Corporation Common Stock owned ( I )  directly by the emplo* 
his or her spouse, (2) jointly by the employee and hls or her spouse and/or hls or her children, and (: 
Indirectly by a trust for the benefit of the employee, his or her spouse and/or his or her minor chlldre 

ii. 100°/a of the market value of the employee's Deferred Stock Units under the Company's Deferred 5 
Optlon Plan. 

lil. 100% of the market value of Comcast Corporatlon Common Stock credlted to the employee's accc 
under the Company's Employee Stock Purchase Plan. (Note: Partlclpants are requlred under thls Polic 
retaln shares of Comcast Corporation Common Stock credited to his or her brokerage account under I 
Employee Stock Purchase Plan for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days from the date credited. 
Thereafter, any such shares may be disposed in accordance with law and this Pollcy). 



Iv. 60% of the market value of the employee's Stock Fund under the Company's Deferred Compensat 
Plan. 

v. 60% of the dlfference between the market price and the exerclse prlce of the employee's vested st 
optlons under the Company's Stock Optlon Plans. (Note: A sale of a call covered by shares or vested 
optlons wlll be deemed a sale of the underlylng shares or options and wlll therefore reduce the numbc 
owned shares or vested optlons for purposes of this Pollcy). 

vl. 60% of the market value of Comcast Corporatlon Common Stock owned in the Company's Retlren 
Investment (401 (k)) Plan. 

vli. 60% of the market value of Comcast Corporation Common Stock vested and deferred under the 
Company's Restricted Stock Plan. 

111. Valuatlon Date 

Ownership wlll be calculated as of each December 3 1  for purposes of determlnlng compllance with the applicat 
based on the closing price of  the applicable class of Comcast Corporatlon Common Stock. 

IV. Grace Perlod 

Employees will be allowed a grace perlod to meet the applicable guideline In full, from the date of Initial hlre t t  
December 31st thereafter, as set forth below (the "Grace Perlod"). For employees employed as of the effectlvr 
Pollcy, such date should be deemed to be the date of hlre. The Grace Period may be extended at the dlscretlor 
Governance and Directors Nominating Commlttee of  the Board of Directors. 

Designated employees may satlsfy the guldellne In part over the course of the Grace Perlod, as follows: 

Employees will annually certify that they are In compliance wlth this Pollcy at the time of certificatlon as well a 
period from the prevlous certlflcatlon to the current certiflcatlon. Certlflcations wlll be provided to the Cable Dl. 
President - Compensation and Beneflts using the Comcast Corporatlon Executive Stock Ownershlp Pollcy C o m ~  
Certlflcation Form. 

Decembmcdlsl Eo110vringdate of Hire Requ~red Mlnlmum Holdings as a 
Percent of Guldeline 

Designated employees will not be permitted to sell stock until their holdings meet the applicable mlnimum req 
then only to the extent that the employee's remalning holdlngs do not fall below the minimum requirement. 

1st 

2nd 

3rd 

4th 

5th and Thereafter 

VI. Hardshlp Provlslon 

20% 

40% 

60% 

80% 

100% 

Hardship exceptlons, upon the recommendatlon of senlor management, may be made by the Chairman of the 
and Directors Nominatlng Committee. 

VII .  

Administration and Interpretatlon The Governance and Directon Nomlnating Commlttee reserve the right to In 
change, amend, modify or terminate this Policy at any tlme. 



Notice of2005 Annual Meeting of Shareholders of Comcast Corporation 

Date: June 1. 2005 

Time: Doors open: 8:00 a.m. Eastern Time 
Meeting begins: 9:00 a.m. Eastern Time 

Place: Wachovia Complex 
3601 South Broad Street 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19148 

Purposes: Elect directors 

Ratify the appointment of our independent auditors 

Approve our 2002 Restricted Stock Plan, as amended and restated 

Vote on four shareholder proposals 

Conduct other business if properly raised 

All shareholders are cordially invited to attend the meeting. Travel directions can be found on 
page 50 of the attached proxy statement. At the meeting you will hear a report on our business 
and have a chance to meet our directors and executive officers. Our 2004 Annual Report is 
enclosed. 

Only shareholders of record on March 24, 2005 may vote at the meeting. Attendance at the 
meeting is limited to shareholders and one guest. If the meeting is adjourned for one or more 
periods aggregating at least 15 days due to the absence of a quorum, shareholders who are 
entitled to vote and who attend the adjourned meeting, even though they do not constitute a 
quorum, will constitute a quorum for the purpose of acting on any matter described in this 
proxy statement. 

Your vote is important. Please vote your shares promptly. To vote your shares, you can use 
the Internet or call the toll-free telephone number as described in the instructions on your 
proxy card, or complete, sign, date and return your proxy card. 

ARTHUR R. BLOCK 
Secretary 

April 8, 2005 
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PROXY STATEMENT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

Who May Vote 

Holders of our Class A and Class B common stock, as reflected in our records on March 24, 2005, 
may vote at the meeting. Holders of our Class A Special common stock are not entitled to vote at the 
meeting. This proxy statement is being sent to holders of Class A Special common stock for informational 
purposes only. This proxy statement and the enclosed proxy card are being mailed to our shareholders 
beginning on or about April 13, 2005. 

How to Yore 

You may vote in person at the meeting or by proxy. We recommend that you vote by proxy even if 
you plan to attend the meeting. You can always change your vote at the meeting. 

How Roxies Work 

Comcast's Board of Directors is asking for your proxy. Giving us your proxy means you authorize us 
to vote your shares at the meeting in the manner you direct. You may vote for all, some or none of our 
director candidates. You may also vote for or against the other proposals, or abstain from voting. 

If you are a registered shareholder (meaning your name is included on the securityholder file 
maintained by our transfer agent, EquiServe Trust Company, N.A., whether you hold your shares in book- 
entry through Equisewe or in certificated form), you can vote by proxy in any of the following ways: 

Via the Internet: Go to www.eproxyvote.com/cmcsa and follow the instructions. You will need to 
enter the number in the shaded box printed on your proxy card. 

By telephone: Call toll-free 1-877-779-8683 and follow the instructions. You will need to enter 
the number in the shaded box printed on your proxy card. 

In writing: Complete, sign, date and return your proxy card in the enclosed envelope. 

If you vote via the Internet or by telephone, your vote must be received by 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time 
on May 31, 2005. 

If you give us your signed proxy but do not specify how to vote, we will vote your shares in favor of 
the director candidates, the ratification of the appointment of our independent auditors, and the approval of 
our 2002 Restricted Stock Plan, as amended and restated, and against the four shareholder proposals. 

If your shares are held in the name of your bank, brokerage firm or other nominee, you will receive 
instructions from them that you must follow in order to have your shares voted. 

If your shares are held in the Comcast Corporation Retirement-Investment Plan, your shares will be 
voted as you specify on your proxy card. If you hold shares in the Comcast Corporation Retirement- 
Investment Plan and do not return your proxy card or do not specify how to vote your shares on your 
proxy card, the plan trustee will vote your shares in the same proportion on each matter as it votes shares 
held in this plan for which voting directions were received. 



Matters to be Presented 

We are not aware of any matters to be presented other than those described in this proxy statement. 
If any matters not described in this proxy statement are properly presented at the meeting, the proxies will 
use their own judgment to determine how to vote your shares. If the meeting is postponed or adjourned, 
the proxies will vote your shares on the new meeting date in accordance with your previous instructions, 
unless you have revoked your proxy. 

Revoking a Proxy 

If you are a registered shareholder, you may revoke your proxy before it is voted by: 

Submitting a new proxy with a later date, including a proxy given via the Internet or by telephone; 

Notifying our Secretary in writing before the meeting at the address given on page 3 of this proxy 
statement; or 

Voting in person at the meeting. 

If your shares are held in the name of your bank, brokerage firm or other nominee, you should follow 
the instructions received from them, or contact your broker, in order to change your vote. 

Attending in Person 

Attendance at the meeting is limited to shareholders and one guest. For safety and security reasons, 
video and audio recording devices and other electronic devices will not be allowed in the meeting. All 
meeting attendees may be asked to present a valid, government-issued photo identification, such as a 
driver's license or passport, before entering the meeting, and attendees may be subject to security 
inspections. 

For registered shareholders, an admission ticket is attached to your proxy card. Please bring the 
admission ticket with you to the meeting. Shareholders who do not present an admission ticket at the 
meeting will be admitted only upon verification of ownership. 

If your shares are held in the name of your bank, brokerage firm or other nominee, you must bring to 
the meeting an account statement or letter from the nominee indicating that you beneficially owned the 
shares on March 24, 2005, the record date for voting. You may receive an admission ticket in advance by 
sending a written request with proof of ownership, such as a recent bank or brokerage statement, to 
Comcast Corporation, in care of EquiServe, Client Administration, 250 Royal1 Street, Canton, 
Massachusetts 02021. 

Webcast of the Meeting 

We are pleased to offer an audio webcast of the annual meeting. If you choose to listen to the audio 
webcast, you may do so at the time of the meeting via the link on our website at www.cmcsa.com or 
www.cmcsk.com. 

Conduct of the Meeting 

The Chairman of the Board has broad authority to conduct the annual meeting in an orderly manner. 
This authority includes establishing rules for shareholders who wish to address the meeting. Copies of 
these rules will be available at the meeting. The Chairman may also exercise broad discretion in 
recognizing shareholders who wish to speak and in determining the extent of discussion on each item of 
business. The Chairman may also rely on applicable law regarding disruptions or disorderly conduct to 
ensure that the meeting is conducted in a manner that is fair to all shareholders. 



Contacting Comcast or its Directors 

If you have questions or would like more information about the annual meeting, you can contact us in 
any of the following ways: 

Via the Internet: Go to our website, www.cmcsa.com or www.cmcsk.com, and click on "2005 
Annual Meeting of Shareholders" to find meeting logistics, vote your proxy or access additional 
shareholder information. 

By telephone: Call toll-free 1-866-281-2100. 

By writing to the following address: 

Arthur R. Block 
Secretary 
Comcast Corporation 
1500 Market Street 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102-2148 

The Board has provided a process for shareholders to communicate with its members. Shareholders 
and other interested parties who wish to communicate with our directors may address their correspondence 
to the Board, to a particular director, to the non-employee directors or to any other group of directors or 
committee of the Board, in care of Arthur R. Block, Secretary, Comcast Corporation, at the address given 
above. You may also send an e-mail in care of the Chair of the Audit Committee of the Board by using 
the following e-mail address: auditcommittee~chairman@comcast.com. 

Corporate Governance 

The Board has adopted corporate governance guidelines. These guidelines address items such as the 
standards, qualifications and responsibilities of our directors and director candidates, and corporate 
governance policies and standards applicable to us in general. In addition, we have a code of ethics and 
business conduct which applies to all our employees, including our executive officers and directors. Both 
the code and the guidelines are posted under the "Governance" section of our website at www.cmcsa.com 
or www.cmcsk.com. The charters of each of the Board's Governance and Directors Nominating, Audit. 
and Compensation Committees are also posted on our website. More information on our Board and its 
committees can be found beginning on page 10 of this proxy statement. 

VOTING SECURITIES AND PRINCIPAL HOLDERS 

Outstanding Shares and Voting Rights 

At the close of business on March 24, 2005, the record date, we had outstanding 1,361,030,230 shares 
of Class A common stock, 9,444,375 shares of Class B common stock and 837,756,461 shares of Class A 
Special common stock. 

On each matter to be voted upon, the Class A common stock and Class B common stock will vote 
together. As of the record date, each holder of Class A common stock is entitled to 0.2082 votes per share 
and each holder of Class B common stock is entitled to 15 votes per share. Holders of Class A Special 
common stock are not entitled to vote at the meeting. 

In order to carry on the business of the annual meeting, we must have a quorum. This means that for 
each matter presented. shareholders entitled to cast a majority of the votes that shareholders are entitled to 
cast on that matter must be represented at the meeting, either in person or by proxy. If the meeting is 
adjourned for one or more periods aggregating at least 15 days due to the absence of a quorum, 
shareholders who are entitled to vote and who attend the adjourned meeting, even though they do not 
constitute a quorum as described above, will constitute a quorum for the purpose of acting on any matter 
described in this proxy statement. 



The director candidates who receive the most votes will be elected to fill the available seats on the 
Board. Approval of the other proposals requires the favorable vote of a majority of the votes cast. Only 
votes for or against a proposal count. Abstentions and broker non-votes count for quorum purposes but not 
for voting purposes. Broker non-votes occur on a matter when a bank, brokerage firm or other nominee is 
not permitted to vote on that matter without instruction from the owner of the shares and no instruction is 
given. 

Mr. Brian L. Roberts, our Chairman and CEO, beneficially owns all of the outstanding Class B 
common stock and has indicated that he will vote all of these shares in favor of the director candidates, 
the ratification of the appointment of our independent auditors, and the approval of our 2002 Restricted 
Stock Plan, as amended and restated, and against the four shareholder proposals. 

Principal Shareholders 

This table sets forth information as of February 28, 2005 about persons we know to beneficially own 
more than five percent of any class of our voting common stock. 

Amount Beneficially Perccnt of 
Title of Voting Class Name and Address of Bew&hl Owner Owned Class 

Class A common stock Microsoft Corporation 
One Microsoft Way 
Redmond, WA 98053 

Dodge & Cox 
555 California Street, 40th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94104 

Barclays plc 
54 Lombard Street 
London, England EC3P 3AH 

Class B common stock Brian L. Roberts 9,444,375'4) 
1500 Market Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19102-2148 

- 

(1) This information is based upon a filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission dated 
November 25, 2002 made by Microsoft setting forth information as of November 18, 2002. 

(2) This information is based upon a filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission dated 
February 10, 2005 made by Dodge & Cox setting forth information as of December 31, 2004. 

(3) This information is based upon a filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission dated 
February 14, 2005 made by Barclays setting forth information as of December 31, 2004. Shares listed 
as beneficially owned by Barclays are owned by the following entities: Barclays Global Investors, NA, 
Barclays Global Fund Advisors, Barclays Global Investors, Ltd., Barclays Global Investors Japan 
Trust and Banking Company Limited, Barclays Life Assurance Company Limited, Barclays Capital 
Securities Limited and Barclays Capital Inc. 

(4) Includes 9,039,663 shares of Class B common stock owned by a limited liability company of which 
Mr. Brian L. Roberts is the managing member and 404,712 shares of Class B common stock owned 
by certain family trusts. The shares of Class B common stock beneficially owned by Mr. Brian L. 
Roberts represent 33%% of the combined voting power of the two classes of our voting common 
stock, which percentage is generally non-dilutable pursuant to the terms of our Restated Articles of 
Incorporation. Under our Restated Articles of Incorporation, each share of Class B common stock is 
convertible, at the shareholder's option, into one share of Class A common stock or Class A Special 
common stock. For information regarding Mr. Brian L. Roberts' beneficial ownership of Class A 



common stock, see footnote (14) under "Security Ownership of Directors and Executive Officers" 
below. 

Security Ownership of Directors and Executive Oficers 

This table sets forth information as of February 28, 2005 about the amount of common stock 
beneficially owned by our current directors, our director nominee, Mr. Breen, the executive officers named 
in the Summary Compensation Table below, and the directors, director nominee and executive officers as 
a group. 

Amount Beneficially owned"' Percent of Clara 
Class 3 Clssa .$ 

Name of Beneficial Owner Clsss A'" special' ' Class 8 Clssa A"' ~pecirl '  ' ~ h s s  B -- 
John R. Alchin 130,795 1,935,709'~' 

55,332(5' 
S. Decker Anstrom 16,933 16,000 * 

2.1 18'~' 
C. Michael ~ rms t ron~" )  3,722,259 a 

Kenneth J. Bacon 22,800 * 
Sheldon M. Bonovitz 28,425'" 179,854'~) I 

38,968") 
Edward D. Breen 
Julian A. Brodsky 157,057 2,627,977'1°' * 

1,553,785") 
Stephen B. Burke 213,454'"' 3,519,591('2) * 
Joseph L. Castle, I1 13,500 16,169 * * 
David L. Cohen 138,483 199,138 
Joseph J. Collins 69,875 * 

185'~' * 
J. Michael Cook 23,908("' 2,300 

2.1 1 8'6' 
Brian L. Roberts 307,953"~' 15,201,535"~) 9,444,375"6' 1.8% 100%"~' 
Ralph J. Roberts 197.600 6,126,601'"' * 

141,116'~) 
Dr. Judith Rodin 16,933 

2,118'~' 
Lawrence S. Smith 147,277'18' 2,193.81 o"~ '  

53,440'~' 
Michael I. Sovern 26,189 
All directors, our 

director nominee 
and executive 
officers as a group 
(19 persons) 5,450,340 35.10 1,843 9,444,375'16) 4.0% 100%"~' 

(8)(ll)(13)(14) (4)19)(10)(12) 

* Less than one percent of the applicable class. 

(1) Beneficial ownership as reported in the above table has been determined in accordance with 
Rule 13d-3 of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934. 

(2) Includes beneficial ownership of shares of Class A common stock for which the following persons 
hold options exercisable on or within 60 days of February 28, 2005: Mr. Alchin, 122,600 shares; 
Mr. Anstrom, 15,000 shares; Mr. Armstrong, 3,290,004 shares; Mr. Bacon, 15,000 shares; 



Mr. Bonovitz, 15,000 shares; Mr. Brodsky, 32,600 shares; Mr. Burke, 152,600 shares; Mr. Castle, 
13,125 shares; Mr. Cohen, 122,600 shares; Mr. Collins, 1,875 shares; Mr. Cook, 19,388 shares; 
Mr. Brian L. Roberts, 287,600 shares; Mr. Ralph J. Roberts, 197,600 shares; Dr. Rodin, 
15,000 shares; Mr. Smith, 137,600 shares; Mr. Sovern, 19,389 shares; and all directom, our director 
nominee and executive officers as a group, 4,522,181 shares. Also includes beneficial ownership of 
shares of Class A common stock underlying restricted stock units held by the following persons that 
vest on or within 60 days of February 28, 2005: Mr. Alchin, 6,750 shares; Mr. Cohen, 15,000 shares; 
Mr. Brian L. Roberts, 16,500 shares; Mr. Smith, 7,500 shares; and all directors, our director nominee 
and executive officers as a group, 48,750 shares. 

(3) Includes beneficial ownership of shares of Class A Special common stock for which the following 
persons hold options exercisable on or within 60 days of February 28, 2005: Mr. Alchin, 
1,724,515 shares; Mr. Anstrom, 14,400 shares; Mr. Bonovitz, 10,800 shares; Mr. Brodsky, 
1,548,204 shares; Mr. Burke, 3,362,455 shares; Mr. Castle, 10,800 shares; Mr. Cohen, 
185,500 shares; Mr. Brian L. Roberts, 12,194,082 shares; Mr. Ralph J. Roberts, 3,409,408 shares; 
Mr. Smith, 2,056,477 shares; and all directors, our director nominee and executive officers as a 
group, 25,85 1,301 shares. 

(4) Includes 29 shares of Class A Special common stock owned in our Retirement-Investment Plan. 

(5) Represents share equivalents which will be paid at a future date in cash andlor in stock at the 
individual's election pursuant to an election made under our deferred compensation plans. 

(6) Represents share equivalents which will be paid at a future date in stock under our deferred 
compensation plans. 

(7) Mr. Armstrong has informed the Board that he will not stand for re-election as a director at the 
annual meeting. 

(8) Includes 6,425 shares of Class A common stock owned by his wife, 104 shares held by him as 
trustee for a testamentary trust, as to all of which shares he disclaims beneficial ownership, and 
3,877 shares owned by family partnerships. 

(9) Includes 3,050 shares of Class A Special common stock owned by his wife, 40,000 shares held by 
him as a trustee of grantor retained annuity trusts, 10,476 shares owned by a charitable foundation of 
which his wife is a trustee, as to all of which shares he disclaims beneficial ownership, and 
112,528 shares owned by family partnerships. 

(10) Includes 290,042 shares of Class A Special common stock owned in two separate grantor retained 
annuity trusts and 345,303 shares owned in an irrevocable trust, as to which shares he disclaims 
beneficial ownership. 

(11) Includes 1,812 shares of Class A common stock owned in our Retirement-Investment Plan. 

(12) Includes 23,072 shares of Class A Special common stock owned in our Retirement-Investment Plan. 

(13) Includes 1,617 shares of Class A common stock owned by his wife, as to which shares he disclaims 
beneficial ownership. 

(14) Includes 2,497 shares of Class A common stock owned in our Retirement-Investment Plan. Also 
includes 1,356 shares owned by his wife, as to which shares he disclaims beneficial ownership. Does 
not include shares of Class A common stock issuable upon conversion of Class B common stock 
beneficially owned by Mr. Brian L. Roberts. If Mr. Brian L. Roberts were to convert the Class B 
common stock that he beneficially owns into Class A common stock, Mr. Brian L. Roberts would 
beneficially own 9,752,328 shares of Class A common stock, representing less than 1% of the 
Class A common stock. 

(15) Includes 41,132 shares of Class A Special common stock owned in our Retirement-Investment Plan. 
Also includes 2,712 shares owned by his wife, 160 shares owned by his daughter and 61,630 shares 
owned by a family charitable foundation, as to all of which shares he disclaims beneficial ownership. 
Also includes 2,408,638 shares owned by a limited liability company of which Mr. Brian L. Roberts 
is the managing member, and 122,163 shares owned by certain non-grantor family trusts, but does 



not include shares of Class A Special common stock issuable upon conversion of Class B common 
stock beneficially owned by Mr. Brian L. Roberts. If Mr. Brian L. Roberts were to convert the 
Class B common stock that he beneficially owns into Class A Special common stock, Mr. Brian L. 
Roberts would beneficially own 24,645,910 shares of Class A Special common stock, representing 
approximately 2.9% of the Class A Special common stock. 

(16) See note (4) under "Principal Shareholders." 

( 17) Includes 37 1.35 1 shares of Class A Special common stock owned by family partnerships, the general 
partners of which are controlled by Mr. Ralph J. Roberts, and 324,723 shares owned by a family 
charitable foundation, as to which shares he disclaims beneficial ownership. 

(18) Includes 1,294 shares of Class A common stock owned in an individual retirement account. 

(19) Includes 12,000 shares of Class A Special common stock owned by a family charitable foundation, 
as to which shares he disclaims beneficial ownership. 

(20) Includes share equivalents which will be paid at a future date in cash and/or in stock at the 
individual's election pursuant to an election made under our deferred compensation plans. 

(21) Includes share equivalents which will be paid at a future date in stock under our deferred 
compensation plans. 

(22) Includes 1,420 shares of Class A Special common stock owned by the children of an executive 
officer, other than those named above, as to which shares beneficial ownership is disclaimed. 

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance 

Our directors and executive officers file reports with the Securities and Exchange Commission 
indicating the number of shares of any class of our equity securities they owned when they became a 
director or executive officer and. after that, any changes in their ownership of our equity securities. 'They 
must also provide us with copies of these reports. These reports are required by Section 16(a) of the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934. We have reviewed copies of the reports we received and written 
representations from the individuals required to file the reports. Based on our review of the copies of the 
reports, and written representations received from the reporting persons, we believe that all filings required 
to be made by the reporting persons of Comcast for the period January 1, 2004 through December 31, 
2004 were made on a timely basis, except for the following: restricted shares of Class A common stock 
granted to Mr. Stephen B. Burke on January 12, 2004 and options to purchase shares of Class A common 
stock granted to Mr. C. Michael Annstrong on May 26, 2004 and to Mr. Joseph J. Collins on October 19, 
2004, each of which was inadvertently not reported in a timely manner. All grants have subsequently been 
reported on a Form 4. 



PROPOSAL 1: ELECTION OF DIRECTORS 

The Board's Governance and Directors Nominating Committee has recommended and nominated the 
director candidates named below, including Joseph J. Collins, who has served as a director since October 
2004, and Edward D. Breen. All of these nominees other than Mr. Breen currently serve as our directors. 
All of our directors are elected for one-year terms. 

If a director nominee becomes unavailable before the annual meeting, your proxy authorizes the 
people named as proxies to vote for a replacement nominee if the Governance and Directors Nominating 
Committee names one. 

C. Michael Armstrong has informed the Board that, because of other commitments, he will not stand 
for re-election to the Board at the annual meeting. In light of Mr. Armstrong's past contributions to the 
Board, the Board has requested and Mr. Armstrong has agreed to serve as Director Emeritus until our 
next annual meeting of shareholders. 

The Board has created the Director Emeritus program to avail itself of the counsel of retiring 
directors who have made and can continue to make a unique contribution to the deliberations of the 
Board. The Board may, at its discretion, designate a retiring director as Director Emeritus. Each 
designation shall be for a period of one year which may be renewed in the Board's discretion. A Director 
Emeritus may provide advisory services as requested from time to time and may be invited to attend 
meetings of the Board, but shall not vote or be counted for quorum purposes or have any of the duties or 
obligations imposed on a director or officer of Comcast under applicable law or otherwise be considered a 
director. A Director Emeritus shall be entitled to benefits and protections in accordance with Article 7 of 
our by-laws (Limitation of Directors' Liability and Indemnification of Directors, Officers and Other 
Persons), but shall receive no compensation other than reimbursement for expenses incurred in the 
capacity of Director Emeritus. 

The Board has determined that each of our non-employee directors, other than Mr. Bonovitz, is 
independent in accordance with the director independence definition specified in our corporate governance 
guidelines, which are posted under the "Governance" section of our website, www.cmcsa.com or 
www.cmcsk.com, and in accordance with applicable Nasdaq rules. Following the annual meeting, if all 
director nominees are elected to serve as our directors, independent directors will constitute two-thirds of 
the Board. In making its independence determinations, the Board considered the following relationships. 

Mr. Anstrom is an executive officer of Landmark Communications, Inc., subsidiaries of which 
provide us with cable programming services. Under applicable Nasdaq rules, Mr. Anstrom 
qualifies as independent since the amount of programming fees we pay for such services falls 
within Nasdaq prescribed limits. In each of 2002, 2003 and 2004 the amounts we paid to 
Landmark and its subsidiaries did not exceed the greater of five percent of Landmark's 
consolidated gross revenues for that year or $200,000. In considering Mr. Anstrom's independence 
under our corporate governance guidelines, the Board also determined that the Landmark business 
relationship is on customary arms-length terms and is not material to Comcast, and that 
Mr. Anstrom has no signscant personal or other business relationships with Comcast or any of 
our executive officers or other employees. Additional information regarding Mr. Anstrom's 
relationship with Comcast can be found under "Certain Transactions" on page 13 of this proxy 
statement. 

Mr. Bonovitz is Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Duane Moms LLP, a law firm that we 
had retained for legal services prior to 2003. Under applicable Nasdaq rules, Mr. Bonovitz qualities 
as independent notwithstanding this past business relationship since the amount of fees we paid for 
such services fell within Nasdaq prescribed limits. However, the Board has determined that 
Mr. Bonovitz does not meet the independence definition in our corporate governance guidelines 
because of his personal relationships with the Roberts family. 

Mr. Breen is Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of Tyco International Ltd., a 
company with which Comcast engages in ordinary course commercial transactions. Under 



applicable Nasdaq rules, Mr. Breen qualifies as independent since the amount of fees we paid to 
Tyco and the amount of fees Tyco paid to us in respect of such commercial arrangements fall 
within Nasdaq prescribed limits. In each of 2002, 2003 and 2004 the amounts we paid to Tyco 
and the amounts Tyco paid to us did not exceed the greater of five percent of the recipient 
company's consolidated gross revenues for that year or $200,000. In considering Mr. Breen's 
independence under our corporate governance guidelines, the Board also determined that the Tyco 
business relationship is on customary arms-length terms and is not material to Comcast. 

THE BOARD UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS THAT SHAREHOLDERS VOTE "FOR" 
THE ELECTION OF EACH OF THE NOMINEES FOR DIRECTOR. 

Set forth below is information about each of the nominees for director. 

Brian L. Roberts, 45, has served as a director and as our President and Chief Executive Officer since 
November 2002 and Chairman of the Board since May 2004. Prior to November 2002, Mr. Roberts served 
as a director and President of our predecessor for more than five years. He is a son of Mr. Ralph J. 
Roberts. Mr. Roberts is also a director of Comcast Holdings Corporation, one of our wholly-owned 
subsidiaries, and The Bank of New York Company, Inc. 

Ralph J. Roberts, 85, has served as a director and Chair of the Executive and Finance Committee of 
the Board since November 2002. Prior to November 2002, Mr. Roberts served as a director and Chairman 
of the Board of our predecessor for more than five years. He is the father of Mr. Brian L. Roberts. 

S. Decker Anstrom, 54, has served as a director since November 2002. Prior to November 2002, 
Mr. Anstrom served as a director of our predecessor since 2001. Mr. Anstrom was President and Chief 
Executive Officer of The Weather Channel from 1999 to 2001. In 2002, Mr. Anstrom became a director 
and President and Chief Operating Officer of Landmark Communications, Inc., a privately-held 
multimedia company, the assets of which include The Weather Channel. He is currently a director of the 
National Cable Television Association. 

Kenneth J. Bacon, 50, has served as a director since November 2002. Mr. Bacon has served as 
interim Executive Vice President of Housing and Community Development at Fannie Mae since January 
2005. Priorto this, he was Senior Vice President of Multifamily Investment at Fannie Mae since 2000. 
From 1998 to 2000, Mr. Bacon served as Senior Vice President, American Communities Fund at Fannie 
Mae. Mr. Bacon is currently a director of the Fannie Mae Foundation and the National Equity Fund, and 
a member of the Board of Trustees of Stanford University. Mr. Bacon is a member of the Executive 
Leadership Council, Real Estate Roundtable and the Urban Land Institute. 

Sheldon M. Bonovitz, 67, has served as a director since November 2002. Prior to November 2002, he 
served as a director of our predecessor for more than five years. Mr. Bonovitz has been a partner with the 
law firm of Duane Moms LLP for more than five years and is currently Chairman and Chief Executive 
Officer of that firm. Mr. Bonovitz is also a director of eResearch Technology, Inc. In addition, he is a 
trustee of the Dolfinger-McMahon Charitable Trust and the Christian R. and Mary F. Lindbach 
Foundation, and he serves on the Board of Trustees of The Curtis Institute of Music and the Philadelphia 
Museum of Art. 

Edward D. Breen, 49, has been nominated to serve as one of our directors. Mr. Breen has been 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Tyco International, Ltd. since July 2002. From January 2002 to 
July 2002 Mr. Breen was President and Chief Operating Officer of Motorola, Inc., from January 2001 to 
January 2002 he was Executive Vice President and President of Motorola's Networks Sector, and from 
January 2000 to January 2001 he was Executive Vice President and President of Motorola's Broadband 
Communications Sector. Prior to this, he had been Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer of 
General Instrument Corporation from December 1997 to January 2000. Mr. Breen is a director of Tyco 
International Ltd. He is also a director of McLeodUSA Incorporated, and has indicated that he will not 
stand for re-election as a director at McLeod's 2005 annual meeting. 



Julian A. Brodsky, 71, has served as a director since November 2002. From November 2002 to April 
2004 he served as our Vice Chairman and since May 2004 he has served as our non-executive Vice 
Chairman. Prior to November 2002, he served as a director and Vice Chairman of our predecessor for 
more than five years. In addition, he is a director of Amdocs Ltd, Grey Global Group Inc. and RBB Fund, 
Inc. 

Joseph L. Castle, 11, 72, has served as a director since February 2003. Mr. Castle had been a director 
of our predecessor for more than five years until November 2002. Mr. Castle is Chairman and Chief 
Executive Officer and a director of Castle Energy Corporation, an independent oil and gas exploration and 
production company. Mr. Castle is also a director of Charming Shoppes, Inc. and Delta Petroleum 
Corporation. Since 2001, Mr. Castle has served as Chairman of the Board of Trustees of the Diet Drug 
Products Liability Settlement Trust. He also serves as Chainnan of the Board of Trustees of each of 
Arcadia University, Chestnut Hill Academy and The Franklin Institute. 

Joseph J. Collins, 66, has served as a director since October 2004. Mr. Collins currently serves as the 
Chairman of Aegis, LLC. He had been Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of AOL Time Warner 
Interactive Video from August 2001 until December 2003. From 1989 to August 2001, Mr. Collins served 
as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Time Warner Cable. 

J. Michael Cook, 62, has served as a director since November 2002. From 2001 until 2002, Mr. Cook 
served as a director of AT&T Corp. Mr. Cook is a director of Eli Lilly and Company, International 
Flavors & Fragrances, Inc.. The Dow Chemical Company and Northrop Grumman Corporation. Mr. Cook 
is also a member of the Advisory Board of the Securities Regulation Institute, Chairman Emeritus of the 
Board of Catalyst, Chairman of the Accountability Advisory Panel to the Comptroller General of the 
United States, a member of the Advisory Council of the Public Company Accounting Oversight 
Board (PCAOB) and a member of the Advisory Board of the Graduate School of the University of 
Florida. 

Dr. Judith Rodin, 60, has served as a director since November 2002. She is President of the 
Rockefeller Foundation. Dr. Rodin had previously been President of the University of Pennsylvania, as well 
as a professor of psychology and of medicine and psychiatry at the University of Pennsylvania, from 1994 
until 2004. She is currently a director of Aetna, Inc., AMR Corporation. Citigroup and Electronic Data 
Systems Corporation, and also serves as a trustee of 43 of the mutual funds managed by The BlackRock 
Funds. 

Michael I. Sovern, 73, has served as a director since November 2002. Prior to November 2002, he 
served as a director of AT&T Corp. for more than five years. Mr. Sovern is Chairman of Sotheby's 
Holdings, Inc. H e  is President Emeritus and Chancellor Kent Professor of Law at Columbia University 
where he served as President for more than five years. He is President and a director of The Shubert 
Foundation and a director of The Shubert Organization. He is currently a director of Sequa Corp. and 
Sotheby's Holdings, Inc. Mr. Sovern is also Chairman of the Japan Society and Chainnan of the 
American Academy in Rome. 

About the Board and its Committees 

The Board We are governed by a Board of Directors and various committees 
of the Board that meet throughout the year. During 2004, there 
were 12 meetings of the Board and a total of 20 committee 
meetings. With the exception of Mr. Armstrong and Mr. Bacon, 
each director attended more than 75% of the aggregate of all Board 
and committee meetings on which he or she served. Our 
independent directors have the opportunity to meet in an executive 
session following each regularly scheduled Board meeting. Following 
the annual meeting, if all director nominees are elected to serve as 
our directors, we will have eight independent directors. As 
described in greater detail below, we also have a Presiding Director, 



Presiding Director 

Committees of the Board 

Executive and Finance 
Committee 

Audit Committee 

currently Dr. Rodin, who presides at the executive sessions. During 
2004, our independent directors held four executive sessions in 
which only the independent directors participated. We encourage 
our directors to attend the annual meeting of shareholders. Each of 
our directors attended the 2004 annual meeting. 

In accordance with our corporate governance guidelines, our Board 
has a Presiding Director position, which is currently filled by 
Dr. Rodin. The Presiding Director presides over private executive 
sessions of the independent directors and discusses with the 
independent directors prior to each regularly scheduled Board 
meeting the need and agenda for any such private session. The 
independent directors meet in these private executive sessions at 
least twice a year and at least once a year use the session to 
evaluate the performance of our Chief Executive Officer and other 
senior management. The role of Presiding Director rotates annually 
(between annual meetings of shareholders) among the Chairs of 
the Compensation, Governance and Directors Nominating and 
Audit Committees. 

The Board has four principal committees. The following describes 
for each committee its current membership, the number of 
meetings held during 2004 and its mission. 

C. Michael Armstrong, Sheldon M. Bonovitz, Julian A. Brodsky 
and Ralph J. Roberts (Chair). 

This committee met two times in 2004. The Executive and Finance 
Committee acts for the directors in the intervals between Board 
meetings with respect to any matters delegated to it by the Board. 

Kenneth J. Bacon, Joseph L. Castle, 11, Joseph J. Collins, J. 
Michael Cook (Chair) and Dr. Judith Rodin. Each member of the 
committee is independent as defined under Nasdaq rules. A copy of 
this committee's charter is attached to this proxy statement as 
Appendix A and is also posted under the "Governance" section of 
our website at www.cmcsa.com or www.cmcsk.com. 

This committee met eight times in 2004. The Audit Committee is 
responsible for the oversight and evaluation of: 

the qualifications, independence and performance of our 
independent auditors; 

the performance of our internal audit function; and 

the quality and integrity of our financial statements and the 
effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting. 

The Audit Committee is also responsible for preparing the Audit 
Committee report required by the rules of the Securities and 
Exchange Commission, and the report is included in this proxy 
statement on page 14. 

The Board has concluded that three members of the Audit 
Committee qualify as audit committee financial experts. They are 
Kenneth J. Bacon, Joseph L. Castle, 11 and J. Michael Cook. 



Compensation Committee 

Governance and Directors 
Nominating Committee 

S. Decker Anstrom, Joseph L. Castle, 11, Joseph J. Collins, 
Dr. Judith Rodin (Chair) and Michael I. Sovern. Each member of 
the committee is independent as defined under Nasdaq rules. A 
copy of this committee's charter is posted under the "Governance" 
section of our website at www.cmcsa.com or www.cmcsk.com. 

This committee met six times in 2004. The Compensation 
Committee reviews and approves our compensation and benefit 
programs, ensures the competitiveness of these programs and 
oversees and sets compensation for our senior executives. The 
Compensation Committee is also responsible for preparing the 
Compensation Committee report required by the rules of the 
Securities and Exchange Commission, and the report is included in 
this proxy statement on page 44. 

S. Decker Anstrom (Chair), Kenneth J. Bacon, Joseph L. 
Castle, 11, J. Michael Cook and Michael 1. Sovern. Each member 
of the committee is independent as defined under Nasdaq rules. A 
copy of this committee's charter is posted under the "Governance" 
section of our website at www.cmcsa.com or www.cmcsk.com. 

This committee met four times in 2004. The Governance and 
Directors Nominating Committee exercises general oversight with 
respect to the governance of the Board, as well as corporate 
governance matters involving us and our directors and executive 
officers. I t  also is responsible for periodically leading reviews and 
evaluations of the performance, size and responsibilities of the 
Board and its committees, and oversees succession planning for our 
senior management (including our Chief Executive Officer). 

The Governance and Directors Nominating Committee also identi- 
fies and recommends director nominees. In assessing candidates, 
whether recommended by the committee or by shareholders, the 
committee considers an individual's professional knowledge, busi- 
ness, financial and management expertise, industry knowledge and 
entrepreneurial background and experience. The committee also 
considers diversity, applicable independence requirements and the 
current composition of the Board. 

During the 2004 fiscal year, the Governance and Directors 
Nominating Committee retained Howard Fischer Associates Inter- 
national as a search firm to assist in locating, interviewing and 
evaluating potential Board candidates. 

The Governance and Directors Nominating Committee will con- 
sider director candidates nominated by shareholders. In order for a 
shareholder to make a nomination, the shareholder must provide a 
notice along with the additional information required by our by-laws 
in the following time periods. For election of directors at an annual 
meeting called for a date between May 2, 2006 and July 3, 2006, 
we must receive written notice on or after February 1, 2006 and on 
or before March 3, 2006. For election of directors at any other 
meeting, we must receive written notice by the close of business on 
the tenth day following the day we mailed notice of, or announced 
publicly, the date of the meeting, whichever occurs first. You can 



obtain a copy of the full text of the relevant by-law provision by 
writing to Arthur R. Block, Secretary, Comcast Corporation, at the 
address given on page 3 of this proxy statement. A copy of our by- 
laws has also been filed with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission as an exhibit to our Annual Report on Form 10-K 
filed on February 23, 2005. 

Director Compensation 

Directors who are Comcast employees do not receive any fees for their services as directors. Each 
non-employee director receives an annual retainer of $50,000 and $2,500 for each Board meeting or other 
meeting attended in his or her capacity as director or for any other business conducted on our behalf, 
$2,500 for each Audit, Compensation or Governance and Directors Nominating Committee meeting 
attended and $1,000 for each Executive and Finance Committee meeting attended. The Chair of the Audit 
Committee receives an additional annual retainer of $20,000 and the Chairs of the Compensation and 
Governance and Directors Nominating Committces receive an additional annual retainer of $10,000. Other 
members of the Audit Committee receive an additional annual retainer of $10,000 and other members of 
the Compensation and Governance and Directors Nominating Committees receive an additional annual 
retainer of $5,000. Members of the Executive and Finance Committee receive an additional annual 
retainer of $2,500. The Chair of this committee is entitled to receive an additional annual retainer of 
$5,000. The current Chair of this committee, Mr. Ralph J. Roberts, however, receives no compensation 
with respect to this position since he is one of our employees. Fees received by a director may be deferred 
in whole or in part under our 2002 and 2005 Deferred Compensation Plans. Up to one-half of the Board 
annual retainer may be received, at the election of the non-employee director, in shares of Class A 
common stock. 

Non-employee directors are reimbursed for travel expenses for meetings attended. Non-employee 
directors, like all active Comcast employees, are provided with Comcast cable and high speed data services 
at no cost (if available in the area in which they live). 

If proposal 3 of this proxy statement is approved at the meeting, each non-employee director will be 
granted on or about November 20,2005, and each year thereafter for so long as this program remains in 
effect, restricted shares of Class A common stock having a fair market value on the date of grant of 
$100,000. Such shares will be fully vested on the grant date. If proposal 3 of this proxy statement is not 
approved, Comcast will retain its current practice of granting to each non-employee director on or about 
November 20 of each year an option to purchase 7,500 shares of Class A common stock. These options 
become exercisable six months after the grant date and remain exercisable for ten years. It is the practice 
of the Board to review non-employee director compensation on an annual basis. 

A description of our agreements with Mr. Armstrong and Mr. Brodsky can be found under 
"Agreements with Executive Officers and Directors." 

Certain Transactions 

Mr. Anstrom, one of our directors, is President and Chief Operating Officer of Landmark 
Communications, Inc., the parent company of The Weather Channel. In 2004, we paid $19,819,831 in 
programming fees for carriage of The Weather Channel and Weatherscan Local under customary arms- 
length filiation agreements. Bill Burke, a brother of Stephen B. Burke, one of our executive officers, 
served as the President of The Weather Channel until June 2004. Neither Mr. Anstrom nor Messrs. Burke 
were directly involved in the negotiation of these agreements. 

Debra G. Brodsky, a daughter of Mr. Brodsky, our non-executive Vice Chairman and one of our 
directors, is one of our employees. In 2004, she received $145,823 in annual salary and bonus. She also 
participates in our employee benefit and equity incentive plans on the same basis as other similarly 
situated employees. 



PROPOSAL 2: RATIFICATION OF THE APPOINTMENT 
OF OUR INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 

The Audit Committee has appointed Deloitte & Touche LLP to serve as our independent auditors for 
the fiscal year ending December 31, 2005. We are asking you to ratify this appointment, although your 
ratification is not required. A representative of Deloitte & Touche LLP will be present at the meeting, will 
have the opportunity to make a statement and will be available to respond to appropriate questions. 

THE BOARD UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS THAT SHAREHOLDERS VOTE "FOR" 
RATIFICATION O F  THE APPOINTMENT OF DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP AS OUR 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS. 

Set forth below are the fees paid or accrued for the services of Deloitte & Touche LLP, the member 
firms of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu and their respective affiliates in 2004 and 2003. 

2004 2003 
( i n m i ~ ~ i o n e )  

Audit fees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $5.3 $3.8 
Audit-related fees. ............................... $0.5 $0.7 
Tax fees. ....................................... $0.7 $1.4 
Allother fees ................................... - - - 7 

Audit fees consist of services rendered to us and our subsidiaries for the audits of our annual financial 
statements, audit of our annual management assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over 
financial reporting in 2004 (as required by Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002), reviews of our 
quarterly financial statements, and audit services provided in connection with other statutory or regulatory 
filings. The increase in audit fees in 2004 is primarily due to the audit of internal controls over financial 
reporting. 

Audit-related fees consist almost entirely of employee benefit plan audits and attestation services 
related to contractual and regulatory compliance. 

Tax fees consist of domestic and foreign tax compliance services, including tax examination assistance. 
expatriate administration and tax preparation; and international, state and local tax planning and advice. In 
2004 and 2003, tax fees included $10,000 and $264,000, respectively, for international, state and local tax 
planning and advice. 

All other fees consist of permissible non-audit services, if any. 

Pre-Approval Policy of Audit Committee of Services Performed by Independent Auditors 

The Audit Committee's policy requires that the committee pre-approve audit and non-audit services 
performed by the independent auditors to assure that the services do not impair the auditors' 
independence. Unless a type of service has received general pre-approval, it requires separate pre-approval 
by the Audit Committee. Even if a service has received general pre-approval, if the fee associated with the 
service exceeds $250,000 in a single engagement or series of related engagements, or relates to tax 
planning and advice, it requires separate pre-approval. The Audit Committee has delegated its pre-approval 
authority to its Chair acting with one additional member. 

Report of the Audit Committee 

The Audit Committee is comprised solely of independent directors meeting the requirements of 
applicable Securities and Exchange Commission and Nasdaq rules. The key responsibilities of our 
committee are set forth in our charter, which was adopted by us and approved by the Board and is 
attached to this proxy statement as Appendix A. 



We serve in an oversight capacity and are not intended to be part of Comcast's operational or 
managerial decision-making process. Comcast's management is responsible for the preparation, integrity 
and fair presentation of information in the consolidated financial statements, the financial reporting process 
and internal control over financial reporting. The independent auditors are responsible for auditing the 
consolidated financial statements and internal control over financial reporting. Our principal purpose is to 
monitor these processes. 

In this context, we met and held discussions with management and the independent auditors. 
Management represented to us that Comcast's consolidated financial statements were prepared in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles applied on a consistent basis, and we have 
reviewed and discussed the quarterly and annual earnings press releases and consolidated financial 
statements with management and the independent auditors. We also discussed with the independent 
auditors matters required to be discussed by Statement on Auditing Standards No. 61 (Communication 
With Audit Committees), as amended, and Rule 2-07 (Communication with Audit Committees) of 
Regulation S-X. 

We discussed with the independent auditors the auditors' independence from Comcast and its 
management, including the matters, if any, in the written disclosures required by Independence Standards 
Board Standard No. 1 (Independence Discussions With Audit Committees). We also considered whether 
the independent auditors' provision of audit and non-audit services to Comcast is compatible with 
maintaining the auditors' independence. 

We discussed with Comcast's internal and independent auditors the overall scope and plans for their 
respective audits. We met with the internal and independent auditors, with and without management 
present, to discuss the results of their examinations, the evaluations of Comcast's internal controls, and the 
overall quality and integrity of Comcast's financial reporting. 

Based on the reviews and discussions referred to above, we have recommended to the Board, and the 
Board has approved, that the audited financial statements be included in Comcast's Annual Report on 
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004, for filing with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission. 

We have appointed Deloitte & Touche LLP as Comcast's independent auditors for 2005, subject to 
shareholder ratification of that appointment. 

Members of the Audit Committee 

J. Michael Cook (Chair) 
Kenneth J. Bacon 

Joseph L. Castle, I1 
Joseph J. Collins 
Dr. Judith Rodin 



PROPOSAL 3: APPROVAL OF OUR 2002 RESTRICTED STOCK PLAN, 
AS AMENDED AND RESTATED 

Our 2002 Restricted Stock Plan was ratified by the Board on November 20, 2002 and approved by 
shareholders on each of May 7. 2003 and May 26, 2004. On January 1 I ,  2005, the Board approved, 
subject to shareholder approval, an amendment to the plan to permit non-employee diiectors to receive 
awards of restricted stock and restricted stock units under the plan. Non-employee directors are those 
members of our Board who are not our employees. On February 16, 2005, the Compensation Committee 
approved a further amendment to the plan to address recently enacted deferred compensation tax 
legislation. 

As described in this proxy statement, our non-employee directors receive both cash and equity 
compensation for their services to us. Presently, the equity compensation component is provided in the 
form of stock options. At this time, the Board believes that compensating our non-employee directors with 
restricted stock is a more appropriate and effective form of providing equity-based compensation to them. 
The use of restricted stock or restricted stock units is intended to foster a long-term focus on our 
performance and to provide the non-employee directors with a means to have an equity stake in Comcast 
which will, in turn, align their interests with those of our shareholders. Any awards of restricted stock 
granted to non-employee directors under the plan will have such terms and conditions as are set forth in 
the Comcast 2002 Non-Employee Director Compensation Plan, as described below. 

In accordance with applicable Nasdaq rules, the Board is asking shareholders to approve the plan as 
so amended and restated. If the plan, as amended and restated, is not approved, non-employee directors 
will not be eligible to receive awards of restricted stock but the plan will otherwise remain in effect. In this 
case, non-employee directors will continue to receive grants of stock options under our stock option plans 
and the terms of our 2002 Non-Employee Director Compensation Plan. 

Description of Our 2002 Restricted Stock Plan 

The following is a summary of the material features of this plan, as they relate to non-employee 
directors. The following summary does not purport to be complete and is qualified in its entirety by 
reference to the terms of our 2002 Restricted Stock Plan, which is attached to this proxy statement as 
Appendix B. 

Types of Awards; Eligibility. Awards of restricted stock and restricted stock units may be granted 
under the plan. Awards of restricted stock are shares of common stock which are awarded subject to such 
restrictions on transfer as the Compensation Committee or Board may establish. Awards of restricted stock 
units are units valued by reference to shares of common stock that entitle a participant to receive, upon 
the settlement of the unit, one share for each unit. Our employees and employees of our participating 
subsidiaries currently may receive awards under the plan. If the plan, as amended and restated, is 
approved, non-employee directors will also be eligible to receive awards under the plan. There are nine 
non-employee directors. 

Shares Subject lo the Plan. The aggregate maximum number of shares that may be issued pursuant 
to awards under the plan is 15,000,000 shares of Class A common stock, or, with respect to awards 
granted before our acquisition of the AT&T Broadband business as to which restrictions upon shares have 
not lapsed, Class A Special common stock. As of December 31, 2004, of this aggregate amount, 
2,587,577 shares of Class A common stock and 6,721,779 shares of Class A Special common stock had 
been issued or reserved for issuance upon vesting of outstanding awards. Shares issued under the plan may 
be either treasury shares or shares originally issued for this purpose. Rights to receive shares forfeited 
pursuant to the terms of an award will be available again for grant under the plan. No individual may be 
awarded more than 1,000,000 restricted shares or restricted stock units in any calendar year. As of 
March 15, 2005, the fair market value of a share of Class A common stock and Class A Special common 
stock was $33.91 and $33.50, respectively. 

Term of the Plan. No awards may be granted under the plan after February 26, 2013. 



Administration. The plan is administered by the Compensation Committee. The Board is responsible 
for administering any awards granted to non-employee directors. 

Terms of   wards. The terms and conditions of each award of restricted stock granted to a non- 
employee director will be determined under our 2002 Non-Employee Director Compensation Plan, which 
is administered by the Board and which previously was filed as an exhibit to one of our periodic reports. 
Our 2002 Non-Employee Director Compensation Plan currently provides that as of November 20, 2005 
and each November thereafter, the Board will grant an award of restricted stock to each non-employee 
director having a fair market value on the date of grant of $100,000. Non-employee directors who 
commence service after November 20 will also be eligible to receive awards of restricted stock upon 
commencement of service with us. These awards will have a fair market value on the date of grant ranging 
from $25,000 to $100,000, depending on the date the non-employee director commences service with us. 
Each award of restricted stock will be fully vested on the grant date. Awards of restricted stock will also 
contain other terms and conditions as determined by the Board. 

D w r a l .  Each recipient of an award has the right to defer the receipt, subject to re-deferral, of any 
or all of the shares subject to an award under the terms and conditions as determined by the committee 
and the plan. Upon making an appropriate election, a portion of the deferred awards may be paid out in 
cash. 

Withholding. Tax liabilities incurred in connection with the grant of an award or its vesting or lapse 
of restrictions or settlement will be satisfied by our withholding a portion of the shares subject to the 
award that have a fair market value approximately equal to the minimum amount of taxes required to be 
withheld by us under applicable law. Subject to certain conditions specified in the plan, a recipient of an 
award may elect to have taxes withheld in excess of the minimum amount required to be withheld or may 
satisfy his or her tax withholding in cash. 

Adjustments. The aggregate number of shares under the plan, the class of shares as to which awards 
may be granted and the number of shares covered by each outstanding award are subject to adjustment in 
the event of a stock dividend, recapitalization or certain other corporate transactions. 

Terminating Events. In the event of our Liquidation or a transaction or series of transactions in which 
an unaffiliated third party acquires share ownership such that this person has the ability to direct the 
management of the company, as determined by the Board in its sole discretion, the committee may 
provide that upon consummation of such an event, any outstanding awards will vest in full or in part or 
that all restricted stock or restricted stock units which have been previously deferred be transferred to the 
recipient. 

Amendment or Termination. The plan may be amended by the Board or the committee and may be 
terminated by the Board at any time. No award will be affected by any amendment or termination without 
the written consent of the recipient of the award. 

New Plan Benefits. If the plan, as amended and restated, is approved and non-employee directors are 
eligible to participate in the plan, each non-employee director will receive an award of restricted stock on 
or about November 20, 2005 with a fair market value of $100,000 on the date of grant. If the plan were in 
existence last year and awards were granted to each non-employee director on November 5, 2004, each 
non-employee director would have received the following restricted stock award: 

Name - Shams Subject to Each Award 

Non-Employee Director (9) 3,372 

Federal Income Taxation 

The following discussion is a summary of the material U.S. federal income tax consequences of 
restricted stock and restricted stock units granted under the plan. 



Restricted Stock. Generally, the grant of an award of restricted stock that is subject to restrictions on 
transfer and a substantial risk of forfeiture is not a taxable event. The recipient of the award will recognize 
ordinary compensation income in each year in which restrictions on the award lapse and the award vests, 
in an amount equal to the fair market value of the shares of common stock received. An award of 
restricted stock that is fully vested on the grant date generally will be taxable to the recipient on such date. 
A recipient's basis for determining gain or loss on a subsequent disposition of these shares of common 
stock will be the amount the recipient must include in income when the restrictions lapse or when the 
award was granted, if not subject to restrictions. Any gain or loss recognized on a disposition of the shares 
of common stock generally will be short-term or long-term capital gain or loss depending on the length of 
time the recipient holds the shares. 

Restricted Stock Units. Generally, the grant of an award of restricted stock units is not a taxable 
event. The recipient of the award will recognize ordinary compensation income in each year in which the 
units are settled, in an amount equal to the fair market value of the shares of common stock received. A 
recipient's basis for determining gain or loss on a subsequent disposition of these shares of common stock 
will be the amount the recipient must include in income when the units vest and are settled. Any gain or 
loss recognized on a disposition of the shares of common stock generally will be short-term or long-term 
capital gain or loss depending on the length of time the recipient holds the shares. 

A recipient who makes a proper election to defer the receipt of shares received in settlement of an 
award of restricted stock or to defer the settlement of restricted stock units will not recognize income with 
respect to the shares or units until the end of the deferral period. At the end of the deferral period, the 
recipient will recognize ordinary compensation income equal to the fair market value of the shares of 
common stock issued at that time. 

Section 83(b)  Election. If a recipient of an award of restricted stock properly makes an election 
pursuant to Section 83(b) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, he or she will recognize ordinary 
compensation income equal to the fair market value of the shares of common stock at the time the shares 
are awarded, without taking into account the effect of the restrictions on the award. The recipient's basis 
for determining gain or loss on a subsequent disposition of shares will be the amount the recipient so 
included in income. Any gain or loss recognized on a disposition of shares of common stock which were 
subject to the Section 83(b) election will be short-term or long-term capital gain or loss, depending on the 
length of time since the date of the award. If, however, the recipient forfeits an award upon a termination 
of employment prior to the time the restrictions lapse, he or she will generally not be entitled to deduct 
any loss upon such forfeiture even though the recipient may have been required to include an amount in 
income by virtue of the Section 83(b) election. 

THE BOARD UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS THAT SHAREHOLDERS VOTE "FOR" 
APPROVAL OF OUR 2002 RESTRICTED STOCK PLAN, AS AMENDED AND RESTATED. 



SHAREHOLDER PROPOSALS 

We received the following shareholder proposals. The proponent of each proposal has represented to 
us that the proponent has continuously held at least $2,000 in market value of Class A common stock for 
at  least one year and will continue to hold these securities through the date of the annual meeting. 

For each of the shareholder proposals, other than adding a brief title for the proposal, we have 
included the proposal and shareholder's supporting statement exactly as we received it. Following each 
proposal, we explain why our Board recommends a vote AGAINST the proposal. Mr. Brian L. Roberts, as 
beneficial owner of all the outstanding shares of Class B common stock, has indicated that he intends to 
vote all of these shares against each of the four shareholder proposals. 



PROPOSAL 4: TO DISCLOSE POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

The following proposal and supporting statement were submitted by Mrs. Evelyn Y. Davis, Watergate 
Office Building, 2600 Virginia Avenue, N.W., Suite 215, Washington, D.C. 20037, who has advised us that 
she holds 160 shares of our common stock. 

RESOLVED: "That the stockholders recommend that the Board direct management that within five 
days after approval by the shareholders of this proposal, the management shall publish in newspapers of 
general circulation in the cities of New York, Washington, D.C., Detroit, Chicago, San Francisco, Los 
Angeles, Dallas, Houston and Miami, and in the Wall Street Journal and U.S.A. Today, a detailed 
statement of each contribution made by the Company, either directly or indirectly, within the immediately 
preceding fiscal year, in respect of a political campaign, political party, referendum or citizens' initiative, or 
attempts to influence legislation, specifying the date and amount of each such contribution, and the person 
or organization to whom the contribution was made. Subsequent to this initial disclosure, the management 
shall cause like data to be included in each succeeding report to shareholders." "And if no such 
disbursements were made, to have that fact publicized in the same manner." 

REASONS: "This proposal, if adopted, would require the management to advise the shareholders how 
many corporate dollars are being spent for political purposes and to specify what political causes the 
management seeks to promote with those funds. It is therefore no more than a requirement that the 
shareholders be given a more detailed accounting of these special purpose expenditures that [sic] they now 
receive. These political contributions are made with dollars that belong to the shareholders as a group and 
they are entitled to know how they are being spent." 

"Last year the owners of 14,881,932 shares, representing approximately 5% of shares voting, voted FOR 
this proposal." 

"If you AGREE, please mark your proxy FOR this resolution." 



Our Comments Regarding the Proposal 
to Disclose Political Contributions 

Proponent's stated reason for presenting proposal 4 is to provide disclosure of "corporate dollars" 
being spent for political purposes out of concern that political contributions may be made with "dollars 
that belong to the shareholders as a group". In fact, federal law prohibits all corporations from making 
direct or indirect contributions to candidates or political parties at the federal level, and many states' laws 
regulate and limit such activities at the state level. Although we sponsor political action committees, as 
permitted by law, that make contributions to political candidates, parties and public officials whose views 
are consistent with our long-term legislative and regulatory goals relating to our industry or the 
communities we serve, these committees are funded solely from voluntary contributions made by our 
employees and others. Accordingly, corporate dollars spent for this purpose are, at both the federal and 
state level, generally limited to the costs associated with administering these committees. In addition, 
although in a limited number of states we may from time to time make direct political contributions to 
candidates for state or local office, the aggregate amount of our direct corporate contributions is 
insignificant. 

The proponent seeks information concerning dollars being spent for political purposes for the purpose 
of accounting for corporate political expenditures. Specifically, the proposal calls for a detailed accounting 
of each contribution, including the date of the contribution, the amount of the contribution and the 
recipient of the contribution. As described above, we sponsor political action committees and may make 
direct contributions in a limited number of states to state or local office candidates. All contributions made 
by our committees are disclosed periodically in reports with the Federal Election Commission and 
applicable state authorities. In addition, with respect to any direct contributions to state or local 
candidates, most states that permit contributions by corporations require such contributions to be reported 
once a threshold amount is reached and require similar reporting on the part of the candidates who 
received such contributions. Reports filed with the Federal Election Commission and state authorities 
generally contain all the information called for by proposal 4, including the date of the contribution, the 
amount of the contribution and the recipient of the contribution. These reports are typically available to 
the public, and many of these reports are available free of charge over the Internet. For example, all 
reports filed with the Federal Election Commission are available at www.fec.gov, and resources such as 
www.fecinfo.com and www.opensecrets.org compile federal and state political contribution data in a 
searchable format. Accordingly, those shareholders who are interested in reviewing online our corporate 
political expenditures and the expenditures of our political action committees already have access to 
certain of this information. 

The Board believes that proposal 4 is unnecessary because the amount of corporate dollars spent on 
political contributions is insignificant and shareholders already have access to information of the sort called 
for by proposal 4. 

FOR THESE REASONS, THE BOARD UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS THAT 
SHAREHOLDERS VOTE bbACAINST" THIS PROPOSAL 



PROPOSAL 5: TO REQUIRE THAT THE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD 
NOT HAVE MANAGERIAL RESPONSIBILITIES 

The following proposal and supporting statement were submitted by Mr. Richard A. Dee, 115 East 
89th Street, New York, NY 10128, who has advised us that he holds 88 shares of our common stock. 

"Stockholders hereby request that the Comcast Board of Directors adopt promptly a resolution 
requiring that the Chairman of the Board sene in that capacity only and have no management duties, 
titles, or responsibilities. 

"When a person acts, for example, both as a corporation's Chairman and its CEO, a vital separation 
of power and responsibility is eliminated-and the owners of the corporation, its stockholders, are deprived 
not only of a crucial protection against conflicts of interest, they are deprived of a clear and direct channel 
of communication with the corporation. 

"What stockholder-damaging conflicts of interest can be more serious than those that so often occur 
when overseers are allowed to oversee and supervise themselves? When a corporation's Chairman is also its 
CEO, such conflicts can and do happen. 

"It is well to remember that at Enron, WorldCom, Tyco, and other legends of mismanagement 
and/or corruption, the Chairmen also served as CEO's. And their dual roles helped those individuals to 
achive virtually total control of the companies. 

"Clearly, when a Chairman runs a company, the information received by directors and others may or 
may not be accurate. If a CEO wants to cover up corporate improprieties, how difficult is it to convince 
subordinates to go along? If they disagree, with whom do they lodge complaints? The Chairman? 

"As banker, investment banker, and a concerned and outspoken investor, my experience with 
corporate Chairmen, Presidents, CEO's, CFO's, counsels, and directors has been very considerable. And I 
do not come lately to Corporate Governance. The term was new in 1979 when I originated and sponsored 
the first such proposal ever voted upon-at 3M Company, calling upon it to reconstitute its board so that a 
majority would be non-management Outside Directors. 

"Few individual stockholders know enough about companies to question their activities, and 
institutional investors, many of whom know just as little, are too busy currying favor with managements to 
have the guts to question them-and thereby risk loss of access to the very profitable "Inside Information 
Superhighway". That combination of stockholders has proven a recipe for disaster. 

"Stockholders must continue to expect the unexpected unless and until they help cause company 
boards to be composed of substantial majorities of independent and objective outside directors who are 
particularly well-qualified to serve their interests-@ until those directors select as chairmen those who 
are similarly independent of managements. 

"While individual stockholders are responsible only to themselves, institutional stockholders are 
responsible to miilions of investors. All too often they have betrayed not only their moral obligations, but 
their duties as fiduciaries. 

"Efforts to improve Corporate Governance have been embodied increasingly in stockholder proposals 
such as this-which have been opposed almost universally by institutional stockholders. It is time for those 
whose financial futures are in the hands of money managers to inform those fiduciaries that they expect 
them to recognize their duties and to fulfil their legal obligations. There is no other priority. Voting in 
favor of this proposal will help. 

"Please vote FOR this proposal." 



Our Comments Regarding the Proposal to 
Require that the Chairman of the Board not Have Managerial Responsibilities 

The Board of Directors believes that Comcast and its shareholders are best served by having Brian L. 
Roberts serve as Chairman and CEO because he is the most qualified and appropriate individual to lead 
the Board as Chairman. The Board also believes that Board independence and oversight of management 
are effectively maintained through the Board's current composition, committee system and composition 
and policy of having regular executive sessions of only independent, non-employee directors that are led by 
our Presiding Director (the identity of whom rotates annually among the Chairs of the Compensation, 
Governance and Directors Nominating and Audit Committees). Furthermore, having one individual 
perform the role of Chairman and CEO is both consistent with the practice of many major companies and 
not restricted or prohibited by current laws (including the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and recently 
promulgated SEC regulations). For all of these reasons, the Board does not believe that splitting the roles 
of Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer would enhance the Board's independence or 
performance. 

Only three of the twelve members of Comcast's Board of Directors are currently employees of 
Comcast, and all of Comcast's Board Committees, other than the Executive and Finance Committee, are 
composed of all non-employee independent directors. Following the annual meeting, if all director 
nominees are elected to serve as our directors, the Comcast Board will be two-thirds independent. 
Therefore, there are ample outside directors to offer critical review of management plans. Furthermore, in 
accordance with Comcast's corporate governance guidelines, Mr. Roberts has his performance evaluated 
annually by the independent directors in an executive session. 

Our directors, including the Chairman of the Board, are also bound by fiduciary obligations under law 
to act in a manner that they believe to be in the best interests of Comcast and its shareholders. Separating 
the offices of Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer would not serve to augment or diminish 
the fiduciary duties of any officer of Comcast. 

Rather, the Board believes that Mr. Roberts, in his capacities as Chairman and CEO, serves as a 
bridge between the Board and management and provides critical leadership for carrying out Comcast's 
strategic initiatives and confronting its challenges. In short, the Board currently believes that a Chairman 
of the Board who is a member of Comcast's management team is better situated to execute Comcast's 
strategy and business plans to maximize shareholder value. 

For these reasons, the Board believes that the adoption of a rigid policy requiring the election of a 
non-management Chairman of the Board is not in the best interests of Comcast's shareholders. 

FOR THESE REASONS, THE BOARD UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS THAT 
SHAREHOLDERS VOTE "AGAINST" THIS PROPOSAL 



PROPOSAL 6: TO ELIMINATE SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS PLAN UNLESS 
SHAREHOLDER APPROVAL IS RECEIVED 

The following proposal and supporting statement were submitted by the Board of Trustees of the 
International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Pension Benefit Fund, 1125 Fifteenth Street, N.W., 
Washington, D.C. 20005, which has advised us that it holds shares of our common stock valued at more 
than $2,000. 

RESOLVED, Shareholders of the Comcast Corporation (the "Company") request that the Board of 
Directors redeem the Rights Agreement dated as of November 18, 2002 unless such plan is approved by a 
majority vote of shareholders to be held as soon as may be practicable. 

Supporting Statement 

On November 18, 2002 the Board adopted a shareholder rights plan of the type commonly know as a 
"poison pill." This plan is an anti-takeover device that can adversely affect shareholder value by 
discouraging takeovers that could be beneficial to shareholders. Shareholders were not given the 
opportunity to approve this plan in a separate vote. Unless redeemed, this plan will remain in existence 
until 2012. 

We believe poison pills, unless approved by shareholders, may serve to entrench management at the 
expense of shareholders. While management and the Board should have appropriate tools to ensure that all 
shareholders benefit from any proposal to buy the Company, we do not believe that the possibility of an 
unsolicited bid justifies the unilateral implementation of such a device. For this reason, we urge the Board 
not to renew the rights plan or adopt a new plan without first seeking shareholder approval. 

According to the 1991 book Power and Accountability by Nell Minow and Robert Monks: "All poison 
pills raise questions of shareholder democracy and the robustness of the corporate governance process. 
They amount to major de facto shifts of voting rights away from shareholders to management, on matters 
pertaining to the sale of the corporation. They give target boards of directors absolute veto power over any 
proposed business combination, no matter how beneficial it might be for the shareholders ..." 
A study by researchers at Harvard Business School and the University of Pennsylvania's Wharton School 
titled "Corporate Governance and Equity Prices" (Quarterly Journal of Economics, February 2003) looked 
at the relationship between corporate governance practices (including poison pills) and firm performance. 
The study found a significant positive link between governance practices favoring shareholders and firm 
value, though the study did not break out the impact of individual governance practices. 

We believe investors increasingly favor requiring shareholder approval of poison pills. The Council of 
Institutional Investors, an organization of over 130 pension funds whose assets exceed $3 trillion, has called 
for shareholder approval of poison pills. According to the Investor Responsibility Research Center, in 2004 
a majority of shareholden voted in favor of redeeming or requiring shareholder approval of poison pills at 
over three-dozen companies, including AT&T, Bank of New York, Whole Foods Market, and Home 
Depot. 

We urge stockholders to vote FOR this resolution. 



Our Comments Regarding the Proposal to 
Eliminate Shareholder Rights Plan Unless Shareholder Approval is Received 

The foregoing proposal asks the Board to redeem Comcast's shareholder rights plan unless the plan is 
approved by a majority of Comcast's shareholders. The Board, however, currently believes the rights plan 
to be in the best interests of Comcast and its shareholders. As a result, while the Board will reevaluate the 
rights plan periodically, the Board does not believe that it would be appropriate, in the absence of a 
specilic and acceptable acquisition proposal, to redeem the rights plan now or to present the rights plan to 
shareholders for approval. 

Comcast's shareholder rights plan was adopted by our Board of Directors in accordance with 
Pennsylvania law, which does not require a shareholder vote for a corporation to adopt such a plan. The 
rights plan protects Comcast's shareholders by requiring a potential acquirer to negotiate in good faith with 
the Board, as opposed to employing coercive takeover tactics. This enables the Board to negotiate a more 
favorable transaction that is fair to shareholders. 

Comcast's rights plan is not intended to prevent a takeover of Comcast, nor does it change or 
diminish the fiduciary obligations of the Board in considering a sale of the company. Rather, the rights 
plan strengthens the ability of the Board to fulfill its fiduciary duties under Pennsylvania law and to obtain 
higher value for Comcast's shareholders. Comcast's Board is not alone in its determination of the value of 
shareholder rights plans. The Board observes that approximately 2,000 other U.S. corporations have 
adopted a rights plan, virtually all without shareholder approval, and over 50% of the S&P 500 companies 
also have such plans. 

The benefits to shareholders of a rights plan have also been validated by empirical data, which 
suggests that premiums paid to acquire target companies with rights plans are higher than premiums paid 
for target companies that do not have rights plans. For example, a 1997 Georgeson & Company study of 
takeover premiums during the period from 1992 to 1996 estimated that premiums paid to acquire target 
companies with rights plans were, on average, 8% higher than premiums paid for target companies that did 
not have rights plans. The Georgeson & Company study concluded that the presence of a rights plan did 
not increase the likelihood of the defeat of a hostile takeover bid or the withdrawal of a friendly bid, nor 
did rights plans reduce the likelihood that a company would become a takeover target; the takeover rate 
was similar for companies with and without rights plans. The same study also concluded that companies 
with rights plans received higher premiums regardless of whether the takeover was friendly or hostile. 

In short, the core issue posed by the proponent's proposal is whether Comcast's shareholders can rely 
on the Board to perform its fiduciary duties and use the rights plan properly if and when the need arises to 
protect their interests. The Board's guiding principle in all aspects of its business is to maximize 
shareholder value and the Board currently believes that the rights plan remains an important component of 
its ability to achieve this objective. 

FOR THESE REASONS, THE BOARD UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS THAT 
SHAREHOLDERS VOTE "AGAINST" THIS PROPOSAL 



PROPOSAL 7: TO ADOPT A RECAPITALIZATION PLAN 

The following proposal and supporting statement were submitted by the Communications Workers of 
America Members' Relief Fund, 501 Third Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20001-2797, which has 
advised us that it holds 10,500 shares of our common stock. 

RESOLVED: The stockholders request that the Board of Directors take the steps that may be necessaq 
to adopt a recapitalization plan that would provide for all of the Company's outstanding stock to have one 
vote per share. 

Supporting Statement 

Comcasts capital structure gives Brian L. Roberts a disproportionate and nondilutable percentage of the 
stockholder votes. He had one-third of the voting power at the 2004 Annual Meeting, despite the fact that 
he was the beneficial owner of just 9.44 million shares of the Class B common, or less than one percent of 
the Comcast's total market value. 

In  contrast, Comcasts 1.35 billion shares of Class A common had two-thirds of the aggregate voting 
power. Mr. Roberts' nondilutable percentage of the total was maintained by giving the Class A common 
just "0.2086 votes per share." This means the Class B shares had about 75 times the voting power of each 
Class A share. 

W e  believe this disproportionate voting power presents a significant danger to the stockholders. As Louis 
Lowenstein has observed, dual-class voting stocks reduce accountability for corporate officers and insiders. 
What's Wrong With Wall Street (1988). They eliminate "checks or balances, except for fiduciary duty 
rules that reach only the most egregious sorts of behavior." 1989 Columbia Law Review 979, 1008. 

The danger of such disproportionate power is illustrated, in our view, by the charges of fraud that have 
recently been brought against the top executives of Adelphia Communications and Hollinger International. 
Like Comcast, each of those media companies had a capital structure that gave disproportionate voting 
power to one or more insiders. We believe those capital structures were a factor that contributed to the 
alleged frauds by reducing accountability. 

Comcast's current capital structure has other disadvantages. It could hinder acquisitions of the Walt 
Disney Company, or other companies, that are now governed on the one share-one vote principle. It also 
could make it more difficult to raise additional capital, because some persons, like Nell Minow, the editor 
of The Corporate Library, "would never buy or recommend non-voting or limited voting stock." (USA 
Today, May 17, 2004) 

With a market capitalization in excess of $63 billion, Comcast may be the largest public company with a 
multiple-class capital structure. In our view, this large capitalization magnifies the danger to investors that 
is inherent in Comcasts current capital structure. 

This proposal won about 31% of the votes that were cast for and against at the 2004 Annual Meeting. 
Moreover, if all of the Class B common is subtracted from that count, it appears that the proposal won a 
52.3% majority of the remaining Class A shares held by public investors. 

Raytheon, Readers Digest, Church & Dwight, Fairchild Semiconductor, and other companies have 
eliminated stocks with disparate voting rights in order to provide each share of their common stock with a 
single vote. We believe Comcast should also take this step in order to align the voting power of our 
stockholders with their economic interests in the enterprise. 



Our Comments Regarding the Proposal 
to Adopt a Recapitalization Plan 

The dual voting class structure of Comcast has existed since Comcast went public in 1972. Prior to 
our acquisition of AT&T Corp.'s broadband business in November 2002, Mr. Brian L. Roberts beneficially 
owned Comcast stock representing approximately 87% of the combined voting power of all Comcast stock. 
In connection with that transaction, Mr. Roberts agreed to reduce his voting interest to a 33'/3% 
nondilutable interest. Without this concession, the AT&T Broadband transaction, which has proven so 
beneficial to Comcast, would not have been possible. Moreover, at the AT&T Corp. shareholders meeting 
relating to the AT&T Broadband transaction, the AT&T shareholders not only approved the AT&T 
Broadband transaction as a whole but also separately approved the governance terms of that transaction, 
which approval was a condition to completing the AT&T Broadband transaction. In fact, approximately 
92% of the AT&T shareholders voting on the governance proposal voted to approve it. 

The Board believes that the historical success of Comcast is owed in large part to the respected and 
stable leadership provided by Mr. Roberts and the Roberts family. Through their leadership and focus on 
long-term growth, Comcast has a proven track record for creating shareholder value. Our shares have 
outperformed leading stock indices by significant margins, including the S&P 500 by a margin of 
approximately 2 to 1 since Comcast went public in 1972. The Board also believes that Mr. Roberts and 
the Roberts family have been, and will continue to be, crucial to the long-term success of Comcast's 
business and position of financial strength. 

The Board also believes that Comcast's history of being able to successfully raise capital for 
acquisitions and its other business needs evidences that the dual voting class structure does not impair 
Comcast's ability to raise additional capital or acquire other companies. 

Finally, under Pennsylvania law and our Restated Articles of Incorporation, no recapitalization that 
affects the voting rights of our Class B common stock can be effected without the separate approval of 
Mr. Brian L. Roberts, as beneficial owner of our Class B common stock. 

FOR THESE REASONS, THE BOARD UNANIMOUSLY RECOMMENDS THAT 
SHAREHOLDERS VOTE "AGAINST" THIS PROPOSAL 



EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION 

Summary Compensation Table 

This table sets forth certain information regarding the annual and long-term compensation we paid to 
or for our Chairman and CEO and each of our other executive officers named in the table (the "named 
executive officers") for each of our last three fiscal years. 

Long-Tenn Com~nsation 
Annual Compensation c wards' 

Number of 
Restricted Securities 

Other Annual Stock Underlying All Otber 
Salary Bon s Compen tior Awl$ Options Compensation 

Name a d  Principal ~osition(" (S) ($)a) (s)(~ (S) (#I ($1 (" 

Brian L. Roberts 2004 2,101,000 6,684,300 389,899 3,286,800'" 800,000'~' 266,913 
Chairman of the 2003 2,001,000 6,000,000 365,618 950,100'~) 255,981 
Board and CEO 3.2~2'~'  

2002 1,238,623 6,000,000 216,714 750,000'~' 237,3 19 
2,100'8' 

Stephen B. Burke 2004 1,226,230 4,331,969 1,204 10,548,000(~) 400,000(~) 1,057,276 
Executive Vice President, 2003 1,167,886 5,166.886 554 500,100(~' 488,165 
Chief Operating Officer 2002 991,105 1,166,886 1,770 l,200,000(~' 282,899 
and President, 
Comcast Cable 

Ralph J. Roberts 2004 1,681,000 1,782,480 4,204,635 14,436,133"' 500,000'~' 5,796,202 
Chair of the Executive 2003 1,601,000 1,600,000 3,590,770 650,100'~' 4,867,132 
and Finance Committee 2002 1,265,478 1,600,000 3,387,679 600,000'~' 6,888,647 
of the Board 4,000'~' 

Lawrence S. Smith 2004 1,092,475 1,158,055 3,958 1,494,000"' 375,000'~' 473,827 
Executive Vice President 2003 1,040,500 1,039,500 1,914 450,100'~' 344,844 
and Co-Chief 2002 882,909 1,039.500 1,922 420,000'~' 282,289 
Financial Officer 1,600") 

David L. Cohen 2004 1,009,000 1,069,488 2,605 2,988,000'~' 375,000'~' 61,534 
Executive Vice President 2003 961,000 960,000 2,175 400,100'~' 28,908 

2002 400,000 720,000 558 4 7 6 , 8 ~ ' ~ '  610,000'~' 1,384 

John R. Alchin 2004 927,100 982,592 26,161 1,344,600''' 325,000'~' 429,524 
Executive Vice President, 2003 883,000 882,000 105,157 400,100'~' 336,020 
Co-Chief Financial Officer 2002 750.1 35 882,000 29,302 310,000'~' 242,306 
and Treasurer 600"' 

(1) Includes our Chairman and CEO and the five other most highly compensated individuals who were 
our executive officers at the end of 2004, each as measured by salary and bonus. Mr. Cohen became 
an executive officer on July I ,  2002. 

(2) The amounts in this column include bonuses earned by the named executive officers under our 2002 
Executive Cash Bonus Plan and 2002 Supplemental Cash Bonus Plan. Also included in this column is 
a one-time bonus of $3,032,000 paid to Mr. Burke in 2004 at the time he entered into his amended 
and restated employment agreement with us. 

(3) This column includes: (a) payments to certain of the named executive officers to cover their tax 
liabilities incurred in connection with various items, calculated assuming the highest individual income 
tax bracket, including: (i) local taxes on certain stock option exercises by Messrs. Brian L. Roberts 
and Alchin; (ii) payments to Mr. Ralph J. Roberts to cover the premiums attributable to the term 



life insurance portion of certain split-dollar life insurance policies (see note 6(a) below); 
(iii) payments to Mr. Brian L. Roberts to cover the premiums attributable to term life insurance 
policies (see note 6(b) below); and (iv) payments to cover premiums attributable to our executive 
long-term disability plan (see note 6(d) below); (b) amounts on account of personal use of company 
aircraft in 2004 and 2003, determined as the extent to which the value of such use, calculated on an 
incremental cost basis, exceeds the amount paid to us for such use pursuant to company policy (in 
2004: Mr. Brian L. Roberts $90,933; and Mr. Ralph J. Roberts $58,703; and in 2003: Mr. Brian L. 
Roberts, $73,712; and Mr. Ralph J. Roberts, $59,509); (c) amounts on account of personal use of 
company-provided administrative support (in 2004: Messrs. Brian L. Roberts and Ralph J. Roberts, 
each $37,205; and in 2003: Messn. Brian L. Roberts and Ralph J. Roberts, each $33,266); and 
(d) amounts with respect to other incidental personal benefits. The use of company aircraft is 
required by company policy for security reasons with respect to personal and business travel by 
Messrs. Brian L. Roberts and Ralph J. Roberts. In 2004 and 2003, each of the named executive 
officers other than Messrs. Brian L. Roberts and Ralph J. Roberts received, after payment to us in 
accordance with company policy, personal benefits in an amount less than $50,000 (the minimum 
amount required for disclosure under the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission). In each 
of 2004, 2003 and 2002, pursuant to the company's policy regarding management perquisites, the 
named executive officers paid the company the following amounts for items that otherwise would have 
been personal benefits: Mr. Brian L. Roberts, $174,279, $171,429 and $155,422; Mr. Burke, $82,329, 
$75,458 and $5,804; Mr. Ralph J. Roberts, $18,771, $10,287 and $16,606; Mr. Smith, $23,430, 
$28,407 and $25,521; Mr. Cohen, $7,382, $13,816 and $0; and Mr. Alchin, $0, $11,273 and $16,256. 

(4) Does not include amounts payable to certain of the named executive officers in connection with the 
cancellation of QVC stock options as a result of the sale of our interest in QVC on September 17, 
2003 (see note 8 below). These amounts were previously reported in our 2004 proxy statement. 

(5) (a) On March 9, 2004, we granted the following awards of restricted stock units with respect to 
Class A common stock: Mr. Brian L. Roberts, 110,000 restricted stock units; Mr. Smith, 50,000 
restricted stock units; Mr. Cohen, 100,000 restricted stock units; and Mr. Alchin, 45,000 restricted 
stock units. The per share value of the Class A common stock on the date of grant was $29.88. 15% 
of the shares subject to each award vest on each of March 9, 2005, 2006, 2007 and 2008 and 40% 
vest on March 9, 2009. 

(b) On January 12, 2004, we granted Mr. Burke an award of 300,000 restricted shares of Class A 
common stock. 100,000 of these shares vest on January 2,2005 and 50,000 vest on each of January 2, 
2006, 2007, 2008 and 2009. The per share value of the Class A common stock on the date of grant 
was $35.16. 

(c) On January 30, 2004, we granted Mr. Ralph J. Roberts an award of 423,347 restricted shares of 
Class A common stock. This award was granted in exchange for Mr. Roberts' waiving our obligation 
to pay certain past and all future split-dollar life insurance premiums under the tenns of his 
employment agreement and split-dollar life insurance policies and had a fair market value on the date 
of grant equal to the net present value of these obligations. One-third of these shares vest on each of 
January 2, 2005, 2006 and 2007. The per share value of the Class A common stock on the date of 
grant was $34.10. 

(d) On July 1, 2002, we granted Mr. Cohen an award of 20,000 restricted shares of Class A Special 
common stock. 25% of the shares vest on each of January 2, 2003, 2004, 2005 and 2006. The per 
share value of the Class A Special common stock on the date of grant was $23.84. 

The aggregate number of shares and value with respect to the named executive officers on 
December 31, 2004 for restricted stock holdings were: Mr. Brian L. Roberts, 110,000 shares of 
Class A common stock ($3,660,800); Mr. Burke, 300,000 shares of Class A common stock 
($9,984,000); Mr. Ralph J. Roberts, 423,347 shares of Class A common stock ($14,088,988); 
Mr. Smith, 50,000 shares of Class A common stock ($1,664,000); Mr. Cohen, 10,000 shares of 
Class A Special common stock ($328,400) and 100,000 shares of Class A common stock 
($3,328,000); and Mr. Alchin, 45,000 shares of Class A common stock ($1,497,600). Holders of 



restricted shares and restricted stock units do not have any voting rights with respect to these shares. 
The dollar values are based on the closing price of our Class A common stock ($33.28) and Class A 
Special common stock ($32.84) on December 31, 2004. 

(6) This column includes (with respect to amounts applicable to 2004): (a) payments to certain named 
executive officers to reimburse them for their payment of premiums attributable to the term life 
insurance portion of certain split-dollar life insurance policies (Mr. Brian L. Roberts, $1,736; 
Mr. Ralph J. Roberts, $2,794,118; Mr. Smith, $2,133; and Mr. Alchin, $1,930); (b) payments to 
cover premiums attributable to term life insurance policies (Mr. Brian L. Roberts, $189,099); 
(c) contributions to our Retirement-Investment Plan in the amount of $12,300 for each of the named 
executive officers; (d) payments to certain named executive officers to cover the premiums 
attributable to our executive long-term disability plan (Mr. Brian L. Roberts, $4,104; Mr. Smith, 
$1,658; and Mr. Alchin, $5,938); and (e) the dollar value of interest earned on deferred compensation 
in excess of 120% of the long-term applicable federal rate (the current rate on deferred compensation 
is 12%) (Mr. Brian L. Roberts, $59,674; Mr. Burke, $1,044,976; Mr. Ralph J. Roberts, $2,989,784; 
Mr. Smith, $457,736; Mr. Cohen, $49,234; and Mr. Alchin, $409,356). 

(7) Represents the number of shares of Class A common stock issuable upon the exercise of options. 

(8) Represents the number of shares of QVC common stock that were issuable upon the exercise of 
options granted to certain named executive officers by the compensation committee of the QVC board 
of directors pursuant to the QVC stock option and stock appreciation rights plan. As a result of the 
sale of our interest in QVC, all options to purchase QVC common stock held by our employees were 
cancelled in exchange for a cash payment (or deferred cash payment plus interest) from us equal to 
the difference between the value of the consideration we received in the sale for each share of QVC 
we owned and the exercise price of the option. 

(9) Represents the number of shares of Class A Special common stock issuable upon the exercise of 
options. 



Stock Option Grants 

This table contains information concerning grants of employee stock'options we made to the named 
executive officers during 2004. No stock appreciation rights were granted during 2004 to the named 
executive officers. 

Stock Option Grants in 2004 
Individual Grants(" 

% of Total 
Options 

Number of Seeunties Granted to 
Underlying Options Employees Exercise Price Expiration Grant Date Present 

Name Granted (#) in 2004 (S/Sh) Dates Value ($)(" 

Brian L. Roberts 800,000 5 .0% 29.88 3/9/14 9,112,000 

Stephen B. Burke 400,000 2.5% 29.88 3/9/14 4,556,000 
Ralph J. Roberts 500,000 3.1% 29.88 3/9/14 5,695,000 
Lawrence S. Smith 375,000 2.3% 29.88 3/9/14 4,27 1,250 
David L. Cohen 375,000 2.3% 29.88 3/9/14 4.27 1,250 
John R. Alchin 325,000 2.0% 29.88 3/9/14 3.70 1,750 

(1) Options are for the purchase of shares of Class A common stock and were granted on March 9, 2004 
under our stock option plans. All options granted in 2004 have exercise prices equal to the fair market 
value of the underlying shares on the date of grant. Options granted in 2004 become exercisable at 
the rate of 30% of the shares covered thereby on the second anniversary of the date of grant, another 
15% on each of the third, fourth and fifth anniversaries of the date of grant, another 5% on each of 
the sixth through ninth anniversaries of the date of grant and 5% six months prior to the tenth 
anniversary of the date of grant. 

(2) These amounts represent the estimated present value of options at the date of grant calculated using 
the Black-Scholes option-pricing model, based upon the following assumptions used in developing the 
grant valuations: an expected volatility of approximately 28.8%; an expected term to exercise of seven 
years; an interest rate of approximately 3.4%; and no dividend yield. The actual value of these options, 
if any, realized by an executive officer will depend on the extent to which the market value of the 
Class A common stock exceeds the exercise price of the option on the date the option is exercised. 
Consequently, there is no assurance that the value realized by a named executive officer will be at or 
near the value estimated above. These amounts should not be used to predict share performance. 



Stock Option Exercises and Holdings 

This table contains information related to options to purchase shares of Class A Special common stock 
exercised during 2004 by the named executive officers and the number and value of options to purchase 
Class A Special common stock and Class A common stock held at December 31, 2004 by such individuals. 

Aggregated Option Exercises in 2004 
and Option Values at December 31, 2004 

Name 

Number of Securities 
Sham Underlying Unexercised Value of Unexercised 

Aquimd Options at In-the-Money Options at 
on Exercise Value December 31, 2004 (#) December 31.2004 ($) 

( # I  Realized ($1 Exercisable Unexercisable Exercisable Unexercisable 

Brian L. Roberts 
Class A Special common stock 1,049,899 20,821,524 
Class A common stock 

Stephen B. Burke 
Class A Special common stock 1,023,080 13,733,808 
Class A common stock 

Ralph J. Roberts 
Class A Special common stock 
Class A common stock 

Lawrence S. Smith 
Class A Special common stock 336,526(') 5,750,000 
Class A common stock 

David L. Cohen 
Class A Special common stock 
Class A common stock 

John R. Alch i  
Class A Special common stock 487,927'2) 9,135,485 
Class A common stock 

(1) Mr. Smith realized the value shown above upon the exercise of options to purchase 250,000 shares of 
Class A Special common stock In addition, the receipt of 53,439 shares of Class A Special common 
stock to be issued to Mr. Smith, resulting from the exercise on July 2, 2004 of options to purchase 
49,312 shares at an exercise price of $10.5834 per share and options to purchase 37,214 shares at an 
exercise price of $9.5625 per share, net of 1,284 shares withheld to satisfy certain tax obligations, was 
deferred until October 7, 2005 pursuant to our Deferred Stock Option Plan. The per share fair market 
value of such shares on July 2, 2004 was $27.60. The value ultimately realized with respect to such 
shares will be determined based upon the fair market value of such shares upon their issuance to 
Mr. Smith. If such shares (and such withheld shares) had been issued to Mr. Smith on the date of 
exercise, the aggregate value realized by him with respect to such shares would have been $1,510,370, 
which amount is not included in the table above. 

(2) Mr. Alchin realized the value shown above upon the exercise of options to purchase 397,195 shares of 
Class A Special common stock. In addition, the receipt of 55,332 shares of Class A Special common 
stock to be issued to Mr. Alchin, resulting from the exercise on July 8, 2004 of options to purchase 
60,900 shares at an exercise price of $10.5834 per share and options to purchase 29,832 shares at an 
exercise price of $9.5625 per share, net of 1,329 shares withheld to satisfy certain tax obligations, was 
deferred until August 2, 2006 pursuant to our Deferred Stock Option Plan. The per share fair market 
value of such shares on July 8, 2004 was $27.29. The value ultimately realized with respect to such 
shares will be determined based upon the fair market value of such shares upon their issuance to 
Mr. Alchin. If such shares (and such withheld shares) had been issued to Mr. Alchin on the date of 
exercise, the aggregate value realized by him with respect to such shares would have been $1,546,279, 
which amount is not included in the table above. 



This table summarizes our equity plan information as of December 31, 2004. 

Equity Compensation Plan Information 

(c) 
Number of Securities 
Remaining Available 

(a) (b) for Futum Issuance 
Number of Secudties Weighted-Average Under Equity 

to Be Issued npon Exercise Price of Compensation Plans 
Exercise of Outstmnding (Excluding 

Outstanding 0 tlons, Options, Warrants Securities Reflected 
Plan Category Warrants and bights and Rlghts in Column (a)) 

Equity com ensation plans approved by security 
holders: ( IY 
Class A common stock 84,879,781 $36.99 52,087,357 
Class A Special common stock 55,629,858 $30.67 - 

Equity compensation plans not approved by 
security holders - - 

~ o t a l ( ~ )  140,509.639 52,087,357 

(1) Includes the following plans: the Comcast Corporation 1987 Stock Option Plan, the Comcast 
Corporation 2002 Stock Option Plan, the Comcast Corporation 2002 Restricted Stock Plan, the 
Comcast Corporation 2002 Employee Stock Purchase Plan and the Comcast Corporation 2003 Stock 
Option Plan. 

(2) Includes stock options assumed in connection with our acquisition of the AT&T Broadband business 
in November 2002, which were granted under the AT&T Broadband Corp. Adjustment Plan. As of 
December 31, 2004, these assumed stock options were outstanding with respect to 42,612,002 shares 
of Class A common stock and had a weighted average exercise price of $44.66 per share. 

Pension Plan 

Under our Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, adopted July 31, 1989, supplemental retirement, 
death and disability benefits may be paid to or in respect of certain of our and our affiliated companies' 
senior executives, as selected by the Board. Mr. Ralph J. Roberts (who is credited with 30 years of 
service, the maximum credited service allowed under the Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan) is the 
only current named executive officer selected by the Board to participate in the Supplemental Executive 
Retirement Plan. The Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan contemplates the payment of various 
percentages of a participant's final average compensation (as actuarially reduced, in certain circumstances, 
and as defined below) if the participant: (i) elects to retire early (after the later of the participant's 55th 
birthday or 20 years of service with us); (ii) retires at age 65 or after; (iii) suffers a permanent disability 
which renders the participant incapable of employment in the same or a similar occupation; or (iv) dies. A 
participant may elect a reduction in lifetime benefits in exchange for the continuation of payments to a 
surviving spouse or his designated beneficiary. 



This table shows the annual single life annuity retirement benefit which Mr. Ralph J. Roberts would 
receive based on remuneration covered by, and years of service credited under, the Supplemental 
Executive Retirement Plan if he had retired on January 1, 2005 at age 65 (or older). The benefits shown 
below are subject to reduction for Social Security benefits. 

Pension Plan Table 
Final Avenge Yean of Senfee 
~om~ensatlon"' 30 or   ore' ' 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $2,300,000 $1,380,000 
2,400,000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1,440,000 
2,500,000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1,500,000 
2,600,000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1,560,000 
2,700, 000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1,620,000 

(1) Final average compensation equals one-fifth of the total compensation for the five years preceding 
termination of employment. Compensation includes salary, bonus (including any deferred bonus) and 
any other supplementary remuneration, but excludes payments made to participants for split-dollar life 
insurance premium bonuses and payments made to offset tax liabilities incurred related to these 
bonuses. In the case of Mr. Ralph J. Roberts, final average compensation may, under some 
circumstances, be increased as described below in "Agreements with Executive Officers and 
Directors-Compensation Agreement with Mr. Ralph J. Roberts-Election to Become a Consultant". 

(2) This column represents the maximum annual benefit payable under the Supplemental Executive 
Retirement Plan. 

Agreements with Executive Officers and Directors 

Compensation Agreement with Mr. Brian L. Roberts 

We have entered into a compensation agreement with Mr. Brian L. Roberts, our Chairman and CEO. 
The following is a description of the material terms of this agreement, as amended. 

Term. The term of the compensation agreement is from June 16, 1998 through the date of our 2005 
annual meeting of shareholders. 

Base Salary. Mr. Roberts will receive an annual base salary of $2 million, as adjusted (but not 
reduced, except pursuant to an overall plan to reduce the compensation of all our senior executive officers) 
from time to time to reflect his contribution to our growth and success. 

1 

Bonus; Stock Awards. Mr. Roberts is eligible to receive an annual performance bonus, payable in 
cash, of up to 150% of his base salary for the applicable year. The amount of the bonus is determined 
annually by the Compensation Committee, in accordance with, and upon satisfaction of, the standards 
contained in our Executive Cash Bonus Plan. Mr. Roberts is also eligible to participate in our 
Supplemental Cash Bonus Plan. 

Deferred Compensation. With our consent, Mr. Roberts may cause the payment of all or a portion 
of the compensation payable to him to be deferred in accordance with and subject to our deferred 
compensation plans. 

Termination. The compensation agreement will terminate upon the death of Mr. Roberts, at our 
option upon his disability or for cause, upon a vote of not less than three-fourths of the entire membership 
of the Board. If his employment is terminated by reason of his death or disability, we must continue to 
pay his annual base salary on a monthly basis for five years to him or, upon his death, to his spouse for so 
long as she is living. In addition, upon Mr. Roberts' death, we have agreed to provide health plan benefits 
to Mr. Roberts' spouse during her lifetime. If we terminate his employment in violation of the 
compensation agreement, he remains entitled to substantially all of the benefits under the compensation 



agreement (e.g., salary, annual bonus and health plan benefits) for the original remaining term of the 
agreement. If Mr. Roberts' employment is terminated on or after the occurrence of a change of control, 
this termination cannot be treated as a termination for cause under the agreement. 

Noncompetition and Confidentiality. Mr. Roberts has agreed not to compete with us during his 
employment and for two years after termination of his employment. He is also required to maintain the 
confidentiality of our information and not to use such information except for our benefit. Breach by 
Mr. Roberts of any of these obligations constitutes cause for termination of the compensation agreement. 

Term Lve Insurance Agreement with Mr. Roberts. We have entered into a Term Life Insurance 
Premium and Tax Bonus Agreement dated as of September 23, 1998 with Mr. Roberts. This agreement 
provides that, as additional compensation to him, we will reimburse him for all of the premiums on certain 
specified 20-and 15-year level-premium term life insurance policies, and that we will pay him an additional 
bonus equal to the income tax payable on such reimbursement and the bonus. The annual amount of the 
premiums to be reimbursed under this agreement is approximately $189,000 through 2012 and $177,000 
from 2013 through 2017. The Term Life Insurance Premium and Tax Bonus Agreement does not 
terminate upon termination of Mr. Roberts' employment with us. 

Change o/ Control Provisions. Prior to any change of control, we must establish and fund a grantor 
trust, the amounts in which will be subject to claims of our creditors in the case of our bankruptcy, for the 
purpose of paying all compensation, deferred compensation and term life insurance premiums and bonuses 
for Mr. Roberts then applicable. Upon the occurrence of a change of control, such trust must become 
irrevocable and we must continue to make payments into such trust to maintain sufficient amounts to fund 
all benefits subject to the trust. While our acquisition of the AT&T Broadband business in November 2002 
was a change of control under the compensation agreement, Mr. Roberts elected to waive his right to have 
us fund the trust at that time; however, Mr. Roberts may exercise this right at any time by providing 
notice to us. 

Employment Agreement with Mr. Burke 

We have entered into an employment agreement with Mr. Stephen B. Burke, our Executive Vice 
President, Chief Operating Officer and President of Comcast Cable. As of January 1, 2004, we amended 
and restated Mr. Burke's employment agreement. The following is a description of the material terms of 
this agreement. 

Term. The term of the agreement is from January 1, 2004 through December 31, 2008. 

Base Salary. The agreement provides for a base salary of $1,225,230 in 2004. For each year in the 
term subsequent to 2004, the base salary is increased by the greater of 5% or the percentage increase 
during the previous year in the consumer price index (up to a maximum of 10%). 

Bonus. Mr. Burke is eligible to receive an annual cash performance bonus of 50% of his base salary 
under our Executive Cash Bonus Plan, commencing in 2004, as well as a cash bonus of 50% under our 
Supplemental Cash Bonus Plan in each of 2004 and 2005. He also received a one-time bonus of 
$3,032,000 at the time he entered into the agreement. If any part of Mr. Burke's compensation payable 
with respect to any taxable year is not deductible by us by reason of the limitation contained in 
Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, we will only pay amounts to the extent deductible. 
Amounts not paid will be deferred until a later taxable year. 

Stock Award. Under the terms of Mr. Burke's agreement. he received an award of 300,000 restricted 
shares of Class A common stock on January 12, 2004. 100,000 of these shares will vest on January 2, 
2005, and 50,000 of these shares will vest on each of January 2, 2006, 2007, 2008 and 2009, subject to 
continued employment with us. 

Termination. If we terminate Mr. Burke's employment without cause, he is entitled to receive his 
then-current base salary and all insurance, medical or other similar benefits for a period of two years from 
the date of termination, subject to offset by other compensation or benefits earned by him during such 



period, and he is entitled to receive his bonus for the year of termination. He is also entitled to receive any 
restricted shares that would have vested within the one-year period after termination. If Mr. Burke 
terminates his employment for good reason, he will receive the same benefits as he would have if we had 
terminated his employment without cause. If he resigns, he is entitled only to his base salary for days 
actually worked and any amounts due to him under our deferred compensation plans. 

Noncompetition and Confidentiality. Mr. Burke has agreed not to compete with us during his 
employment and for one year after termination of his employment. The agreement also requires him to 
maintain the confidentiality of our information and not to use such information, except for our benefit, at 
all times during his employment and for a period of one year after termination of his employment. 

Change of Control Provisions. Under the agreement, we must give Mr. Burke at least ten days' 
notice prior to the anticipated date of a change of control. Upon receipt of this notice, all options held by 
Mr. Burke will become immediately exercisable in full. Until the day before the date of a change of 
control, he will be able to exercise all such options. If the change of control is not consummated, the 
options will be treated as not having been exercised. 

Compensation Agreement with Mr. Ralph J .  Roberts 

We have entered into a compensation agreement with Mr. Ralph J. Roberts, the founder of Comcast 
and Chairman of the Executive and Finance Committee of the Board. The following is a description of the 
material terms of this agreement, as amended. 

Term; Position. The term of the compensation agreement is from August 31, 1998 to December 31, 
2007. The compensation agreement provides that Mr. Roberts will serve as Chairman of the Executive and 
Finance Committee of the Board until such time as he may elect to change his status to that of a non- 
executive consultant, and that until he makes such election he will continue to devote substantially all of 
his working time to us. 

If Mr. Roberts elects to become a non-executive consultant, he will devote such time as is necessary 
to perform the functions we reasonably request. In addition, for a period of five years following any 
termination of the service period of the compensation agreement, Mr. Roberts will perform such 
reasonable ceremonial functions as we may request and will promote our interests and goodwill as we may 
reasonably request. 

Base Sala~y. The compensation agreement provides that Mr. Roberts will receive an annual base 
salary of $1.6 million, as adjusted (but not reduced, except pursuant to an overall plan to reduce the 
compensation of all our senior executive officers) in order to reflect the greater of increases in the 
consumer price index subsequent to 1997 and the average percentage increase in the base compensation of 
our five employees (other than Mr. Ralph J. Roberts) with the highest base compensation during the 
preceding year. 

Bonus. So long as he continues to serve as one of our executive officers, Mr. Roberts will be eligible 
to receive annual bonuses of up to 50% of his base salary in accordance with our Executive Cash Bonus 
Plan, based on performance targets established by the Compensation Committee. Mr. Roberts is also 
eligible to participate in our Supplemental Cash Bonus Plan. 

Split-Dollar Life Insurance. The compensation agreement requires that we continue to provide and 
maintain the split-dollar life insurance provided to Mr. Roberts under a previous agreement and to provide 
additional survivorship split-dollar life insurance to Mr. Roberts and his spouse. Such split-dollar life 
insurance includes certain split-dollar life insurance provided to replace the potential benefits represented 
by a prior terminated discretionary bonus plan with respect to the appreciation through March 15, 1994 in 
the options for Class A Special common stock previously awarded to Mr. Roberts, taking into account our 
financial position and the tax deductibility of any such payments. Under the compensation agreement and 
the terms of the split-dollar life insurance arrangements, we are obligated to pay the whole-life portion of 
the annual premiums for certain single-life and joint-and-survivor life insurance policies for Mr. Roberts, 
and upon payment of the policies at the death of Mr. Roberts or of the survivor of Mr. Roberts and his 



spouse, as applicable, we recover all of the cumulative premiums previously paid by us for the whole-life 
portion of such policies. As of July 30, 2002, due to considerations raised by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 
2002, we ceased to pay the premiums associated with Mr. Roberts' split-dollar life insurance policies. We 
have calculated the amount of the required premiums not paid and, in exchange for Mr. Roberts waiving 
our obligation to pay certain past and all future premium payments under the compensation agreement 
and the split-dollar life insurance policies and the benefit to us of not having to make these premium 
payments, on January 30, 2004, the Compensation Committee granted Mr. Roberts an award of 
423,347 restricted shares of Class A common stock, one-third of which vest on each of January 2, 2005, 
2006 and 2007 or upon his death, if earlier. 

Supplemental Death Benefit. Upon the death of Mr. Roberts, the compensation agreement requires 
us to pay a supplemental death benefit to a beneficiary designated by Mr. Roberts. The compensation 
agreement substituted this death benefit for two bonus arrangements of comparable value included in a 
prior agreement that were based on appreciation of Class A common stock from the date of grant of 
options to purchase Class B common stock to the date of exercise. We must pay the death benefit within 
six months from the date of Mr. Roberts' death. Under the terms of the compensation agreement, 
Mr. Roberts requested that we invest portions of the death benefit in certain investments identilied by 
Mr. Roberts. We have complied with Mr. Roberts' request, and the amount of the death benefit has been 
adjusted to reflect the increase or decrease in value of any such investments. As of December 31, 2004, 
the amount of the death benefit was approximately $36.4 million. 

Termination. The compensation agreement will terminate upon Mr. Roberts' death, at our option 
upon his disability or for cause, upon a vote of not less than two-thirds of the entire membership of the 
Board. If his employment is terminated by reason of his death or disability, we must continue to pay his 
annual base salary on a monthly basis for five years to him or, upon his death, to his spouse for so long as 
she is living. Upon Mr. Roberts' death, we have agreed to provide health plan benefits to Mr. Roberts' 
spouse during her lifetime. In addition, the death benefit described above will continue to be payable in 
accordance with its terms and all of his outstanding stock options will vest fully and remain exercisable for 
their remaining terms. If we terminate his employment in violation of the compensation agreement, he will 
remain entitled to substantially all of the benefits under the compensation agreement (e.g., salary, annual 
bonus and health plan benefits) for the original remaining term of the agreement. If Mr. Roberts' 
employment is terminated on or after the occurrence of a change of control, this termination cannot be 
treated as a termination for cause under the agreement. 

Noncompetition and Confidentiality. Mr. Roberts has agreed not to compete with us during his 
employment and for five years after termination of his employment. The compensation agreement also 
requires him to maintain the confidentiality of our information and not to use such information, except for 
our benefit, at all times during his employment and after termination of his employment. Breach by 
Mr. Roberts of any of these obligations constitutes cause for termination of the compensation agreement. 

Change of Control Provisions. Prior to any change of control, we must establish and fund a grantor 
trust, the amounts in which will be subject to claims of our creditors in the case of our bankruptcy, for the 
purpose of paying all deferred compensation, nonqualilied retirement benefits and split-dollar life insurance 
premiums and bonuses for Mr. Roberts then applicable. Upon the occurrence of a change of control, such 
trust must become irrevocable, and we must continue to make payments into such trust to maintain 
sufficient amounts to fund all benefits subject to the trust. While our acquisition of the AT&T Broadband 
business in November 2002 was a change of control under the compensation agreement. Mr. Roberts 
elected to waive his right to have us fund the trust at that time; however, Mr. Roberts may exercise this 
right at any time by providing notice to us. 

Election to Become a Consultant. Mr. Roberts may at any time, upon 30 days' notice to us, elect to 
change his position from an executive to a consultant. In such event, he will continue to receive all of the 
compensation provided under the compensation agreement, other than the bonus to which he would 
otherwise be entitled under our Executive Cash Bonus Plan. If he elects to become a consultant, 
Mr. Roberts' entitlement to retirement benefits under our Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan will be 



adjusted annually to reflect 150% of his base salary as a consultant, but his benefits under such plan will 
nct in any event exceed the bonus he could have received under the compensation agreement had he 
continued to work as an executive. 

Employment Agreements with Messrs. Smith and Alchin 

We have entered into employment agreements with Mr. Lawrence S. Smith, our Executive Vice 
President and Co-Chief Financial Officer and Mr. John R. Alchin, our Executive Vice President, Co-Chief 
Financial Officer and Treasurer. The following is a description of the material terms of these agreements. 

Term. The term of the agreements is from May 31, 2000 through December 31, 2005. 

Base Salary. The agreements with Messrs. Smith and Alchin provide for a base salary of $825,000 
and $700,000, respectively, in 2001. In each case, for each year in the term subsequent to 2001, the base 
salary is increased by the greater of 5% or the percentage increase during the previous year in the 
consumer price index (up to a maximum of 10%). 

Bonus. Each of the executives is eligible to receive an annual performance bonus under our 
Executive Cash Bonus Plan, commencing in 2000, of up to 50% of his base salary for the applicable year. 
The amount of the bonus is determined annually by the Compensation Committee, based on our and the 
executive's performance during such year, and is payable in cash or in shares of Class A Special common 
stock, at the discretion of the Compensation Committee. Each executive also participates in our 
Supplemental Cash Bonus Plan. If any part of the executive's compensation payable with respect to any 
taxable year is not deductible by us by reason of the limitation contained in Section 162(m) of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, we will only pay amounts to the extent deductible. Amounts not paid will 
be deferred until a later taxable year. 

Termination. If we terminate the executive's employment without cause, he is entitled to receive his 
then-current base salary and all insurance, medical or other similar benefits for a period of two years from 
the date of termination, subject to offset by other compensation or benefits earned by him during such 
period, and he is entitled to receive his bonus for the year of termination. If the executive resigns, he is 
entitled only to his base salary for days actually worked and any amounts due to him under our deferred 
compensation plans. 

Noncompetition and Confidentiality. Under each of the agreements, the executive has agreed not to 
compete with us during his employment and for one year after termination of his employment. The 
agreements also require each executive to maintain the confidentiality of our information and not to use 
such information, except for our benefit, at all times during his employment and for a period of one year 
after termination of his employment. Breach by the executive of any of these obligations constitutes cause 
for termination of the agreement and terminates our obligations for payments subsequent to his 
termination. 

Change of Control Provisions. Under each of the agreements, we must give the executives at least 
30 days' notice prior to the anticipated date of a change of control. Upon receipt of this notice, all options 
held by the executives will become immediately exercisable in full. Until the day before the date of a 
change of control, the executives will be able to exercise all such options. We will hold in escrow any 
shares received upon exercise, and the shares will be delivered to the executive only if he remains 
employed for the six-month period following the change of control. If the change of control is not 
consummated, the options will be treated as not having been exercised. 

Employment Agreement with Mr. Cohen 

We have entered into an employment agreement with Mr. David L. Cohen, one of our Executive 
Vice Presidents. The following is a description of the material terms of this agreement. 

Term. The term of the agreement is from July 1, 2002 through January 2, 2006. 



Base Salary. The agreement provides for an annual base salary of $800,000 in 2002. For each year 
in the term subsequent to 2002, the base salary is increased by the greater of 5% or the percentage 
increase during the previous year in the consumer price index (up to a maximum of 10%). 

Bonus; Stock Awards. Mr. Cohen is eligible to receive an annual performance bonus under our 
Executive Cash Bonus Plan for the year 2002 and each year through 2005 of up to 50% of his base salary 
for the applicable year. The amount of the bonus is determined annually by the Compensation Committee, 
based on our and Mr. Cohen's performance during such year, and is payable in cash or in shares of 
Class A Special common stock, at the discretion of the Compensation Committee. Mr. Cohen is also 
eligible to participate in our Supplemental Cash Bonus Plan. If any part of Mr. Cohen's compensation 
payable with respect to any taxable year is not deductible by us by reason of the limitation contained in 
Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, we will only pay amounts to the extent deductible. 
Amounts not paid will be deferred until a later taxable year. 

Under the terms of the agreement, Mr. Cohen also received a grant of options to purchase 
500,000 shares of Class A Special common stock on July 1, 2002, 30% of which vested on the second 
anniversary of the date of grant, 15% of which will vest on each of the third through fifth anniversaries of 
the date of grant, 5% of which will vest on each of the sixth through ninth anniversaries of the date of 
grant and 5% of which will vest six months after the ninth anniversary. He also received an award of 
20,000 restricted shares of Class A Special common stock, 5,000 of which vested or will vest on each of 
January 2, 2003, 2004, 2005 and 2006. 

Termination. If we terminate Mr. Cohen's employment without cause, he is entitled to receive his 
then-current base salary and all insurance, medical or other similar benefits for a period of two years from 
the date of termination, subject to offset by other compensation or benefits earned by him during such 
period, and he is entitled to receive his bonus for the year of termination. In addition. all restricted shares 
granted under the agreement that are unvested at the time of termination will vest. If such termination 
occurs prior to the fourth anniversary of the date he commenced employment with us, any options granted 
under the agreement that would have vested during this four-year period will vest as of the date of 
termination and remain exercisable for the remainder of their original term. 

Noncompetition and Confidentiality. Under the agreement, Mr. Cohen has agreed not to compete 
with us during his employment and for one year after termination of his employment. The agreement also 
requires Mr. Cohen to maintain the confidentiality of our information and not to use such information, 
except for our benefit, at all times during his employment and for a period of one year after termination of 
his employment. Breach by Mr. Cohen of any of these obligations constitutes cause for termination of the 
agreement and terminates our obligations for payments subsequent to his termination. 

Change of Control Provisions. Under the agreement, we must give Mr. Cohen at least 30 days' 
notice prior to the anticipated date of a change of control. Upon receipt of this notice, all options held by 
Mr. Cohen will become immediately exercisable in full. Until the day before the date of a change of 
control, he will be able to exercise all such options. If the change of control is not consummated, the 
options will be treated as not having been exercised. 

Consulting Agreement with Mr. Armstrong 

In connection with our acquisition of the AT&T Broadband business, we entered into an employment 
agreement with Mr. Armstrong. Under the terms of the employment agreement, we were obligated to 
enter into a consulting agreement with Mr. Armstrong if he retired from his position as Non-Executive 
Chairman of the Board prior to or at our 2004 annual meeting of shareholders. He  retired from this 
position on May 26, 2004 and, on this date, we entered into a consulting agreement with him. The 
following is a description of the material terms of this agreement. 

Term. The term of the consulting agreement is from May 26, 2004 until the one year anniversary of 
our regularly scheduled 2005 annual meeting of shareholders. 



Position and Duties. During the term, Mr. Armstrong will serve as a senior advisor and consultant to 
ue. and will perform such strategic consulting and advisory services as are mutually agreed upon by 
Mr. Armstrong and Mr. Brian L. Roberts or his designee. 

Compensation; Benefits. The consulting agreement provides that Mr. Armstrong will receive an 
annual consultancy fee of $900,000. In addition, in recognition of his retirement from employment with us 
and his position as Non-Executive Chairman of the Board prior to the end of the original term of the 
employment agreement, when he entered into this agreement we paid him the base salary and bonus 
amounts that would have been due to him had he remained employed by us through the original term of 
the employment agreement. Mr. Armstrong is entitled to defer the receipt of amounts payable under the 
consulting agreement on substantially the same terms and conditions as if the amounts were earned while 
he was an employee participating in our deferred compensation plans. Any amounts previously deferred by 
Mr. Armstrong will continue to be credited with the same rate of interest as in effect under our deferred 
compensation plans with respect to the accounts of active employees, until the date that the consulting 
agreement is terminated. During the term of the agreement, Mr. Armstrong is entitled to primary personal 
use of an airplane on the same economic terms as Mr. Brian L. Roberts, home office support and tax 
preparation and financial counseling services (plus a tax gross-up with respect to such services, but only if 
it is provided to our other senior executives). We have also agreed to pay premiums on his existing 
universal life insurance policy, together with a gross-up for income taxes. 

Stock Awards. Performance shares and stock options that were held by Mr. Armstrong prior to his 
becoming employed by us and which were converted into Comcast equity securities as a part of our 
acquisition of the AT&T Broadband business vested and were paid out, as applicable, on the date 
Mr. Armstrong became a consultant. Stock options granted to Mr. Armstrong in connection with his 
employment with us will continue to vest during the term of the consulting agreement and will become 
fully vested at the end of the term. 

Termination. If Mr. Armstrong's service is terminated due to his death or disability, he or his 
beneficiaries will be entitled to the consultancy fee through the end of the month of such death or 
disability and all outstanding unvested stock options will vest and all options will be exercisable for the 
remainder of their original terms. In the event of a termination by us without cause or a constructive 
termination without cause, Mr. Armstrong will be provided with the following: the consultancy fee through 
the date of termination, an amount equal to $1,800,000, four times Mr. Armstrong's base salary under his 
employment agreement (which was $1,800,000) plus the target bonus amount under his employment 
agreement (150% of base salary), and all outstanding unvested stock options will vest and all options will 
be exercisable for the remainder of their original terms. 

Upon a termination of his service prior to the end of the term of the consulting agreement, 
Mr. Armstrong will also be entitled to tax preparation and financial counseling services, primary personal 
use of one of our airplanes on the same economic terms as Mr. Brian L. Roberts and continued payment 
of premiums by us for his existing universal life insurance policy (together with a gross-up for income 
taxes), all through the original term of the consulting agreement, as well as home office support for the 
period beginning on the date of termination and ending two years after the end of the original term of the 
agreement. 

Noncompetition. Under the consulting agreement. Mr. Armstrong has agreed not to compete with us 
during the term of the agreement. 

Change of Control. If Mr. Armstrong's service is terminated following a change of control, the 
noncompetition provision described above will terminate. In addition, all outstanding equity-based awards 
will vest and become exercisable. In the event that any payments due to Mr. Armstrong under the 
agreement are subject to excise tax under Section 4999 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, we will 
provide Mr. Armstrong with a tax gross-up payment to negate the excise tax. 



Employment Agreement with Mr. Brodsky 

We have entered into an employment agreement with Mr. Julian A. Brodsky, our non-executive Vice 
Chairman. The following is a description of the material terms of this agreement, as amended. 

Term. The term of the employment agreement is from May 1, 2002 to April 30, 2009. 

Positions and Duties. From May 1, 2002 to April 30, 2004, Mr. Brodsky was one of our executive 
employees. From May 1, 2004 to April 30, 2009, Mr. Brodsky will be one of our non-executive employees. 
During the time that he is a non-executive employee, he will devote such time as is necessary for the 
performance of his duties, as we reasonably request. 

Base Salary. The employment agreement provides that Mr. Brodsky will receive an annual base 
salary of $837,560 in 2002, which base salary was increased on each of January 1, 2003 and January 1, 
2004 by the greater of certain factors specified in the employment agreement. From May 1, 2004 to 
April 30, 2009, Mr. Brodsky will receive an annual base salary of $600,000. 

Bonus. For calendar years 2002, 2003 and a pro-rated portion of 2004, Mr. Brodsky was entitled to 
receive the maximum amount of his cash bonus under our Executive Cash Bonus Plan. He is no longer 
entitled to participate in this plan. 

SERP; Post-Retirement Programs; Split-Dollar Life Insurance Arrangements. Mr. Brod sky is entitled 
to participate in our Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan; for purposes of this plan, his employment 
was deemed to terminate on April 30, 2004. At the end of the term, Mr. Brodsky will be eligible to 
participate in our post-retirement benefits plan for a number of years based upon his years of service with 
us. Upon termination of these post-retirement benefits, we will provide Mr. Brodsky and his spouse, for the 
remainder of their lives, a medical plan to supplement Medicare and will reimburse Mr. Brodsky and his 
spouse for amounts not paid or reimbursed by their health care plans so as to provide them with health 
care benefits equivalent to those available to our employees. We currently maintain two split-dollar life 
insurance arrangements for Mr. Brodsky under which we have no further obligation to pay any company- 
portion of the applicable premiums. 

Termination of Employment. If Mr. Brodsky's employment is terminated due to his death, all 
outstanding stock options will vest and become exercisable for the remainder of their original terms, we 
will continue to pay to his surviving spouse his then current annual base salary for five yean or, if earlier, 
until the date of her death, and we will provide health care benefits until the date of her death. If his 
employment is terminated due to disability, we will continue to pay his then current annual base salary for 
five years or, if earlier, until April 30, 2009, certain benefits (free cable and high speed data, parking at 
our corporate office and sports arenas and cell phone and service) will continue through this period, all 
outstanding stock options will vest and become exercisable for the remainder of their original terms and 
Mr. Brodsky will be entitled to participate in our post-retirement benefits plan based upon years of service 
with us. If Mr. Brodsky dies while receiving these benefits, we will provide benefits to his spouse as 
described above under termination due to death. 

If we terminate Mr. Brodsky's employment without cause, Mr. Brodsky will be entitled to receive, for 
the remainder of the term, monthly payments of base salary (based on the highest annual base salary 
Mr. Brodsky received prior to his termination), amounts that would otherwise have been payable under 
our Executive Cash Bonus Plan and health care benefits, or, at his option, we will make available private 
health insurance, and the other benefits described above. In addition. all outstanding stock options will vest 
and become exercisable for the remainder of their original terms, and Mr. Brodsky will be reimbursed for 
the cost of obtaining office space and secretarial support for the remainder of the term comparable to what 
he had been provided with as an employee. At the end of the term, he will be entitled to participate in our 
post-retirement benefits plan. If Mr. Brodsky dies while receiving these benefits, we will provide benefits to 
his spouse as described above under termination due to death. 

If Mr. Brodsky retires, all outstanding stock options will vest and become exercisable for the 
remainder of their original terms, Mr. Brodsky will be entitled to participate in our post-retirement benefits 



plan based upon years of service with us, and he will continue to receive the other benefits described above 
through the remainder of the term. Upon termination of Mr. Brodsky's employment at the end of the 
term, all outstanding stock options will vest and become exercisable for the remainder of their original 
terms. 

Under a separate agreement, Mr. Brodsky was also entitled to a $30,000 payment each year for 
15 years commencing on May 1, 2004, the date he became one of our non-executive employees. Pursuant 
to the terms of his employment agreement, he received a lump sum payout of $326,800 in 2004, which 
was the present value of these annual payment obligations. This benefit reduced the benefits to which 
Mr. Brodsky was otherwise entitled to under our Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan with respect to 
2004. , 

Noncompetition and Confidentiality. Under the employment agreement, Mr. Brodsky has agreed not 
to compete with us during his employment and for two years after termination of his employment for any 
reason other than a termination without cause. The employment agreement also requires him to maintain 
the conlidentiality of our information and not to use such information, except for our benefit, at all times 
during his employment and after termination of his employment. 

Change of Control Provisions. Prior to any change of control, we must establish and fund a grantor 
trust, the amounts in which will be subject to claims of our creditors in the case of our bankruptcy, for the 
purpose of paying all deferred compensation, nonqualitied retirement benefits and split-dollar life insurance 
premiums and bonuses for Mr. Brodsky then applicable. Upon the occurrence of a change of control, such 
trust must become irrevocable, and we must continue to make payments into such trust to maintain 
sufficient amounts to fund all benefits subject to the trust. While our acquisition of the AT&T Broadband 
business in November 2002 was a change of control under the agreement, Mr. Brodsky elected to waive 
his right to have us fund the trust at that time; however, Mr. Brodsky may exercise this right at any time 
by providing notice to us. 



Stock Performance Graph 

The following graph compares the yearly percentage change in the cumulative total shareholder return 
on our Class A common stock and Class A Special common stock during the five years ended 
December 31, 2004 with the cumulative total return on the Standard & Poor's 500 Stock Index and with a 
selected peer group consisting of us and other companies engaged in the cable, telecommunications and 
media industries. The peer group (the "New Peer Group") consists of Cablevision Systems Corporation 
(Class A), Time Warner Inc., The DirecTV Group Inc. and Echostar Communications Corp. Previously, 
the peer group (the "Prior Peer Group") had consisted of Cablevision Systems Corporation (Class A),  
Cox Communications, Inc. and Charter Communications, Inc. (Class A). We have designated a new peer 
group excluding Cox Communications since it is no longer a public company and excluding Charter 
Communications because we have determined that the companies included in the New Peer Group are 
more appropriate for stock performance comparison and measurement purposes. The comparison assumes 
$100 was invested on December 31, 1999 in our Class A common stock and Class A Special common 
stock and in each of the foregoing indices and assumes the reinvestment of dividends. 

COMPARISON OF FIVE YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN 

- t - COMCAST CLASS A SPECIAL 
- - * - - S & P 5 0 0  
+NEW PEER GROUP 
*OLD PEER GROUP 

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 - - -  - 
(in dollars) 

Comcast Class A ................................................ 86 75 49 68 70 
Comcast Class A Special.. ........................................ 83 71 45 62 65 
S&P 500 Stock Index . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  91 80 62 80 89 
New Peer Group Index . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  55 49 23 31 33 
Old Peer Group Index..  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  90 73 38 54 55 



Report of the Compensation Committee 

The Compensation Committee is responsible for approving the nature and amount of compensation to 
be paid to Comcast's executive officers, establishing and evaluating performance-based criteria and goals 
related to compensation, administering Comcast's equity-based and cash bonus plans, making grants of 
awards under these plans, determining the balance of short- and long-term compensation to be awarded 
under these plans with respect to any particular year and determining and overseeing Comcast's 
compensation and benefits policies generally. Our members are "independent directors" (as defined under 
Nasdaq rules), "non-employee directors" (as defined in Rule 16b-3 promulgated under Section 16 of the 
Securities and Exchange Act of 1934) and "outside directors" (as defined in Section 162(m) of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986). The Compensation Committee utilizes the services of an independent 
compensation consultant to assist it in carrying out its responsibilities and duties. 

Compensation Policy. The committee seeks to offer those types of compensation that will serve to 
attract, motivate and retain highly qualified executive officers and key employees in an effort to enhance 
Comcast's success and shareholder value. In addition, our compensation policies are designed to align the 
interests of management with Comcast's shareholders. In order to do so, Comcast offers a range of short- 
and long-term and cash and non-cash compensation elements. We believe this serves the goals of 
compensating our executive oacers competitively on a current basis, tying a significant portion of our 
executives' compensation to company performance and allowing our executive officers and key employees 
to gain an ownership stake in Comcast commensurate with their relative levels of seniority and 
responsibility. Each year, we perform a review of our executive compensation programs, compensation 
philosophy and committee mission and performance. In addition, each year we review the nature and 
amounts of all elements of our executive officers' compensation and evaluate these when making 
compensation-related determinations for the next year. 

We believe that Comcast's competitors for executive talent are comprised of a broader range of 
companies than those with which Comcast is compared for stock performance purposes. Thus, the groups 
of companies with which we compare senior management compensation levels consist of a broader group 
than the companies included in the peer group index in the stock performance graph above. The 
compensation peer groups include companies in the entertainmentfmedia industry (including The Walt 
Disney Company, Time Warner Inc. and Viacom Inc.), the telecommunications industry (including SBC 
Communications Inc., BellSouth Corporation and Verizon Communications Inc.), as well as companies 
having comparable revenues and total capitalizations. The determination of the peer groups to be used for 
compensation purposes was made in consultation with our compensation consultant. For 2004, our general 
goal was to provide the executive officers with total aggregate compensation that was around the 75th 
percentile of total compensation for executives with comparable positions within the peer groups identified 
above. In determining the compensation levels for our executives, we weighted more heavily the 
compensation earned by similarly situated executives in the entertainmentfmedia peer group, as both we 
and our consultant increasingly view this group as the most relevant comparator group. In determining 
individual compensation amounts, we also considered the executives' length of sentice with Comcast, their 
contributions to Comcast during this period and the other factors described below. 

Comcast's executive compensation program includes the following key components, which are more 
fully described below: base salary, performance-based annual cash bonuses and long-term equity 
compensation in the form of stock options and restricted stock units. In addition, the executive officers 
have the ability to participate in Comcast's deferred compensation plans, receive certain personal benefits 
in accordance with our management perquisite policy and participate in Comcast's employee benefit plans 
available to all employees. In 2004, with the assistance of our compensation consultant. we sought to 
achieve a mix of the key elements of compensation noted above to properly compensate and motivate the 
executives on both a short- and longer-term basis. We considered a variety of factors in arriving at the 
amount and mix of compensation paid or awarded to the executive officers. Key factors were the 
performance of Comcast measured by the achievement of quantitative goals and individual performance 
measured against quantitative and qualitative objectives, including the executive officer's individual 
responsibility and role with respect to overall corporate policy-making, management and administration. 



Base Salary. In establishing base salary levels for 2004, we considered the terms of the executive 
officers' employment agreements, individ~al job responsibilities, duties and performance, and market data 
on base salary levels at peer group companies. We determined that an increase in base salary for each 
named executive officer was appropriate given his individual performance, Comcast's level of achievement 
of the performance goals under its annual bonus plans and the increased duties and responsibilities placed 
on each of the officers as a result of Comcast's continued growth, and approved an increase in base salaries 
to each of the named executive officers. 

Bonuses. Annual cash bonuses for executive officers were granted under Comcast's 2002 Executive 
Cash Bonus Plan (the "Executive Plan") and 2002 Supplemental Cash Bonus Plan (the "Supplemental 
Plan"), each of which was recommended by, and designed in consultation with, our compensation 
consultant and previously approved by shareholders. The target bonus for each of the named executive 
officers under these plans is based on our assessment of the optimal mix of base and annual short-term 
bonus cash compensation and is made with the assistance of our compensation consultant analyzing 
market data on short-term bonuses at peer group companies. In 2004, the target bonus for Mr. Brian L. 
Roberts under the Executive Plan, expressed as a percentage of base salary, remained at 15096, and the 
target bonus for the other named executive officers remained at 50%. The target bonus for Mr. Brian L. 
Roberts under the Supplemental Plan remained at 1 5 W  of salary, and the target bonus for the other 
named executive officers remained at 50%. 

Under the Executive Plan, each executive designated by us was eligible to earn an annual bonus of up 
to 150% of the sum of his or her base salary and any unearned bonus from any prior plan year, but not 
more than a total of $3 million, based on quantitative annual cash flow performance targets we established 
in advance. In 2004, we established two separate increase in cash flow targets under this plan. If Comcast 
achieved the first target, an executive would receive two-thirds of his target bonus amount and if Comcast 
achieved the second (higher) target, an executive would receive 100% of the target amount. Comcast 
achieved greater than 100% of these cash flow targets in 2004, which resulted in bonuses equal to the 
target amounts being paid to the named executive officers under this plan. 

Under the Supplemental Plan, each executive designated by us was eligible to earn an annual bonus 
of a percentage of his or her base salary, but no more than a total of $5 million, based on annual 
quantitative and qualitative performance targets we established in advance. Under this plan, we set varying 
qualitative and quantitative targets to measure performance and do so based on the positions and 
responsibilities of eligible employees. In 2004, we determined that the most significant metric to measure 
company performance as it relates to the named executive officers was increase in cash flow and set cash 
flow targets under this plan with higher thresholds than those under the Executive Plan. Each executive 
was eligible to receive a bonus equal to 80-120% of target, depending on the cash flow achieved. Comcast 
achieved greater than 100% of this cash flow target in 2004, which resulted in bonuses of 112.2% of the 
target amounts being paid to the named executive officers under this plan. 

Equity-Based Incentive Compensation. Comcast's equity-based incentive compensation had histori- 
cally been in the form of stock options. In 2004, after discussion with our compensation consultant, we 
decided to redesign Comcast's long-term equity compensation program to include grants of restricted stock 
units since we determined that the use of restricted stock units would further promote our goal of 
employee retention, as well as deliver value to our employees, including our executive officers. Given 
Comcast's long history of possessing an entrepreneurial culture and its focus on continued growth, we 
determined that a mixture of equity awards that was weighted with 75% of the value derived from the 
grant of stock options and 25% of the value derived from the grant of restricted stock units would be the 
optimal mix for Comcast and its executive officers and other employees. We believe that reliance upon 
long-term equity compensation is advantageous to Comcast because this type of compensation fosters a 
long-term commitment by the recipients and motivates the recipients to seek to improve the long-term 
market performance of Comcast's stock. In general, total equity award grants were based on a proportional 
relationship to the expected cash compensation of each executive officer, taking into account prior equity 
grants and grants made at the same time to other executives, as well as the value of equity-based 
compensation awarded to comparable executives at peer companies. 



We seek to achieve the long-term objectives of equity compensation in part by extending the vesting 
period for options over a longer time period than is the case with many other companies. For example, 
with respect to the options granted to Mr. Brian L. Roberts and the other executive officers during 2004, 
one-half of each individual's options vests over five years and one-half vests over a period of nine years and 
six months. Restricted stock units and restricted shares granted during 2004 to the named executive 
officers, other than Mr. Burke, vest 15% on each of the first four anniversaries of the date of grant and 
4096 on the fifth anniversary. One-third of Mr. Burke's restricted share award vested on the first 
anniversary of the date of grant and the remainder vests in equal installments on the second through fifth 
anniversaries of the date of grant. 

Deferred Compensation Plans. Comcast maintains deferred compensation plans that allow certain of 
its employees, including its executive officers, to defer the receipt of cash compensation and restricted 
stock units. These plans are not funded plans. 

Executive Perquisites and Other Benefits. Comcast's policy on the provision of executive perquisites 
with respect to Mr. Brian L. Roberts and Mr. Ralph J. Roberts is to allow each of them to receive 
perquisites up to a maximum value of $50,000. If either receives benefits that would otherwise be 
considered perquisites in excess of this amount, he is required to pay Comcast the amount of such excess. 
With respect to the other named executive officers, they are required to pay Comcast for the full value of 
any benefits that would be considered perquisites, other than the provision of parking at Comcast's 
headquarters. In addition, Comcast pays, or reimburses, premiums on life and executive long-term 
disability insurance policies for all named executive officers who participate in these plans and provides a 
tax gross-up with respect to certain of these payments. 

Acceleration of Certain Options. In 2004, we decided to accelerate the vesting of all unvested options 
granted prior to 2003 to purchase Class A Special common stock with an exercise price of $34 or higher 
held by current employees, including all executive officers. Because these options have exercise prices in 
excess of current market values (are "underwater"), and were not fully achieving their original objectives 
of incentive compensation and employee retention, we determined that the acceleration may have a 
positive effect on employee morale, retention and perception of option value. The acceleration also took 
into account the fact that in December 2004, Comcast completed the repurchase of stock options held by 
certain non-employees for cash (including underwater options) under a stock option liquidity program, and 
that no such offer (nor any other "solution" for underwater options) was made to current employees. This 
acceleration eliminates the future compensation expense Comcast would otherwise recognize once the new 
stock option expensing rules become effective. All executive officers agreed to not sell any shares acquired 
through the exercise of an option so accelerated (other than shares withheld for purposes of satisfying 
income tax liabilities in connection with such option exercises) prior to the date on which the exercise 
would have been permitted under the option's original vesting terms. 

Compensation of Mr. Brian L. Roberts. Mr. Brian L. Roberts' compensation for 2004 was 
determined under the terms of his compensation agreement (a summary of the material terms of this 
agreement can be found under "Agreements with Executive Officers and Directors-Compensation 
Agreement with Mr. Brian L. Roberts"). The levels of compensation provided under this agreement were 
determined when such agreement was entered into and at the time of its subsequent amendment in 2002 
in connection with the company's acquisition of the AT&T Broadband business. In advising us on the 
design and formation of this agreement, our consultant considered the compensation levels of chief 
executive officers at peer group companies. In approving the compensation agreement and the amendment 
to it, this committee also took into account an assessment of the importance of maintaining the continued 
active participation of Mr. Roberts in Comcast's affairs over the periods covered by the agreement, 
Comcast's growth and overall performance during these periods and the increased responsibilities of 
Mr. Roberts following Comcast's acquisition of the AT&T Broadband business. 

Mr. Roberts' compensation in 2004 consisted of the salary and benefits as determined under his 
compensation agreement and short-term incentive compensation consisting of awards under the Executive 
Plan and Supplemental Plan described above as well as an additional discretionary bonus under the 



Supplemental Plan in an amount equal to the difference between the amount that would have been 
payable to Mr. Roberts under the Executive Plan (based on his target bonus and the achievement of 
greater than 100% of the targets under this plan) and the amount that was actually paid to him, as a result 
of the individual limit under this plan. In addition, Mr. Roberts received long-term incentive compensation 
consisting of a grant of options under Comcast's stock option plans to purchase a total of 800,000 shares of 
Class A common stock and a grant of 110,000 restricted stock units with respect to Class A common 
stock. In determining whether to increase Mr. Roberts' base salary and in setting the other elements of his 
compensation, we took also into account the financial performance of Comcast and Mr. Roberts' individual 
performance over the past year, including his strong and consistent management of Comcast. With respect 
to Mr. Roberts' short-term incentive awards, we set target bonuses based on the achievement of a specific 
quantitative performance measure (increase in cash flow) under both the Executive Case Bonus Plan and 
the Supplemental Cash Bonus Plan. In determining Mr. Roberts' total long-term incentives, we took into 
account our goal to provide total compensation to Mr. Roberts which is relative to executives with 
comparable positions at peer group companies. 

Effect of Internal Revenue Code Section 162(m). Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code of 
1986 provides generally that compensation in excess of $1 million paid to each of the chief executive 
officer and the other four most highly compensated executive officers of a public company (determined as 
of the last day of the company's tax year) will not be deductible for federal income tax purposes, unless 
the compensation meets the Internal Revenue Code's definition of "performance-based". We conduct an 
ongoing review of Comcast's compensation practices for purposes of obtaining the maximum continued 
deductibility of compensation paid consistent with Comcast's existing commitments and ongoing 
competitive needs. While the tax impact of any compensation arrangement is one factor to be considered, 
such impact is evaluated in light of our and Comcast's overall compensation philosophy. From time to 
time, we have awarded and may award compensation which is not fully deductible if we determine that 
such award is consistent with this philosophy and is in the best interests of Comcast and its shareholders. 

Members of the Compensation Committee 

Dr. Judith Rodin (Chair) 
S. Decker Anstrom 
Joseph L. Castle, I1 

Joseph J. Collins 
Michael I. Sovern 

SHAREHOLDER PROPOSALS FOR NEXT YEAR 

Any shareholder proposals intended to be presented at our annual meeting of shareholders in 2006 
called for a date between May 2, 2006 and July 1, 2006 and considered for inclusion in our proxy 
materials must be received by December 9, 2005. Any shareholder proposals should be directed to Arthur 
R. Block, Secretary, at our address listed on page 3 of this proxy statement. However, shareholders who 
wish to nominate directors for election must comply with the procedures described under "About the 
Board and its Committees" beginning on page 10 of this proxy statement. 

Any shareholder proposals intended to be presented at our annual meeting of shareholders in 2006 
and not included in our proxy materials must comply with the advance notice provision in Section 2.09 of 
our by-laws. In the case of an annual meeting called for a date between May 2, 2006 and July 3, 2006, we 
must receive notice of the proposal on or after March 3, 2006 and on or before April 2, 2006. In the case 
of an annual meeting called for any other date, we must receive notice of the proposal by the close of 
business on the tenth day following the day we mailed notice of, or announced publicly, the date of the 
meeting, whichever occurs first. If notice is not received during the specified period, the shareholder 
proposals will be deemed "untimely." Shareholder proposals failing to comply with the procedures of 
Rule 14a-8 of the proxy solicitation rules will be excluded. All shareholder proposals should be directed to 
Arthur R. Block, Secretary, at our address listed on page 3 of this proxy statement. 



SOLICITATION OF PROXIES 

We will pay the cost of this proxy solicitation. In addition to soliciting proxies by mail, we expect that 
a number of our employees will solicit shareholders for the same type of proxy, personally and by 
telephone. None of these employees will receive any additional or special compensation for doing this. We 
have retained D.F. King & Co., Inc. to assist in the solicitation of proxies for a fee of $19,000 plus 
reasonable out-of-pocket costs and expenses. We will, on request, reimburse banks, brokerage firms and 
other nominees for their expenses in sending proxy materials to their customers who are beneficial owners 
of our common stock and obtaining their voting instructions. 

Electronic Access to Proxy Materials and Annual Report 

Shareholders can access the Notice of Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement and Annual Report via 
our website at www.cmcsa.com or www.cmcsk.com. For future shareholder meetings, registered 
shareholders can consent to accessing their proxy stat,ement and annual report electronically. If you are a 
registered shareholder and you have not already done so, you can choose this option by marking tbe 
"Electronic Access" box on the proxy card or by following the instructions provided when voting via the 
Internet or by telephone. If you choose this option, prior to each shareholder meeting you will receive in 
the mail your proxy card that provides a notice of meeting with a business reply envelope. You do not 
need to select this option each year, however, you may want to choose this option for more than one 
account held in your name. Your choice will remain in effect unless you revoke it by contacting our 
transfer agent, EquiServe, at 1-888-883-8903 or visiting EquiServe's website at www.econsent.com/cmcsa. 
Shareholders who hold shares through a bank, brokerage firm or other nominee may request electronic 
access by contacting their nominee. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING DELIVERY OF SHAREHOLDER DOCUMENTS 

Under the Securities and Exchange Commission rules, delivery of one proxy statement and annual 
report to two or more investors sharing the same mailing address is permitted, under certain conditions. 
This procedure, called "householding," is available to you if all of the following criteria are met: 

(1) You have the same address as other security holders registered on our books; 

(2) You have the same last name as the other security holders; and 

(3) Your address is a residential address or post office box. 

If you meet this criteria, you are eligible for householding and the following terms apply. If you are 
not eligible, please disregard this notice. 

For Registered Shareholders 

Only one proxy statement and annual report will be delivered to the shared mailing address. You will, 
however, still receive separate mailings of important and personal information, as well as a separate proxy 
card. 

What do I need to do to receive just one set of annual disclosure materials? 

You do not have to do anything. Unless EquiServe is notified otherwise within 60 days of the mailing 
of this notice, your consent is implied and only one set of materials will be sent to your household. This 
consent is considered perpetual, which means you will continue to receive a single proxy statement/annual 
report in the future unless you notify us otherwise. 



What if I want to continue to receive multiple sets of materials? 

If you would like to continue to receive a separate set of materials for yourself, call or write 
EquiServe at 1-888-883-8903 or P.O. Box 43091, Providence, Rhode Island 02940-3091. A separate set of 
materials will be sent to you promptly. 

What if I consent to have one set of materials mailed now, but change my mind later? 

Call or write EquiServe to turn off the householding instructions for yourself. You will then be sent a 
separate proxy statement and annual report within 30 days of receipt of your instruction. 

The reason I receive multiple sets of materials is because some of the stock belongs to my children. 
What happens when they move out and no longer live in my household? 

When there is an address change for one of the members of the household, materials will be sent 
directly to the shareholder at his or her new address. 

ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K 

WE WILL PROVIDE WITHOUT CHARGE TO EACH PERSON SOLICITED BY THIS 
PROXY STATEMENT, UPON THE WRITTEN REQUEST OF SUCH PERSON, A COPY OF 
OUR ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K, AS FILED WITH THE SECURITIES AND 
EXCHANGE COMMISSION FOR OUR MOST RECENT FISCAL YEAR. SUCH WRITTEN 
REQUESTS SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO "INVESTOR RELATIONS" AT OUR ADDRESS SET 
FORTH ON PAGE 3 OF THIS PROXY STATEMENT. 



DIRECTIONS TO THE WACHOVIA COMPLEX 

From New Jersey via the Walt Whitman Bridge- 
Follow the signs for Broad Street. At the end of 
the Broad Street ramp, turn left and follow the 
signs to the Sports Complex. The Wachovia 
Complex will be on your left. 

From Interstate 476/Blue Route-Take 1-476 
South to the end. Follow signs for 1-95 North, 
Philadelphia. Take 1-95 North to Broad Street 
exit. The Wachovia Complex will be on your right. 

Public Transportation-SEPTA (Southeastern 
Pennsylvania Transportation Authority). Take the 
Broad Street (Orange) line South to the Pattison 
Ave. stop (last stop). When you exit the subway. 
the Wachovia Complex will be immediately to the 
south and east. 

From Interstate 76/Schuylkill Expressway-Trav- 
eling East, follow the signs for South Jersey, Walt 
Whitman Bridge and Sports Complex. Take the 
Broad Street Exit. At the bottom of the exit ramp, 
make a right onto Broad Street. The Wachovia 
Complex will be on your left. 

From Interstate 95-From 1-95 Northbound or 
Southbound, take the Broad Street exit. The 
Wachovia Complex will be on your right. 

Perking Information-There is ample free parking 
available in the Wachovia Complex. Shareholders 
should use the main entrance to the Wachovia 
Complex which is located on Broad Street at 3601 
South Broad Street. The gate attendant will direct 
you to the parking area and building. 



Appendix A 

COMCAST CORPORATION 

Audit Committee Charter 

Purpose 

The Audit Committee (the "Committee") is created by the Board of Directors of the Company to: 

assist the Board in its oversight responsibilities by overseeing the accounting and financial reporting 
processes of the Company and the audits of the financial statements and internal control over 
financial reporting of the Company by reviewing 

the qualifications, independence and performance of the Company's independent auditors; 

the performance of the Company's internal audit function; 

the quality and integrity of the financial statements and the effectiveness of internal control over 
financial reporting of the Company; and 

prepare the audit committee report that Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") rules 
require to be included in the Company's annual proxy statement. 

It is not the duty of the Committee to determine that the Company's financial statements are 
complete and accurate and are in accordance with GAAP, to determine that the Company's internal 
control over financial reporting is effective, or to plan or conduct audits. This is the responsibility of 
management and the independent auditors. 

Membership 

The Committee shall consist of at least three members, comprised solely of independent directors 
meeting the requirements of applicable SEC and Nasdaq rules. The Governance and Directors 
Nominating Committee shall recommend nominees for appointment to the Committee annually and as 
vacancies or newly created positions occur. Committee members shall be appointed by the Board and may 
be removed by the Board at any time. The Governance and Directors Nominating Committee shall 
recommend to the Board, and the Board shall designate, the Chairperson of the Committee. 

Authority and Responsibilities 

In addition to any other responsibilities which may be assigned from time to time by the Board, to 
fulfill its responsibilities and duties, the Committee shall: 

Independent Auditors 

Be directly responsible for the appointment (subject, if applicable, to shareholder ratification), 
compensation, retention, and oversight of the independent auditors engaged to conduct the audits of 
the Company's financial statements and internal control over financial reporting (including 
resolution of disagreements, if any, between management and the independent auditors regarding 
financial reporting) or other audit, review or attest services. The independent auditors shall report 
directly to the Committee. 

Pre-approve all audit services and permissible non-audit services to be provided by the independent 
auditors either before the independent auditors are engaged to render such services or pursuant to 
pre-approval policies and procedures established by Committee. The Committee may delegate its 
authority to pre-approve services to one or more Committee members, provided that such designees 
present any such approvals to the full Committee at the next regularly scheduled Committee 
meeting. 



Review and approve the independent auditors' annual audit plan and the terms of the engagement 
letter. 

Evaluate the independent auditors' qualifications, performance and independence. As part of such 
evaluation: 

obtain and review a report or reports from the Company's independent auditors: 

describing the independent auditors' internal quality-control procedures; 

describing any material issues raised by (i) the most recent internal quality-control review, 
peer review, or Public Company Accounting Oversight Board inspection of the auditing firm, 
or (ii) any inquiry or investigation by governmental or professional authorities, within the 
preceding five years, regarding one or more independent audits carried out by the auditing firm; 
and any steps taken to deal with any such issues; and 

assuring that Section 10A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 has not been implicated; 

at least annually, the Committee shall obtain a formal written statement from the Company's 
independent auditors describing all relationships between the independent auditors and the 
Company consistent with Independence Standards Board Standard No. 1; actively engage in a 
dialogue with the independent auditors with respect to any disclosed relationships or services that 
may impact the objectivity and independence of the independent auditor, and take, or 
recommend that the full Board take, appropriate action to oversee the independence of the 
independent auditors. 

Monitor the Company's hiring of current or former employees of the independent auditors. 

Internal Auditors 

At least annually, evaluate the performance, responsibilities, budget and staffing of the Company's 
internal audit function and review the internal audit plan. 

Financial Statements; Internal Control over Financial Reporting; Disclosure and Other Compliance Matters 

Review, in conjunction with management, the Company's policies generally with respect to the 
Company's earnings press releases and with respect to financial information and earnings guidance 
provided to analysts and rating agencies, including the use of non-GAAP financial information. 

Review with management, the internal auditors and the independent auditors: 

the annual audited financial statements, including the Company's disclosures under "Manage- 
ment's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations," prior to the 
filing of the Company's Form 10-K. As part of such review, the Committee shall obtain a report 
from the Company's independent auditors on those matters required pursuant to SEC 
Regulation S-X Rule 2-07; 

the annual audited management assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial 
reporting, including the Company's disclosures under "Management's Report on Internal Control 
Over Financial Reporting," prior to the filing of the Company's Form 10-K; 

the quarterly financial statements, including the Company's disclosures under "Management's 
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations," prior to the filing of 
the Company's Form 10-Q; and 

the quarterly and annual earnings press releases prior to their publication. 

Monitor, in conjunction with the chief executive and chief financial officers of the Company, the 
Company's internal control over financial reporting (including compliance with applicable laws and 
regulations) and disclosure controls and procedures. Items monitored with respect to each of these 



matters include any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in the design or operation of 
such controls and procedures, any corrective actions taken with regard to such deficiencies and 
weaknesses, and any fraud involving management or other employees with a significant role in such 
controls and procedures. 

Review and discuss with the independent auditors those matters required to be discussed with the 
Committee by the auditors pursuant to Statement on Auditing Standards No. 61, as amended. 

Recommend to the Board that the annual audited financial statements be included in the 
Company's Form 10-K for filing with the SEC. 

Prepare the audit committee report that Securities and Exchange Commission rules require to be 
included in the Company's annual proxy statement. 

Approve all related party transactions, as defined by applicable Nasdaq rules, to which the 
Company is a party. 

Review the Company's policies and practices with respect to financial risk assessment and 
management, including discussing with management the Company's major financial risk exposures 
and the steps that have been taken to monitor and control such exposures. 

Establish procedures for: 

the receipt, retention and treatment of complaints received by the Company regarding 
accounting, internal accounting controls or auditing matters, and 

the confidential, anonymous submission by employees of the Company of concerns regarding 
questionable accounting or auditing matters. 

Reporting to the Board 

Report to the Board periodically. This report shall include a review of any recommendations or issues 
that arise with respect to the qualifications, independence and performance of the Company's 
independent auditors, the performance of the internal audit function, the quality and integrity of the 
Company's financial statements and the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, and 
any other matters that the Committee deems appropriate or is requested to be included by the Board. 

At least annually, evaluate its own performance and report to the Board on such evaluation. 

Annually review and assess the adequacy of this charter and recommend any proposed changes to 
the Board for approval. 

Procedures 

The Committee shall meet as often as it determines is appropriate to carry out its responsibilities 
under this charter, but not less frequently than quarterly. The Chairperson of the Committee, in 
consultation with the other Committee members, shall determine the frequency and length of the 
Committee meetings and shall set meeting agendas consistent with this charter. 

The Committee shall meet separately, periodically, with management, with internal auditors or other 
personnel responsible for the internal audit function, and with the independent auditors. 

The Committee is authorized (without seeking Board approval) to address any matter brought to its 
attention with full access to funding and all books, records, facilities and personnel of the Company and is 
authorized to retain independent counsel or other advisors and may request any officer or employee of the 
Company or the Company's independent auditors or outside counsel to meet with any members of, or 
advisors to, the Committee. 

The Committee may delegate its authority to subcommittees or the Chairperson of the Committee 
when it deems appropriate and in the best interests of the Company. 



Appendix B 

COMCAST CORPORATION 

2002 RESTRICTED STOCK PLAN 

(As Amended And Restated, Effective January 1, 2005) 

1. BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE 

(a) Amendment and Restatement of Plan. COMCAST CORPORATION, a Pennsylvania 
corporation, hereby amends and restates the Comcast Corporation 2002 Restricted Stock Plan (the 
"~ian"),  effective~anuary 1, 2005. The purpose of the plan is to promote the ability of Comcast 
Corporation to recruit and retain employees and enhance the growth and profitability of Comcast 
Corporation by providing the incentive of long-term awards for continued employment and the attainment 
of performance objectives. 

(b) Purpose of the Amendment; Credits Affected. The Plan has been amended and restated, 
effective January 1, 2005 in order (i) to preserve the favorable tax treatment available to amounts deferred 
pursuant to theplan before January 1, 2005 and the earnings credited in respect of such amounts (each a 
"Grandfathered Amount") in light of the American Jobs Creation Act of 2004, IRS Notice 2005-1, and 
the regulations issued by the Department of the Treasury thereunder (collectively, the "AJCA"), and 
(ii) with respect to all other amounts eligible to be deferred under the Plan, to comply with the 
requirements of the AJCA. Except as provided in Paragraph 8(f) (iii) of the Plan, Grandfathered 
Amounts will continue to be subject to the terms and conditions of the Plan as in effect prior to the 
Amendment Date. All amounts eligible to be deferred under the Plan other than Grandfathered Amounts 
will be subject to the terms of this amendment and restatement of the Plan and the AJCA. 

(c) Reservation of Right to Amend to Comply with AJCA. The Board and the Committee reserve 
the right to amend the Plan, either retroactively or prospectively, in whatever respect is required to achieve 
and maintain compliance with the requirements of the AJCA. 

(d) Deferral Provisions of Plan Unfunded and Limited to Select Group of Management or Highly 
Compensated Employees. Deferral Eligible Grantees and Non-Employee Directors may elect to defer the 
receipt of Restricted Stock and Restricted Stock Units as provided in Article VIII. The deferral provisions 
of Article VIII and the other provisions of the Plan relating to the deferral of Restricted Stock and 
Restricted Stock Units are unfunded and maintained primarily for the purpose of providing a select group 
of management or highly compensated employees the opportunity to defer the receipt of compensation 
otherwise payable to such eligible employees in accordance with the terms of the Plan. 

2. DEFINITIONS 

(a) "Acceleration Election" means a written election on a form provided by the Committee, 
pursuant to which a Deceased Grantee's Successor-in-Interest or a Disabled Grantee elects to accelerate 
the distribution date of Shares issuable with respect to Restricted Stock and/or Restricted Stock Units. 

(b) "Account" means unfunded bookkeeping accounts established pursuant to Paragraph 8 (e) and 
maintained by the Committee in the names of the respective Grantees (i) to which Deferred Stock Units 
are deemed credited and (ii) to which an amount equal to the Fair Market Value of Deferred Stock Units 
with respect to which a Diversification Election has been made and interest thereon are deemed credited, 
reduced by distributions in accordance with the Plan. 

(c) "Active Grantee" means each Grantee who is actively employed by a Participating Company. 

(d) "Affiliate" means, with respect to any Person, any other person that, directly or indirectly, is in 
control of, is controlled by, or is under common control with, such Person. For purposes of this definition, 
the term "control," including its correlative terms "controlled by" and "under common control with," 
mean, with respect to any Person, the possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the 


